Dawn Perez

From: Katie Hooper <katie.hooper@wardcirclestrategies.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 9:07 AM

To: Rick Armendariz

Cc: Mary Woodard; Julie Anbender

Subject: We're on the call - let us know if you have issues dialing in!

Katie Hooper
Senior Associate  Ward Circle Strategies
o: 202.367.9104 = m: 202.494.8766
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Dawn Perez

From: Benjamin Hoehn <ben@predpot.com>

Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 1.37 PM

To: Rick Armendariz; Katie Hooper

Cc: Mary Woodard; Julie Anbender

Subject: RE: Follow-up on outreach and draft press release

That is excelient, thank youl
Also —were you able to review the draft press release? If approved, we can release today for press pickup Monday.

Thank you,
Ben

From: Rick Armendariz [mailto:armendarizr@Modestopd.com]
Sent: Friday, November 7, 2014 1.16 PM

To: Benjamin Hoehn; Katie Hooper

Ce: Mary Woodard; Julie Anbender

Subject: RE: Follow-up on outreach and draft press refease

We will definitely include the hashtag tonight.

Lok P

Police Captain
Operations Division Commander

Modesto Police Department

600 10" Street Modesto, CA 95354
208.342.6142 - office
208.652.1820 - cell

From: Benjamin Hoehn [mailto:ben@predool.com]
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 11:49 AM

To: Katie Hooper; Rick Armendariz
Cc: Mary Woodard; Julie Anbender
Subject: RE: Follow-up on outreach and draft press release

Hi Captain Armendariz,

tary toid me that you are conducting some ride-alongs using social media this evening.



We have a hashtag —#predpatrol — that we enccurage partner agencies to use if they are doing any social media in
PredPol boxes. If you could inform you patrol of this hashtag (the @PredPol mention also works}, that would be ideal.

Thanks, and see you next week at the Town Hall!

Best,

Ben Hoehn, Marketing Manager

2801 Mission Street # 2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
Cell: 916.595.5073

PREDPOL.COM | The Pradictive Policing Company

From: Katie Hooper {mailto:katie.hooper@wardcirclestrategies.com)
Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2014 3:47 PM

To: armendarizr@modestopd.com

Cc: Ben Hoehn; Mary Woodard; Julie Anbender

Subject: Follow-up on outreach and draft press release

Hi Captain Armendariz,
it was great to talk to you and hear about your results and impressive community outreach strategies.

Recognizing how stretched your team is - we developed a draft press release to reflect what we heard you say.
Of course — it can be changed however you see fit.

In addition —we thought it might be helpful to include info about your town hails directly in the document — as a way of
helping locai media know about the events in the context of your smart strategies.

As we discussed, | know you have a great list of reporters in your area, but we would be happy to help you and your team
augment your list and do some outreach to reporters e.g. Capitol Public Radio in Sacramento, etc. if you think that would add

value.
Can we make a plan to talk about the approach that works best for you?

Katie

Katie Hooper
Senior Associate | Ward Circle Strategies
o 202.367.9104 © m: 202.494.8766

katic hooperi@wardeirclestrategies.com




Dawn Perez

Subject: Invitation: PredPol Modesto- 2015 subscription convo @ Wed Oct 1, 2014 2pm - 3pm (Mary
Woodard)

Location: Mary to call Julie

Start: Wed 10/1/2014 2:00 PM

End: Wed 10/1/2014 3.00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Mary Woodard

more details »

PredPol Modesto- 2015 subscription convo
it Wed Oct 1, 2014 2pm — 3pm Hagiis Tang
Mary to call Julie (map)

https://pius google.com/hangouts! /predpol.com/hende

gj-ma
Mary Woodard
. Mary Woodard -
. hendeei@modestop
d.com
w7 Yes - Maybe - No more gplions »
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Dawn Perez

From: Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com>
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 10:03 AM

To: Angela Lopez

Cc: Rick Armendariz

Subject: Re: [BULK] Fwd: New contact at Predpol
impoertance: Low

Hi Angela,

Thanks for your response! Are you available for a call this week? Please provide me with a few times that work
on your end and I will do my best to accommodate your schedule.

Also, with regards to product update. I believe Claire reached out to you last week regarding some data
verifications that we needed to ensure Radar numbers are correct, have you had an opportunity to review that
info with her yet?

1 look forward to speaking with you soon!

Best,
Mary

On Wed, Jul 16, 2014 at 1:56 PM, Angela Lopez <lopeza@modestopd.com> wrote:

Hi Mary,

We are still interested in a little demo on the new updates to Predpol. Maybe we can set up a date so we can have a
conference call and you can show us what's new.  So far so good, our Predpol is fully operational now.

From: Mary Woodard [mailto: mary@predpol.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 1:50 PM

To: Rick Armendariz; Angela Lopez

Subject: [BULK] Fwd: New contact at Predpal
Importance: Low

Lt. Armendariz and Angeta,

| just wanted to check in and see how things are going. Anything | can assist with at this time? I'd still love the opportunity to
hear about your experience with PredPol thus far. Any chance you have some time to chat?

Best,



Mary Woodard

805.550.0456

On Mon, Jun 2, 2014 at 3:55 PM, Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com> wrote:

Hello Lt. Armendariz,

it's a pleasure to virtually meet you. | wanted to follow up on Gordon's email and add some clarity on
my role and other recourses that are available to you here at PredPol. | am your new account
manager and will serve as your primary contact and personal advocate. The support portal and our
amazing technical staff will continue to be your best resource for technical issues, however | am here
as an additional resource should you require escalation on any issue or if you have business related

guestions.

I'd love fo take some time to learn about your experience with PredPol thus far and discuss what we can do to guarantee that
your agency seas the same kind of measurable results that many of our other agencies are experiencing. Additionally, we
have some very exciting product updates around the corner which | look forward {o sharing with you. Is it possible for us to set
up a time to chat soon?

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

05.550.0456

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company

On Thu, May 22, 2014 at 10:08 AM, Gordon Enos <gordon@predpol.com> wrote:

Heilo Lt. Armendariz,

Ryan Coonerty recently left the company to pursue political office as County Supervisor in Santa Cruz. 1
am assuming the role as sales manager for Northern California. I typically like to reach out to customers on a



quarterly basis to make sure that we are performing, and if our customers have new innovations that they
would like to see in the future.

In reading the notes Modesto has recently installed the software, and by now, hopefully, producing some
positive stats. Mary Woodard is my colleague who is responsible for accounting and day-to-day issues that
may arise.

In attempt to increase the community of Predpol users, I wanted to ask if it would be useful for me to contact
Stanistaus County Sheriff's Office. If so, do you have contact information of individuals that I should talk to.

1 look forward to working with you in the future, Please feel free to call me at any time,

Sincerely,

Gordon

Gordon Enos

2801 Mission Street # 2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Cell: 206 390 1425
Office: 206 283 3009

PREDPOL.COM

The Fredictive Policing Company



MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

805.550.0456

PREDPOL.COM

The Pradictive Policing Company

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

805.550.0456

PREDPOL.COM

The Pradictive Policing Comaany

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

805.550.0456

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company



Dawn Perez

From: PredPol Support <support=predpol.com@mail174.us4.mcsv.net> on behalf of PredPol
Support <support@predpol.com>
Sent: Woednesday, July 02, 2014 8:59 PM
To: Rick Armendariz
Subject: New Feature: Radar
New PredPol Analytics Faature! Is this email not

displaying correctly?
View it in vour browser.

= |

We are excited to announce
PREDPOL Radar, the new crime
analytics tool for the PredPol
predictions system.

Dear Rick,

PREDPOL Radar allows you to track, in an easy-to-view
format, the day-to-day impact and accuracy of PredPol

predictions in your own jurisdiction,
Two Main Features

Hit Score shows you PredPol's prediction accuracy for your
fargeted crime types. A simple click allows you to compare
to the previous year's activity, by area and time period. ltis
avaitable now and will be released automatically fo your
FradPol site on Sunday evening to Department

Administrators.

Total Crimes shows you the impact of PredPol predictions
on overall crime rates for your targeted crime types. A
simple click aliows you to compare to the previous vear's

activity, by area and time period.

For Total Crimes contact support@pradpol.com and let

12



them know you want it as part of your PredPol site. A
technical support person will contact you to get you up-and-

runting.

To learn more about PREDPOL Radar please see

Frequently Asked Questions or the support portal by
clicking on the question mark at the top right of your
PredPol site.

PREDPOL Radar is included in your current subscription.
Thank you for your continued support and partnership.

Best regards,
The PredPol Team

sortact us | forwarg o a friend

unsubscribe from this list | update subscription preferences

13



Dawn Perez

From: Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com>
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 2:16 PM

To: Rick Armendariz

Subject: [BULK} Dosage tracking/ contract renewal
Importance: Low

Hi Captain,

One of our newer deployments in Georgia does not have AVL so they are looking at an alternative way to

manually track dosage. I told Detective Pritchett that I would reach out to you to see if you have a spreadsheet
already built for manually entering times to measure dosage. Do you possibly have anything I can pass on that may help him out?

Also, with regards to subsequent years subscription, I think I was finally able to work something out that might
fit your needs. Can we set up a time to chat later this week or early next?

Looking forward to attending the town hall on Thurs. Thanks again for the great tweets!

Best,

MARY WOODARD

Client Account Manager
B805.550.0456

PREDPOL.COM

@
i i




Dawn Perez

From: Julie Anbender <julie.anbender@wardcirclestrategies.com>
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 11:11 AM

To: Benjamin Hoehn; Rick Armendariz; Katie Hooper

Cc: Mary Woodard; Gail Hoffman

Subject: Re: Follow-up on outreach and draft press release

Sorry — Captain - not sure if you and Ben had connected on this.
And wanted to see if { could be of help — given that Ben is swamped this am and knowing that you have so many things you're

also juggling.

From: Julie Anbender <julie.anhender@wardcirclestrategies.com>

Date: Mon, 10 Nov 2014 14:06:46 -0500

To: Benjamin Hoehn <hben@predpol.com>, Rick Armendariz <armendarizr@modestopd.com>, Katie Hooper
<katie.hooper@wardcirclestrategies.com>

Cc: Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com>, Gail Hoffman <gail@hoffmangroup.com>

Subject: Re: Follow-up on cutreach and draft press release

Ben
Do you want me to ping the Capt about the release?
So you don't have to do it again... )

Julie

Erom: Benjamin Hoehn <ben@predpof.com>

Date: Fri, 7 Nov 2014 13:37:08 -0800

To: Rick Armendariz <armendarizr@modestopd.com>, Katie Hooper <katie.hooper@wardcirclestrategies.com>
Cc: Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com>, Julie Anbender <julie.anbender@wardcirclestrategies.com>
Subject: RE: Follow-up on outreach and draft press release

That is excellent, thank you!

Also — were you able to review the draft press refease? If approved, we can refease today for press pickup Monday.

Thank you,
Ben

From: Rick Armendariz [mailto;armendarizr@Muodestopd.com]
Sent: Friday, November 7, 2014 1:16 PM

To: Benjamin Hoehn; Katie Hooper

Cc: Mary Woodard; Julie Anbender

Subject: RE: Follow-up on outreach and draft press release

We will definitety include the hashtag tonight.

Police Captain




Operations Division Commander

Modesto Police Department

800 10" Street Modesto, CA 95354
209,342,642 - office
209.652.1820 - celi

From: Benjamin Hoehn [mailto:hen@predpol.com]

Sent: Friday, November (07, 2014 11:49 AM

To: Katie Hooper; Rick Armendariz

Cc: Mary Woodard; Julie Anbender

Subject: RE: Follow-up on outreach and draft press release

Hi Captain Armendariz,
Mary told me that you are conducting some ride-alongs using social media this evening.

We have a hashiag ~ #predpatrol ~ that we encourage partner agencies to use if they are doing any social media in
PradPol boxes. If you could inform you patrol of this hashtag {the @PredPol mention also works), that would be ideal.

Thanks, and see you next week at the Town Hali!

Best,

Ben Hoehn, Marketing Manager

2801 Mission Street # 2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95080
Cell: 916.595.5073

PREDPOL.COM | Tire Predictive Policing Company

From: Katie Hooper [mailto:katie.hooper@wardcirciestrategies.com]
‘Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2014 3:47 PM

To: armendarizr@modestopd.com

Cc: Ben Hoehn; Mary Woodard; Julie Anbender

Subject: Follow-up on outreach and draft press release

Hi Captain Armendariz,

It was great to talk to you and hear about your results and impressive community ocutreach strategies.



Recognizing how stretched your team is - we developed a draft press release to reflect what we heard you say.
Of course — it can be changed however you see fit.

In addition — we thought it might be helpful to include info about your town halls directly in the document —as a way of
helping local media know about the events in the context of your smart strategies,

As we discussed, | know you have a great list of reporters in your area, but we would be happy to help you and your team
augment your list and do some outreach to reporters e.g. Capitol Public Radio in Sacramento, etc. if you think that would add

value,

Can we make a plan to talk about the approach that works best for you?

Katie

Katie Hooper

Senior Associate | Ward Circle Strategies
0: 202.367.9104  m: 202.494.8766

katie hooperfwardcirclestrategics.com




Dawn Perez

From: Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com>
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 12:01 PM
To: Rick Armendariz

Ce: Julie Anbender, Katie Hooper
Subject: Re: IBULK] Press opportunity

Thanks Captain,

That still works on our end. Katie will send over a calendar invite with dial-in info shortly. We look forward to
speaking with you.

Best,
Mary

On Mon, Nov 3, 2014 at 11:22 AM, Rick Armendariz <armendarizr@modestopd.com> wrote:

Hi Mary,

| was also glad to meet you and the staff at PredPol! 1 am available tomorrow at 9am, if the time still works. let me
know.

Thanks,

Dick P

Police Captain

Operations Division Commander

Modesto Police Department
800 10" Street Modesto, CA 85354

209.342.8142 - office



209.652.1820 - cell

From: Mary Woodard [mailto;mary@predpol.com]
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 10:15 AM

To: Rick Armendariz

Cc: Julie Anbender; Katie Hooper

Subject: [BULK] Press opportunity

Importance: Low

Hi Captain,

It was great to see you at IACP! I shared your success story with our communications team and they would love
to chat with you about a few different opportunities. Any chance you are available to chat during one of the
following times:

Tuesday, Nov 4th: 9am or between 11:30 and 2:30pm

Thursday, Nov. 6th: Between %am and 1:30pm

{ look forward to speaking with you soon!

Best,

MARY WOODARD

Client Account Manager
805.550.0456
PREDPOL.COM




MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager
805.550.0456

PREDPOL.COM




Dawn Perez

From: Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 9:16 AM
To: Rick Armendariz

Subject: [BULK] Re: PredPol

Importance: Low

Hi Captain,

I just wanted to follow up. After our call, I spoke to Dr. Brantingham and told him about all of the success
Modesto has had with PredPol and about your great example of the importance of internal leadership. He said
that he would love the opportunity to meet you at IACP and asked me to reach out on his behalf. s it possible
to set up a time to meet?

Mary

On Tue, Oct 21, 2014 at 1:37 PM, Mary Woodard <mary{@predpol.com> wrote:
Captain,

Thank you for the info, this is very helpful! Also, thank you again for taking the time to speak with me this
morning. As [ mentioned we will be at IACP and Dr. Brantingham, Chief Turner and Chief Heim will be giving
a taltk on predictive policing you can find details here. I'd love the opportunity to meet you in person and to
introduce you to some folks on our team, is it possible to set up a time to meet at our booth? I want to ensure |
don't miss you.

Best,
Mary

On Tue, Oct 21, 2014 at 1:26 PM, Rick Armendariz <armendarizri@modestopd.com> wrote:

Hi Mary,

Just to follow up from our conversation this morning, [ am attaching the PredPol Statement of Work -
Subscription Summary and our Purchase Request Packet. Because the software was under $50,000 annually,
we did not have to take this item to our City Council.

PredPol was procured via a Purchase Request, as a Sole Source purchase and our Finance/Purchasing issued a
purchase order directly to PredPol. The pricing was based on the attached PredPol Statement of Work —

Subscription Summary:

Three Year Agreement at:

o $22.500 year one



o $25,000 year two

e $25,000 year three

In addition, as you can see in the Statement of Work, as a result of the discounted pricing, we are committed to
a collaborative partnership with Predpol.

Please let me know if you have any other questions,
I look forward seeing you at IACP!

Best Regards,

Police Captain

Operations Division Commander

Modesto Police Department
600 10" Street Modesto, CA 95354

209.342 6142 - office

208.652.1820 - cel!




MARY WOODARD

Client Account Manager
805.550,0456

PREDPOL.COM

_x_] [

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager
805,550.0456

PREDPOL.COM
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Dawn Perez

From: The Modesto Bee <newsletters@modbee.com>
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 5:31 AM
To: Raul Raya
Subject: Modbee.com - Morning Mashup
To wiew this s @ web

LOCAL NEWS =

Wood Colony invites public to visit

for fair

Wood Colany, the farming enclave that is
fighting Modeste's growth plans, invites the
public to see why the place is so special.
The first Wood...

Back-to-school costs go far beyond paper and
pencils

Hold onlo your sunscreen, parents — the new schooi
year is around the comer. And with it comes an array of

costs you might not think about at first. L

Monday Q&A: New Stanislaus B
County librarian wants to build ‘
upon the work of former directors

Diane McDonneit brings her own skills and
knowledge to her job as the Stanislaus
County librariar. She responded {o
guestions about the new position...

SPORTS
Manteca's Woolf drives kart one

x?l

Wi

last time for his dad

A veteran driver at 23, Woolf going through
an emotional weekend while paying fribute
to his father

Karters near-unanimous in their praise for
Modesto

Racers see some room for improvement in several
areas, but overall were very happy with the track and
Modesto’s hospitality

BUSINESS
HSBC warns on global risks as profits drop

HSBC, one of the worid's largest banks, warned
Monday that fragile growth in the global economy and
rising geopolitical tensions will keep it from taking on




greater investment risks,

OPINION

Qur View: Banks are at it again, selling bad
subprime loans

Not even a decade after Wali Street gamblers took us
to the brink of global economic ruin, the same players
are back abusing the financial product that caused so
much froubie — the subprime loan.

STATE

Sunset Boulevard reopens afier
flooding near UCLA

Sunset Boulevard has reopened after
crews completed repairs following a water
main break that created a sinkhele and
inundated paris of the University...

LIVING & ENTERTAINMENT

fHo moving to SF as parish priest
trying to start new order

The Rev. Joseph IHo gained popularity and
sometimes brought controversy in his 20
years with the Stockton Diccese,
especially as pastor at St. Joseph...

Contact Us | About Us | Advertise With Us | Privacy Policy | Terms of Use | About our ads | Copyright

This email was sent by:
The Modesto Bee, 1325 H Street, Modesto, CA, 95354-2427, USA
Click here to update your newsletter preferences,
Click here to unsubscribe from this newsleter




Dawn Perez

From: The Modesto Bee <newsletters@modbee.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 5:31 AM

To: Raul Raya

Subject: Modbee.com - Morning Mashup

LOCAL NEWS %
Jeff Jardine: Iraq War vet offering

four-wheeling for wounded

Wounded three times in lraa, Denair
resident Adam Britton finds peace in four-
wheeling, and he's found it to be so
beneficial that he wants ...

Farm to Table Dinner showcases
Stanistaus-grown food

The third annual Farm to Table Dinner wilt
feature food grown in Stanislaus Counly

and raise money for the Ag in Motion —
mobile classroom. i =

Bee in Turlock: California State
University, Stanislaus, brings art
space to downtown

A new Turlock art gallery and studio set to
open downtown is a project involving a lot
of partnerships: between the university and
the community, ...

SPORTS

Nuts barely competitive in being swept by San x
Jose for second consecutive home series

Herrera has three hits but Modesto loses to Giants for
ninth time in last 10 home games

Beek’s Blog: Oakdale's Vander Tuig promoted
to San Jose, won’t pitch in Modesto

Nick VanderTuig, a product of Cakdale High and UCLA,
has battled injuries ali season but will start for the San
Jose Giants on Friday when they host Stockton

BUSINESS

Argentina slides into default as ]
debt talks fail

The coliapse of talks with U.S. creditors
sent Argentina into its second debt defauit

i]



in 13 years and raised questions about
what comes next for financial...

OPFINION

Our View: Stanistaus County officials finally
responding to water crisis

Finally, Stanislaus County officials understand the
necessity of helping those whose wells have gone dry.

STATE
UCL A's Pauley Pavilion drenched in =]
hoops history :

The Mouse That Wooden Built is
waterlogged.

LIVING & ENTERTAINMENT
Colorful troupe keeps traditional dance fresh

Baliet Folkldrico de México de Amalia Hernandez has
been bringing the traditional dance style to audiences
around the world since 1952, The acclaimed Mexicao
City dance company returns to the Gallo Center for the
Arts with its 80-person...
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Dawn Perez

From: The Modesto Bee <newsletters@modbee com:>
Sent: Woednesday, July 30, 2014 3:31 PM

To: Jim Munoz

Subject: Modbee.com - The Evening Edition

LOCAL NEWS %

Vintage Faire Mall gets preview of
Modesto Grand Prix
Vintage Faire Mall shoppers got a sheak

peek Tuesday of this weekend's Modesto
Grand Prix.

Arrest made and two suspects sought in east
Modesto home-invasion robbery

Investigators on Wednesday had arrested a woman and
wers looking for two men suspected of conspiring in a
home-invasion robbery earlier this week in east
Modesto.

%1 |

Sentencing postponed for Merced men
convicted in deadly, botched robbery in
Modesto

A sentencing hearing on Wednesday was postponed for
two Merced men convicted of murder in the shooting of

a store clerk killed during an attempted robbery in
Modesto.

0 [ )

Hearing postponed in west Modesto deadly
shooting

A hearing on Wednesday to schedule a trial was
postponed, so attorneys can discuss a possible plea == =
deal for a man charged with murder in the shooting of a E B
west Mcdesic teenager.

SPORTS

Schaub gefting mojo back

NAPA — The anointed starting quarterback
for the Raiders is strengthening his hold on
the position in this training camp instead of
losing it.

BUSINESS
McDonald’s jointly liable for
workers, ruling says

The general counsel of the National Labor
Relations Board ruled on Tuesday that

13



McDonaid's could be held jointly liable for
labor and wage violations...

STATE
UCLA's Pauley Pavilion drenched in
hoops history

The House That Wooden Built is
waterlogged.

NATIONWORLD

israeli shells kill 16 at UN school
packed with Gaza refugees

Israeli shells hit a United Nations school
Wednesday packed with hundreds of
Palestinian families who'd fled fighting in
the Gaza Strip, killing...

LIVING & ENTERTAINMENT

After teen pilot's crash, how young is too
young?

The deadly crash of a teenager on an around-the-world
flight brought new attention to the dangers of record-
setting youth adventures, and questions about how
young s foo young to fly a plane.

Contact Us | About Us | Advertise With Us | Privacy Policy | Terms of Use | About our ads | Copyright
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Dawn Perez

From: The Modesto Bee <newsletiers@modbee.com:>
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 5:31 AM

To: Rauf Raya

Subject: Modbee.com - Morning Mashup

To view this email as a wab pac o here.

LOCAL NEWS ;-~x

Vintage Faire Mall gets preview of
Modesto Grand Prix
Vintage Faire Mall shoppers got a sneak

peek Tuesday of this weekend's Modesto
Grand Prix.

Homicide victim remembered at Modesto vigil

A vigil was held Tuesday evening in memory of
Modestan Frankie Vargas, who was killed July 28 last
year in front of his home.

Seniors, foster kids share “Frozen”-themed
party
Hearts were warmed as residents of the Stratford at

Beyer Park assisted-living community held a “Frozen™-
themed party for foster children Tuesday.

SPORTS

Schaub getting mojo back

NAPA — The anointed starting quarterback
for the Raiders is strengthening his hold on
the position in this training camp instead of
losing it

.
W

Y

Nuts continue to battle, continue to stumble E ix

Nuts 3-2 loss to San Jose puts them 42 games under
.500 for first time in Modesto minor league history

BUSINESS

McDonald’s jointly liable for
workers, ruling says

The general counsel of the Natienal Labor
Relations Board ruted on Tuesday that
McDonald's could be held jointly liable for
tabor and wage violations. ..

OPINION

15



Editorial: NFL punishment for Ray
Rice does not fit the crime

NFL to fans - hitting your girlfriend is not
as bad as smoking pot.

STATE

UCLA wades through damages
from pipe flooding

The guiet summer campus of UCLA found
itself suddenly steeped in water and chaos
after a major water pipe burst and spewed
some eight million gafions...

LIVING & ENTERTAINMENT

After teen pilot’s crash, how young is too
young?

The deadly crash of a teenager on an arcund-the-world
flight brought new attention to the dangers of record-
setting youth adventures, and questions about how
young is too young fo fly a plane.

Contact Us [ About Us | Advertise With Us | Privacy Policy | Terms of Use | About our ads | Copyright
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Dawn Perez

From: The Modesto Bee <newsletters@modbee.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 27, 2014 5:31 AM

To: Raul Raya

Subject: Modbee.com - Morning Mashup

thiz email as a web e, 00 here

LOCAL NEWS %

Merced County DA’s son arrested
as suspect in triple homicide

Ethan B. Morse, son of Merced County
District Attorney Larry D. Morse i, has
been arrested on suspicion of first-degree
murder in a triple homicide...

Superkarts: A whole different kind Ef B
of speed
Modesto Grand Prix brings some of

racing's guickest cars to downtown for L —
SKUSA SummerNationals '

Murder trial moved to former
bankruptcy court in Modesto

Stanislaus Superior Court, for the first time,
is moving a murder trial because its
courtrooms are not big enough for the
number of defendants and..,

SPORTS

Cal State Stanislaus’ Demery named CCAA’s o IE
top femate athlete candidate '

Cal State Stanisiaus’ Karenee Demery, a four-time Al
American and 2013 NCAA Division || Soccer Player of
the Year, is the California Collegiate Athletic
Association’s entry as a candidate for NCAA Woman of
the Year. Demery is among...

Saturday’s Local Area Boxing and Golif
Results (7-26-2014)

Men — Michaet Galaxia, BadtotheBonz Club, d.
Jonathan Wiliams, Oakland Pal Galaxia, 2nd Rnd,
Stoppage; Carey Masten, BadtotheBonz Club, d.
Courtney Burton, K.O. 2nd Rnd.

BUSINESS
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Business Beat: Roseburg Square
store takes a cue from its name
with owner’s retirement

Memories in Roseburg Square soon will be
just that. After 24 years in business ~ the
first 21 in downtown Escalon — Jan Dornan
has decided...

OPINION

Our View: Modesto’s Predictive
Policing program working well

You remember this movie: The location of
a crime yet to be committed is pinpointed
on a computer. The cops show up in
advance, crime averted, criminal. ..

STATE

Arizona execufion renews debate
over methods

A third execution by lethal injection has
gone awry in six months, renewing debate
over whether there is a foolproof way for
the government to humanely...

LIVING & ENTERTAINMENT

Churches seek donations of
wheelchairs for needy in Guatemala

Two churches, one in Modesto and one in
Turlock, are collecting wheelchairs,
walkers and crutches to help people in
Guatemala, many of whom depend ...

Contact Us | About Us | Advertise With Us | Privacy Policy | Terms of Use | About our ads | Capyright

This email was sent by:
The Modesto Bee, 1325 H Street, Modesto, CA, 95354-2427, USA
CHek bery to update your newsletier preferences
Click her 10 unsubseribe from this pewsictier
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Dawn Perez

From: " The Modesto Bee <newsletters@modbee.com>
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 5:31 AM

To: Anita Hernandez

Subject: Modbee.com - Morning Mashup

Lk vicw this email as a w

LOCAL NEWS g
Wood Colony invites public to visit

for fair

Wood Coleny, the farming enclave that is
fighting Modeste's growth pians, invites the
public to see why the place is so special.
The first Wood...

Back-to-school costs go far beyond paper and
pencils

Held onto your sunscreen, parents — the new schoaol
year is around the corner. And with it comes an array of

costs you might not think about at first.

i [l

Monday Q&A: New Stanislaus %]
County librarian wants to build
upon the work of former directors

Diane McDonnell brings her own skills and
knowledge to her job as the Stanislaus
County librarian. She responded fo
questions about the new position...

SPORTS
Manteca’s Woolf drives kart one

iast time for his dad

A veteran driver at 23, Woolf going through
an emotional weekend while paying tribute
to his father

Karters near-unanimous in their praise for
Modesto

Racers see some room for improvement in several
areas, but overall were very happy with the track and
Modesto's hospitality

BUSINESS
HSBC warns on global risks as profits drop

HSBC, one of the world's largest banks, warned
Monday that fragile growth in the global economy and
rising geopolitical tensions will keep it from taking on




greater investment risks,

OPINION

Qur View: Banks are at it again, selling bad
subprime loans

Not even a decade after Wall Street gamblers took us
to the brink of global economic ruin, the same players
are back abusing the financial product that caused so
much trouble ~ the subprime loan.

STATE

Sunset Boulevard reopens after
fiooding near UCLA

Sunset Boulevard has reopened after
crews completed repairs following a water
main break that created a sinkhole and
inundated parts of the University...

LIVING & ENTERTAINMENT

illo moving to SF as parish priest
trying to start new order

The Rev. Joseph Hlio gained popularity and
sometimes brought controversy in his 20
years with the Stockton Diocese,
especially as pastor at St. Joseph. ..

Contact Us | About Us | Advertise With Us | Privacy Policy | Terms of Use | About our ads | Copyright

This emaif was sent by:
The Modestc Bee, 1325 H Street, Modesto, CA, 95354-2427, USA
Click here to update vour newsletter prefergnces,
Click here to unsubseribe from this newsletter
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PREDICTIVE POLICinG "

THE-PREDICTIVEPOLICING COMPANY

ent or iption Su a

Predpol is proud to be working with you on decreasing crime in the City of Modesto
and looks forward to a productive and successful relationship. The proposed terms
for the Modesto Police Department ("Agency™) deployment of PredPol are as follows:

esi n e S S e e ._ TS gcgm;_ R r; g

Initial Setup & Configuration 1 $12,000 100% S0
Total One-Time Costs: ' S0

Initial setup services include the proactive management of the tasks listed below:

o Setup of and integration of the PredPol too! into Agency's existing
RMS/CAD/Data system. Timeline for setup dependent upon grant of access
by Agency to PredPol's technician for installation of the data pipeline.

e Installation of a data pipe from Agency to the PredPol SaaS. Frequency of data
update (daily, hourly, every few minutes) is dependent on the degree of access
granted to Predpol to stream data from the Agency.

e Customizing crime types and districts to Modesto’s needs.

: '-‘

'. ri[ Yo

Discount '

Description t List Price

PredPol Saa$ Year 1 1 '$60,000 62% $22,500
PredPol Saa$ Year 2 1 $60,000 58% $25,000
PredPol Saas Year 3 1 $60,000 58% $25,000

Subscription covers the following:

o Full Agency access to the tool, including unlimited prediction views, refreshes
and report generation, as described in the attached product sheet,

e Access to 3, 7, 14 and 28-day historical crime mapping for crime types
predicted by the tool,

¢ Inclusion of feature updates (including mobile and traffic) as added during the
subscription, at no additional charge.

1] CORFIDERTIAL PREDICT CRIME IN REAL TIME™
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¢ A provision that allows Modesto to cancel the subscription after 90 days
without penalty.

‘In exchange for the discounts extended above, Agency agrees to the commitment
length and financial terms above and the following additional terms, to the extent |
reasonable: |

¢ Deploy and utilize the PredPol tool and the intelligence it generates;

» QGenerally support the testing of the PredPol tool and any new features/tools,
including providing user feedback, as requested by PredPol;

i
* Provide access to relevant City databases and shared databases to which the |
County has access, pursuant to all applicable laws and access agreements; |

!

]

|

|

» Contribute to requested case studies and experiments on predictive policing
and the use of the PredPol tool, particularly as it relates to predictions along
jurisdictional borders with other agencies using PredPol

e Provide public testimonials and referrals to other agencies (each successful
new referral will result in a 10% additional discount for the following year’s
annual fee) '

» Respond to inquiries and host visitors from other agencies;

e Engage in reasonable joint/integrated marketing, including but not limited to
press conferences and media relations, training materials, marketing,
tradeshows, conferences, speaking engagements and research. In the event any
of the forgoing would involve costs to the City outside of their normal costs for
employees performing their normal job duties, PredPol agrees to reimburse
City for such costs. For example, if the Chief is requested to attend and speak
at a conference of Law Enforcement Officials to which they are not already
traveling, PredPol agrees to reimburse the City for travel expenses, if
requested.

2} CORFIDERTLAL PREDICT CRIME IN REAL TIME™
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Commencement of Services

Our provision of the PredPol SaaS, as described above, will begin in January 15,
2013(the "Effective Date"), with the operational start date beginning in February 1,
2013 through the term of this agreement.

Initial Invoice

An initial invoice will be sent as of the date the PredPol Saa$ goes live for the Agency,
and will include:

e any One-time Setup fees listed above
o the first period subscription cost of the tool listed above
¢ any additional service payments due (if applicable)

Payment of this invoice is due within 30 days of its issuance. Subsequent invoices
will be issued on the anniversary date of this agreement, and as appropriate from
time to time for any additional services requested by the Agency.

301 CONPFIDENTIAL PREDICT CRIME IN REAL TIME™



May 31, 2013
Julie Hendee

PredPoi, Inc.
330 Soquel Avenue, Suite 100

Date of submission:

Reguested by:

Vendor name:

Address
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
E-mail Address: ryan@predpol.com i
Phone No.: (831) 331-4550
Office ;
Depot . Pavy ;
Page# Qty Unit tem # Description Unit Cost  Total! Cost ;
1 EA Initial set-up and configuration  112,000.00 0.00
1 | EA |pecrasssvears) PredPol SaaS Year 3 Subscription |25:800.00|25:00.00 :
| 22, 5000 zz,mwv(
3 Qu, de’SwS&W“’/ |
e MU ,.,,_\
| ¢ty efptaa s |
72, S00. |
25-606:00 :
Justification: See Sole Source Justification and price quote attached. (15800)  Tax i
With reduced police officer resources this software will allow the Department (1600) Freight |
to more strategically deploy officers to those areas of the city wherein crime Is occurring. TOTAL
Price quote by: Ryan Coonerty, Directer of Government Relations, PrePol, Inc.
Specifications attached? Yes [CIne
Other attachments? Yes []No
Fund Agency Org Object SubOhj Amount
L a
Supervisory Approva) Date

e afs

TOTAL " Department Approval

Date

Note: A separate form must be used for each VENDOR. Accurate descriptions must be given on each itam requested.




{) CITYOF MODESTO ()

Al L] fen )

{must be completed on requests over $1,000)

Regulisition Number: Dated: May 31, 2013

Item: __Purchase, Set-up and integration of Predictive Policing Software Tool and annual service
subscription.

Sole Source: Item is available from only one vendor. Item is one-of-a-kind item and is not sold
through distributors. Manufacturer is a sole distributor.

Sole Brand:  Various vendors can supply the specified model and brand and competitive bids will be
solicited for the brand requested only.

Refer to the instructions on the back of this form for required criteria before completing this form.

JUSTIFICATION: (attach additional sheets, if required)

The Modesto Police Department is seeking authorization to purchase specialized predictive policing
software tools (PREDPOL) including set-up and integration into its existing RMS/CAD/Data system
and installation of a data pipe connection from the Police Department’s system to PredPol Software-
as-ag-Service {SaaS) plaiform; and a service subscription, as identified on the attached Statement of
Work/Subscription Summary to assist it with determining where crimes are going to occur for better
deployment of police resources to targeted areas.

Per the attached letter from Ryan Coonerty, Director of Government Relations at PredPol Inc.,
located at 330 Soquel Avenue, Suite 100, Santa Cruz, CA 95060, PredPol is a proprietary software
program and PredPol, Inc. is the sole source vendor of this product.

Please see attached documents.

CERTIFICATION:

1 am aware of the Modesto Municipal Code. Sections 8-3.203and 8-3.204 and Purchasing Procedures Manual
Section I, Procedure 3, Paragraph’s B, C, and D for competitive bidding and the established criteria for
justification for sole source/sole brand purchasing. As an approved department representative, I have gathered
technical information and have made a concentrated effort to review comparabie/equal equipment. This is
documented in this justification. I hereby certify as to the validity of the information and feel confident this
justification for sole source/sole brand meets the City’s criteria and is accurate,

This form was completed by:
% M DEPARTMENT %a’—_\
APPROVAL: i

Namg/ Julle Hendee " Director for Authorized Representative/Date
Public Safety Business Services Analyst

Pollce/Admin Services Division/572-9518 PROCUREMENT
: APPROVAL:

Dept/Division Representative/Phone Procurement Officer/Date
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SOLE SOURCE JUSTIFICATION FOR PROCUREMENT OF PREDICTIVE POLICING
SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION FOR PREDPOL SAAS FOR THREE (3) YEARS FOR THE
MODESTO POLICE DEPARTMENT FROM PREDPOL, INC.

The Modesto Police Department Is seeking authorization to purchase spedialized predictive
policing software tools (PREDPOL) including set-up and integration into its existing
RMS/CAD/Data system and installation of a data pipe connection from the Police Department's
system fo PredPol Software-as-a-Service (SaaS) platform; and a service subscription, as
identified on the attached Statement of Work/Subscription Summary to assist it with
determining where crimes are golng to occur for better deployment of police resources to
targeted areas.

Per the attached letter from Ryan Coonerty, Director of Government Relations at PredPol Inc.,
located at 330 Soquel Avenue, Suite 100, Santa Cruz, CA 95060, PredPol is a proprietary
software program and PredPol, Inc. is the sole source vendor of this product.

Predictive Policing is a concept wherein law enforcement agencies can maximize thelr resources
by deploying officers strategically to geographical areas of the city that are considered a “high
probablilty” for crime. This tool will assist Area Commandets in the strategic deployment of
Police resources in keeping with the new model of creating 4 Area Commands within the city
wherein Lieutenants are responsible for mitigating crimes occurring in their respective command
areas.

By using software, which is similar to the software used to predict earthquakes, police agencies
can predict where the next property crime or assault will take place and therefore deploy their
officers accordingly, in the hopes to deter, prevent or intervene.

This product was chosen because it is the only predictive analytic system that has repeatedly
demonstrated the ability to predict more than double the amount of crime in head-to-head field
deployments against dedicated crime analysts with all the toals of the trade,

The PredPol tool Is easy-to-use and runs on a secure, cloud based software-as-a-service (SaaS)
platform. The PredPol Technology offers micro-scale, real time geospatial inteliigence,
displayed in a way that is tactically clear to supervisors and patrol officers. Officers can view
both the map and reports via their MVT's {(mobile vehicle terminals) or on any internet-
connected device, Reports can be exported in PDF, KML, ESRI Shapefile, or CSV formats.
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SOLE SOURCE BACKGROUND

1 Brief Product Description

PredPol accurately predicts where and when crimes are most likely to occur, Itis the
only predictive analytic system that has repeatedly demonstrated the ability to predict
maore than double the amount of crime in head-to-head field deployments against
dedicated crime analysts with all of the tools of the trade,

The PredPol tool is easy-to-use and runs on a secure, cloud-based software-as-a-service
{SaaS} platform. The PredPol technology offers micro-scale, real-time geospatial
intelligence, displayed in a way that is tactically clear to supervisors and patrol officers.
Officers can view both the map and reports via their MVTs {mobile vehicle terminals) or
on any Internet-connected device. Reports can be exported in PDF, KML, ESRI
ShapeFile, or CSV formats.

2. What are the unique performance features of the product that are not
available in any other product/brand?

Development Path. PredPol was developed through more than six years of research by
the Los Angeles Police Department and a team of PhDs from Santa Clara University and
UCLA, including two of the PredPol co-founders, Dr. George Mohler and Dr. Jeffrey
Brantingham.,

Patent Pending. The technology is a patent-pending process predicting where and
when crime Is most likely to occur within micro-places (5007 x 500 boxes) in a city or

county.

Fleld Tested. [tis the only predictive analytic system that has repeatedly demonstrated
the ability to predict more than double the amount of crime in head-to-head field
deployments in Los Angeles and Santa Cruz, CA, against dedicated crime analysts with
ali of the tools of the trade.

Superior Results. When matched against existing best practices in crime analysis and
technology, PredPol’s technology has resulted In predictions twice as accurate.

predpol.com

Don’t Just Map Crime, Predict it
331 Soquel Avenue #100 Santa Cruz, CA 95062
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Analyses has also demonstrated that PredPol outperforms existing methaods for
forecasting crime such as kernel density estimation, which underlies most crime hot
spot mapping programs.

Crime rates can also be impacted significantly by the use of PredPol. In the two longest-
standing deployments, with the Santa Cruz and Los Angeles Police Departments,
declines ranging from -12% to -25% during the same period in the previous year were
seen in burglary, car theft and theft from motor vehicle,

Anticipating Tomorrow’s Crimes. in contrast to simply mapping past crime data,
PredPol is based on a marked point process methodology that applies advanced
mathematics, adaptive computer learning, and theories of criminal behavior to past
crime data. Traditional mapping tools are calibrated less frequently, rely on humans to
recognize patterns, and fall to adjust adequately as new crimes emerge.

Cost Effective. Compared to crime analysis technology, the technology requires no
additional hardware or software, no additional staff, and no maintenance contracts. it
directly integrates with an agency’s existing Records Management System.

Turn Key implementation, The technology can be implemented within 24-48 hours of a
contract being signed and after a law enforcement agency provides appropriate systems
access. It does not require months of data mining and aggregation.

predpol.com
Don’'t Just Map Crime. Predict It.
331 Sequel Avenue #100 Santa Cruz, CA 95062




Dawn Perez

From: Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com>
Sent: Friday, Qctober 10, 2014 10:04 AM
To: Rick Armendariz

Subject: Missed you at COPSWEST

Hi Captain,

Did you end up going to COPSWEST? If so, I'm sorry we didn't have a chance to meet face to face. I'm curious
if you have been able to track down any of the documentation we had discussed. I would like to go back to my
boss next week to see what else it is I can do for you guys with regards to pricing for next year.

1 am so happy to hear that your PredPol deployment is going so well! I'd still love to see the new reduction
numbers we had discussed on the call. Would you mind sending them my way? Will I see you at IACP?

Best,

MARY WOODARD

Client Account Manager
8§05.550.0456

PREDPOL.COM

i'm Attending

IACP%

 shevger: 2ot iany o
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Dawn Perez

From: Mary Woodard <mary@upredpol.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 2:47 PM

To: Julie Hendee

Subject: Re: Check from Modesto Police Department for Annuat Subscription PREDPOL
Thank you!

On Tue, Sep 30, 2014 at 2:28 PM, Julie Hendee <HendeeJ@modestopd.com> wrote:

Mary:

As per our conversation today, please see attached. Check will go out in today’s mail. Thank you!

--Julie

Julie Hendee

Public Safety Business Services Analyst
Modesto Police Department

600 ~ 10th Street

Modesto, CA 95354

Phone; (209) 572-9518

Fax: (209) 572-9669

Hendeejmmodestopd.com




MARY WOODARD

Client Account Manager
805.550.0456

PREDPOL.COM




Dawn Perez

From: Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 2:29 PM

To: Julie Hendee

Subject: {BULK] Qut of office Re: Check from Modesto Police Department for Annual Subscription
PREDPOL

importance: Low

Hello,

1 am currently out of office with very limited access to email. If you require immediate assistance please call me
at 805.550.0456. Otherwise I will respond to your email at my earliest opportunity.

Thank you,

Mary Woodard

MARY WOODARD

Client Account Manager
805.55C.0456

PREDPOL.COM

f_-‘f;]




Dawn Perez

From: Julie Hendee

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 2:29 PM

To: mary@predpol.com

Subject: Check from Modesto Police Department for Annual Subscription PREDPOL
Attachments; CHECK FROM MODESTO POLICE DEPARTMENT 611788.pdf

Mary:

As per our conversation today, please see attached. Check will go out in today’s mail. Thank you!

-Julie

Julie Hendee
Public Safety Business Services Analyst
Modesto Police Department

600 - 10th Street

Modesto, CA 95354

Phone: (209)572-9518
fax: {209) 572-9669
Hendeei@modestopd.com
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Dawn Perez

From: Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com>

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 10:00 AM

To: Julie Hendee

Subject: [BULK] Qut of office Re: Accepted: Invitation: PredPol Modesto- 2015 subscription convo @
Wed Oct 1, 2014 2pm - 3pm {(Mary Woodard)

importance: Low

Hello,

I am currently out of office with very limited access to email. If you require immediate assistance please call me
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

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 12:36 PM

To: Julie Hendee

Subject: Re: Modesto Police Department - PredPol SAAS Year 1 Subscription PO and Statement of

Work Subscription Summary Docs

Hi Julie,

I just wanted to follow up and see if there is a good time to chat next week.
Mary

On Tue, Sep 9, 2014 at 4:18 PM, Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com> wrote:

Thanks Julie! Do you have any idea how long it will take to get payment issued? I'd like to give our accountant
an update.

Also, what does your availably look like next week? [ should have some options for renewal pricing for you by
then.

On Tue, Sep 9, 2014 at 8:12 AM, Julie Hendee <HendeeJ(@modestopd.com> wrote:

Mary:

Thank you. Just wanted to confirm that | received your invoice. Have a wonderful day!

-Julie £

Julie Hendee

Public Safety Business Services Analyst
Modesto Police Department

600 - 10th Street

Modesto, CA 95354

Phone: (209) 572-9518



Fax: (209) 572-9663

Hendeej@modestopd.com

From: Mary Woodard {mailto:mary@predpol.com]

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 2:59 PM

To: Julie Hendee

Subject: Re: Modesto Police Department - PredPol SAAS Year 1 Subscription PO and Statement of Work Subscription

Summary Docs

Hi Julie,

I'm not sure if you received my email from earlier... but just in case, please find the outstanding invoice
attached.

We greatly value our partnership with Modesto PD and look forward to continuing to support your effort to
predict and prevent crime. [ will circle backs scon with your subscription options for subsequent years.

Best,
Mary

On Mon, Sep 8, 2014 at 5:41 PM, Julie Hendee <HendeeJ@modestopd.com> wrote:

Mary:

Good afternoon! Thank you for your follow-up with me today.

Per our phone conversation this afternoon, attached herein please find the following two (2) documents:



1. Purchase Order No. 44959 in the amount of $22,500 for PredPol SAAS Year 1 Subseription

2. PredPol Statement of Work Subscription Summary

[ appreciate your continuing to hold the current rate of pricing for the Modesto Police Department. T will await
your proposal for fees for both single and/or multiple years. If you would please forward me the invoice for the
current fiscal year [ will see that it gets paid. To date my staff and T have not seen it come through from our
Account Payable unit in City Finance.

--Julie

Julie Hendee

Public Safety Business Services Analyst
Modesto Police Department

600 - 10th Street

Modesto, CA 95354

Phone: (209) 572-9518

Fax: (209) 572-9669

Hendeejtimodestopd.com




MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

805.550.045

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

805.550.0456

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Pelicing Company

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

£605.550.0456

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company



Dawn Perez

From: Molly Spaeth <molly. spaeth@wardcirclestrategies.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 12:40 PM

To: Mary Woodard, Galen Carroll

Ce: Julie Anbender

Subject: RE: PredPol Check-in

Hi Chief Carrolt -

My team and I work closely with Mary on helping support jurisdictions in their media relations and community outreach
efforts surrounding the use of PredPol.

I'm reaching out for two reasons:

1.) In the last several weeks we have been contacted by several international and US media outlets who have been
intrigued with the idea of predictive policing and PredPol. We're curious to know if we can refer media to you to describe
how PredPotl is having an impact on crime reduction,

2.) We're always looking for new best practices or great stories from agencies utilizing PredPol to share with other law
enforcement leaders using the tool.

Even if you are not yet in a mode to share information about your use of PredPol, we would still appreciate an
opportunity to talk with you about what you may be planning or would consider planning with regard to sharing
Information with other agencies, the media and the public on best practices and the role of predictive policing analytics in

your crime fighting strategies.

We're hoping to connect with you on a brief phone call to determine how we can be most helpful.

Happy to be flexible with your scheduie — just let us know what works.

Thanks!

Motly

12



From: Mary Woodard [mary@predpol.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 4:59 PM
To: carrollg@modestopd.com

Cc: Molly Spaeth; Julie Anbender

Subject: PredPol Check-in

Chief Carroli,

I hope this email finds you well. | just wanted to check in and to make sure you are aware of some of
the different resources that are available to you at PredPol.

I'd like to e-introduce you to Julie and Molly, a few members of our communications team.

They would love to talk with you to explore whether and how you can share information about your
deployment of PredPol public to media and community stakeholders. They can help prepare

materials and / or support you in any of your communications strategies regarding the technology.

They would love to talk with you at your convenience. Please let them know if there is a time that
works best. '

As always, please don't hesitate to reach out should you need assistance with anything.

Best,

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

805.550.0456

PREDPOL.COM

The Pradictive Policing Company

13



Dawn Perez

From: Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 418 PM

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

Also, what does your availably look like next week? 1 should have some options for renewal pricing for you by
then,

On Tue, Sep 9, 2014 at 8:12 AM, Julie Hendee <Hendeel@modestopd.com> wrote:

Mary:

Thank you. Just wanted to confirm that | received your invoice. Have a wonderful day!

~Julje ©

Julie Hendee

Public Safety Business Services Analyst
Modesto Police Department

600G - 10th Street

Modesto, CA 95354

Phone: {209) 572-9518
Fax: {209) 572-9669

HMendeei@meodestopd.com
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From: Mary Woodard [mailto:mary@predpol.com]

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 9:59 PM

Yo: Julie Hendee

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
predict and prevent crime. I will circle backs soon with your subscription options for subsequent years.

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

1. Purchase Order No. 44959 in the amount of $22,500 for PredPol SAAS Year | Subscription

2. PredPol Statement of Work Subscription Summary

15



1 appreciate your continuing to hold the current rate of pricing for the Modesto Police Department. I will await
your proposal for fees for both single and/or multiple years. If you would please forward me the invoice for the

current fiscal year I will see that it gets paid. To date my staff and I have not seen it come through from our
Account Payable unit in City Finance.

-~Julie

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

805.550.0455

16



PREDPOL.COM

fhe Pregictive Policing Cominany

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

805.550.0456

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company
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Dawn Perez

From: Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com>

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 5:58 PM

To: Julie Hendee _

Subject: Re: Modesto Palice Department - PredPol SAAS Year 1 Subscription PO and Statement of
Work Subscription Summary Docs

Attachments: 2014 Modesto invoice .pdf

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
predict and prevent crime. [ will circle backs soon with your subscription options for subsequent years.

Best,
Mary

On Mon, Sep 8, 2014 at 5:41 PM, Julie Hendee <Hendeel@modestopd.com> wrote:

Mary:

Good afternoon! Thank you for your follow-up with me today.

Per our phone conversation this afternoon, attached herein please find the following two (2) documents:

1. Purchase Order No. 44959 in the amount of $22,500 for PredPol SAAS Year 1 Subscription

2. PredPol Statement of Work Subscription Summary

I appreciate your continuing to hold the current rate of pricing for the Modesto Police Department. I will await
your proposal for fees for both single and/or multiple years. If you would please forward me the invoice for the
current fiscal year [ will see that it gets paid. To date my staff and I have not seen it come through from our

Account Payable unit in City Finance.

--Julie

1B



Julie Hendee

Public Safety Business Services Analyst
Modesto Police Department

600 - 10th Street

Modesto, CA 95354

Phone: (209) 572-9518

Fax: (209) 572-9669

Hendeej@modestond.com

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

805.550.04556

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company
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Dawn Perez

From: Mary Woodard <mary@predpal.com>
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 4.03 PM
To: Julie Hendee

Subject: PredPol invoice

Attachments: 2014 Modesto invoice .pdf

Hi Julie,

Please find your outstanding invoice attached,

As discussed I will begin to put together options for future subscriptions and will circle back soon.

Best,

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

805,550.0456

PREDPOL.COM

The Pradictive Policing Company
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Dawn Perez

From: Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com:>
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 1.59 PM
To: (Gaien Carroll

Cc: Molly Spaeth; Julie Anbender
Subject: [BULK] PredPol Check-in
importance: Low

Chief Carroll,

| hope this email finds you well. | just wanted to check in and to make sure you are aware of some of
the different resources that are available to you at PredPol. '

I'd fike to e-introduce you to Julie and Molly, a few members of our communications team.

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

The Prediztive Poiicing Company



Dawn Perez

From: Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com>
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 10:03 AM

To: Angela l.opez

Ce: Rick Armendariz

Subject: Re: {BULK] Fwd: New contact at Predpol
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

[ look forward to speaking with you soon!

Best,
Mary

On Wed, Jul 16,2014 at 1:56 PM, Angela Lopez <lopeza@modestopd.com> wrote:

Hi Mary,

We are still interested in a little demo on the new updates to Predpol. Maybe we can set up a date so we can have a
conference call and you can show us what's new.  Se far so good, our Predpol is fully operational now.

From: Mary Woodard [maiito:mary@predpol.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 1:50 PM

To: Rick Armendariz; Angela Lopez

Subject: [BULK] Fwd: New contact at Predpal
Importance: Low

Lt. Armendariz and Angela,

f just wanted to check in and see how things are going. Anything | can assist with at this time? 1'd still love the opportunity to
hear about your experience with PredPol thus far. Any chance you have some time to chat?

Best,



Mary Woodard

8085.550,0456

On Mon, Jun 2, 2014 at 3:55 PM, Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com> wrote:

Hello Lt. Armendariz,

It's a pleasure to virtually meet you. | wanted to follow up on Gordon's email and add some clarity on
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

questions.

I'd love to take some time to leam about your experience with PredPol thus far and discuss what we can do to guarantee that
your agency sees the same kind of measurable results that many of our other agencies are experiencing. Additionally, we
have some very exciting product updates around the cormner which | look forward to sharing with you. Is it possible for us fo set
up a time to chat soon?

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

8035.25C.0456

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company

On Thu, May 22, 2014 at 10:08 AM, Gordon Enos <gordon@predpol.com> wrote:

Hello Lt. Armendariz,

Ryan Coonerty recently left the company to pursue political office as County Supervisor in Santa Cruz. |
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

I look forward to working with you in the future. Please feel free to call me at any time.

Sincerely,

Gordon

Gordon Enos

2801 Mission Street # 2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Cell: 206 390 1425
Office: 206 283 3009

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company



MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

PREDPOL.COM

The Prediciive Policing Company

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

805,550.0456

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

805,550.0456

PREDPOL.COM

The Pradictive Policing Company



RDawn Perez

From: PredPol Support <helpdesk@predpol.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2014 4:35 PM
To: Angela Lopez
Ce: Codi Hutchings
Subject: Radar Verifications
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Workup
T yeur seeponae AHOVE THHS LiNE ol
Angela Lopez

Subject: True Crimes Verification

v ]O434PMPDT I
Claire Lovell replied:
Hello Angela,

I hope you are well. | wanted to check in with you about your 'total crimes' numbers in Radar. While the hit
scoring should be correct, I think we found the true crimes numbers were correct. Most likely this is because
the numbers we are pulling are after we filter and classify your data whereas your numbers include ones we
would exclude like bad addresses or far apart start and end times. One option is to give you our newer data
pipe and pull in all crime types. That was we could give you an unfiltered view of all your crime counts as
well as early beta access to our new public crime mapping tool. This should be a pretty quick and hopefully
painless process. Alternatively, we could compare your numbers to ours and see what crimes are getting
excluded and causing the numbers not to match. A third option is just to turn total crimes off entirely.

Please let me know which you would prefer and how we can help!

Thanks,

Claire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
O: (831) 331-4550 x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

This message was sent to lopeza@modestopd.com in reference to Case #; 1681,
Follow this link to view the status of your case and add additional comments;
bttp:/predpol.desk.com/customer/portal/private/cases/ 1681

*Important Note on Email Sent to Mulfiple Recipients

If you send or reply to a message with multiple recipients, any responses to the thread may show up as part of the case history, even if
those exchanges aren't directed to you. In essence, the owner of the original message also owns all communication associated with that
case, regardless of who the subsequent senders and recipients are. Our suggestion is to make sure that all recipients are aware of this, and
that the sending of sensitive information s avoided.



Dawn Perez

From: Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 1:50 PM
To: Rick Armendariz; Angela Lopez
Subject: [BULK] Fwd: New contact at Predpol
iImportance: Low

I.t. Armendariz and Angela,

{ just wanted to check in and see how things are going. Anything { can assist with at this time? I'd still love the opportunity fo
hear about your experience with PredPol thus far. Any chance you have some time to chat?

Best,
Mary Woodard
805.550.0456

On Mon, Jun 2, 2014 at 3:55 PM, Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com> wrote:

Heiio [t Armendariz,

It's a pleasure to virtually meet you. | wanted to foliow up on Gordon's email and add some clarity on
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

I'd love to take some time to iearn about your experience with PredPol thus far and discuss what we can do to guarantee that
your agency sees the same kind of measurable results that many of cur other agencies are experiencing. Additionally, we
have some very exciting product updates around the corner which | look forward to sharing with you. s it possible for us to set
up a time fo chat soon?

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

|

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company

On Thu, May 22, 2014 at 10:08 AM, Gordon Enos <gordon(@predpol.com> wrote:
Hello Lt. Armendariz,

Ryan Coonerty recently left the company to pursue political office as County Supervisor in Santa Cruz. [
am assuming the role as sales manager for Northern California. I typically like to reach out to customers on a
quarterly basis to make sure that we are performing, and if our customers have new innovations that they

would like to see in the future,
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
Stanislaus County Sheriff's Office. If so, do you have contact information of individuals that I should talk to.

1 look forward to working with you in the future. Please feel free to call me at any time.

Sincerely,

Gordon

Gordon Enos

2801 Mission Street # 2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Cell: 206 390 1425
Office: 206 283 3009

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

805,250.0456

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Cornpany
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MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

§05.550,0456

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

l.ocation: Mary to call Julie

Start: Wed 10/1/2014 2:.00 PM

End: Wed 10/1/2014 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Mary Woodard



Dawn Perez

Subject: invitation: PredPol Modesto- 2015 subscription convo @ Wed Oct 1, 2014 2pm - 3pm {(Mary
Woodard)

Location: Mary to call Julie

Start: Wed 10/1/2014 2:00 PM

End: Wed 10/1/2014 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Not yet respended

Organizer: Mary Woodard

mere details »

PredPol Modesto- 2015 subscription convo
et Wed Oct 1, 2014 2pm - 3pm #aoi Tang

Mary te call Julie {man)}
https./iplus. google comihangouts/ /predpel.comfhende

gj-mar
Masy Weodard
. Mary Woodard -
. T hendeei@modestop

d.com

:¥ Yes - Maybe - No  more options »

ponaed DENdeej@modestopd com faraune wiu dre Fo slmndg o I eye

S owadoust s hitpsdiewww.google comicalendar! o cond o nolnainn

invite.ics



Dawn Perez

From: Rick Armendariz

Sent: Friday, November (07, 2014 1:16 PM

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

From: Benjamin Hoehn [mailto:ben@predpol.com]

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

We have a hashtag — #predpatrol — that we encourage partner agencies to use if they are doing any social media in
PredPol boxes. if you could inform you patrol of this hashtag (the @PredPol mention also works}, that would be ideal.

Thanks, and see you next week at the Town Halll

Best,

Ben Hoehn, Marketing Manager

2801 Mission Street # 2803
Santa Cruz, CA 85060
Cell:  916.595.5073

PREDPOL.COM | The Predictive Policing Company




From: Katie Hooper [mailto:katie.hooper@wardcirclestrategies.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2014 3:47 PM

To: armendarizr@modestopd.com

Cc: Ben Hoehn; Mary Woodard; Julie Anbender

Subject: Follow-up on outreach and draft press release

Hi Captain Armendariz,
ft was great to talk to you and hear about your results and impressive community cutreach strategies.

Recognizing how stretched your team is - we developed a draft press release to reflect what we heard you say.
Of course — it can be changed however you see fit.

in addition — we thought it might be helpful to include info about your town halls directly in the document — as a way of
helping local media know about the events in the context of your smart strategies.

As we discussed, | know you have a great list of reporters in your area, hut we would be happy to help you and your team
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
o: 202.367.9104  m: 202.494.8766

katic hooperf@wardairclestrategies.com




Dawn Perez

From: Rick Armendariz

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 8:38 AM

To: Mary Woodard {(mary@predpol.com)

Subject: Most Current Stats ,

Attachments; UCR Crime and Arrest Stats 11032014 pdf; Town Hall Meetings Fall 2014.pdf

Police Captain
Operations Division Commander

Modesto Police Department

500 10™ Street Modesto, CA 95354
209.342 6142 - office
209.652.1820 - cell




MODESTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

UCR ARREST AND CRIME STATISTICS
Jan -Sep 2014

ARRESTS

a1 YTD Comparison {2013 to 2014)
JANUARY 962 965 1192 Crime Type  Over/Under % Change
FEBRUARY 992 886 1201 Part! -526 5%
MARCH 1097 1095 1441 Auto Theft: -115 -12%
APRIL 877 933 1275 Commercial: -70 -13%
MAY 1030 1244 1279 Larceny: -238 -5%
JUNE 1044 1166 1137 Residential: -234 -20%
JULY 1025 1111 1174 Robbery: -37 ~11%
AUGUST 1065 1231 1268
SEPTEMBER 1122 1291 1258
TOTAL 9318 5922 11225

Officers made 1,303 additional arrests this year, compared to last year.

PART | AUTO THEFT

JANUARY 1177 1081 1074 JANUARY 138 105 99
FEBRUARY 1097 | 920 906 FEBRUARY 130 67 83
MARCH 1076 924 1060 MARCH 122 95 112
APRIL 1090 1117 1086 APRIL 115 102 118
MAY 1235 1250 1052 MAY 172 129 76
JUNE 1197 1143 1129 JUNE 190 89 100
JuLY 1237 1199 1059 JULY 152 119 109
AUGUST 1237 1245 1044 AUGUST 190 159 86
SEPTEMBER 1220 1083 | 1026 SEPTEMBER 147 136 99
TOTAL 10566 9952 9436 TOTAL . 1356 1001 .| - 882 .
COMMERCIAL BURG LARCENY

JANUARY 75 48 48 JANUARY 528 556 525
FEBRUARY 42 64 36 FEBRUARY 521 449 457
MARCH 41 57 59 MARCH 555 422 492
APRIL 39 43 73 APRIL 534 564 491
MAY 64 66 79 MAY 578 622 535
JUNE 45 75 57 JUNE 555 560 571
JULY 61 66 37 | JULY 627 | 572 501
AUGUST 87 64 31 AUGUST 552 586 511
SEPTEMBER 66 a4 37 SEPTEMBER 620 494 509
TOTAL 520 527 457 - TOTAL . 5070 4825 | 4587 .

JANUARY 187 146 138 JANUARY 43 44 38
FEBRUARY 136 126 96 FEBRUARY 50 32 28
MARCH 147 119 130 MARCH 27 36 42
APRIL 152 123 106 APRIL 38 39 35
MAY 170 ¢ 130 95 MAY 46 27 26
JUNE 153 123 92 JUNE is5 33 35
JULY 121 147 98 JULY 41 48 35
AUGUST 126 138 105 AUGUST 38 39 34
SEPTEMBER 154 136 94 SEPTEMBER 26 38 26
TOTAL 1356 1188 ‘954 TOTAL - | 344 " | 33 | 299 .




Dawn Perez

From: Rick Armendariz

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 11:23 AM
To: Mary Woodard

Cc: Julie Anbender, Katie Hooper

Subject: RE: [BULK} Press opportunity

Hi Mary,

| was also glad to meet you and the staff at PredPol! | am availabie tomorrow at Sam, if the time still works. lat me
know.

Thanks,

Tick P. G

Police Captain
Coperations Division Commander

Modesto Police Department

500 10" Street Modesto, CA 95354
209.342 6142 - office

209 652.1820 - celt

From: Mary Woodard [mailto:mary@predpol.com]
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 10:15 AM

To: Rick Armendariz

Cc: Julie Anbender; Katie Hooper

Subject: [BULK] Press opportunity

Importance: Low

Hi Captain,

It was great to see you at IJACP! I shared your success story with our communications team and they would love
to chat with you about a few different opportunities. Any chance you are available to chat during one of the

following times:

Tuesday, Nov 4th: 9am or between 11:30 and 2:30pm
Thursday, Nov. 6th: Between 9am and 1:30pm

| look forward to speaking with you soont!

Best,

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager
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Dawn Petrez

From: Rick Armendariz

Sent: Saturday, October 286, 2014 7:24 AM
To: Mary Woodard

Subject: Re: [BULK] Re: PredPol

Hi Mary,

I plan on attending the PredPol presentation on Sunday. I can meet you after that presentation. Or after Spm on
Sunday. I will also be looking for you at the expo.

Feel free to let me know,
Thanks,

Rick

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 23, 2014, at 12:15 PM, "Mary Woodard" <mary@predpol.com> wrote:

Hi Captain,

I just wanted to follow up. After our call, I spoke to Dr. Brantingham and told him about all of
the success Modesto has had with PredPol and about your great example of the importance of
internal leadership. He said that he would love the opportunity to meet you at JACP and asked
me to reach out on his behalf. Is it possible to set up a time to meet?

Mary

On Tue, Oct 21, 2014 at 1:37 PM, Mary Woodard <mary@predpol.com> wrote:
Captain,

Thank you for the info, this is very helpful! Also, thank you again for taking the time to speak
with me this morning. As [ mentioned we will be at IACP and Dr. Brantingham, Chief Turner
and Chief Heim will be giving a talk on predictive policing you can find details here. I'd love the
opportunity to meet you in person and to introduce you to some folks on our team, is it possible
to set up a time to meet at our booth? [ want to ensure I don't miss you.

Best,
Mary

On Tue, Oct 21, 2014 at 1:26 PM, Rick Armendariz <armendarizr@modestopd.com> wrote:

Hi Mary,



Just to follow up from our conversation this morning, I am attaching the PredPol Statement of
Work - Subscription Summary and our Purchase Request Packet. Because the software was
under $50,000 annually, we did not have to take this item to our City Council.

PredPol was procured via a Purchase Request, as a Sole Source purchase and our
Finance/Purchasing issued a purchase order directly to PredPol. The pricing was based on the
attached PredPol Statement of Work — Subseription Summary:

Three Year Agreement at:
e $22,500 year one

o $25,000 year two

o $25,000 year three

In addition, as you can see in the Statement of Work, as a result of the discounted pricing, we are
committed to a collaborative partnership with Predpol.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.
1 look forward seeing you at IACP!

Best Regards,

Lick P

Police Captain

Operations Division Commander

<image001.png>



Modesto Police Department
600 10" Street Modesto, CA 95354
209.342 6142 - office

209.652.18290 - cell
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Dawn Perez

From: Rick Armendariz

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 9:47 AM

To: Mary Woodard

Subject: MPD info

Attachments: Strategic Policing (PredPol).pdf; UCR Crime and Arrest Stats 10142014.pdf, UCR Arrest Stats

10142014 pdf

Police Captain
Operations Division Commander

Modesto Police Department

600 10" Street Modesto, CA 95354
209.342.6142 - office
209.652.1820 - cell




Southwest Area .. i ": 3-'_Northeast Area

NoQé-mb_e_.f_ 3, 2014 6 pmto 8 pm Novembef@{;zf 2014 : omto 8 pm o

Modesto Church of the Brethren - St. Joseph's Church

2301 Woodland Ave 1813 Oakdale Rd. Father O'Hare Hall
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Historical

.. 2013 Forbes Magazine Most I

Viiserable Cities
« Modesto ranked #5 in the Nation and #1 in California

.4 2013 FBVs Most Violent Cities In California
* Modesto ranked #5 in California

.1 2013 FBI’s Most Property Crimes In California
* Modesto ranked #4 T

Modesto Police Department €
Operations Division
Captain Bick Armendariz

e T



MODESTO

.. Today, the current number of sworn officers serving the
City of Modesto is 209.

i
M

We lost 20 officer position this year alone.

L1 This equates to less than 1 officer for every thousand
eople.

Modesto Police Department €
Coerations Divisizn
Cantatn Rick Armendariz




.. GOAL#1
* Reduce Crime and the Fear of Crime

.. GOAL #2
~* Increase Community Engagement

. GOAL #3
* Promote Organizational Excellence

Modesto Police Department %
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IMPLEMENTATION

MODESTO

This is a team effort, it requires a buy in from entire Department.

Command Staff: Commander, Lieutenants, Sergeants.
Will push out the product & monitor implementation.

Patrol Officers: Generate activity through enforcement.
I.e. Arrests, POP activity, Stops, Fl cards etc.

Support Staff: Dispatch, Crime Analysis, Records.

Will assure the information is captured correctly and provide results

(statistics)

Modesto Police Department €

Coerations Division
Captsin Rick Armandariz
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POP EVENTS TOTAL: 1,630 Jan through Aug.

POP Events
Jan 8, 2014-Oct 1, 2014
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.} 2014 YTD Part | Crim
* Lowest in 3 Years

L} 2014 YTD Burglaries, R
* Lowest in 3 Years

.1 2014 YTD Arrests
* Highest in 3 Years (over 1,300 additional)

Madesto Police Department €
Cperations Divisian
~

Contain Bick Armendariz



AUTO THEFT

MODESTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

UCR ARREST AND CRIME STATISTICS
Jan - Aug 2014

JANUARY 962 965 1192 Crime Type
FEBRUARY | 992 886 1201 Part | -469
MARCH 1097 1005 | 1441 Auto Theft: 82
APRIL 977 933 1275 Commercial: 63
MAY 1030 1244 1279 Larceny: -253
JUNE 1044 1166 1137 Residential; -192
Ly 1025 1111 1174 Robbery: 25
AUGUST 1069 1231 1268

TOTAL. | 8196 | 8631 | 9967

Officers made 1,336 addltfonal arrests this year, compared to last year.

COMMERCIAL BURG

RESIDENTIAL BURG

YTD Compatison (2013 to 2014)
OverfUnder % Change

-5%

ROBBERIES

JA J

FEBRUARY 130 FEBRUARY 64 FEBRUARY | 136 13 FEBRUARY 8
MARCH 122 112 |{MARCH 57 MARCH 147 119 130 |IMARCH 43
APRIL 115 102 118 |APRIL 43 APRIL 152 123 106 |JAPRIL 19 35
MAY 172 129 76 MAY 64 &6 MAY 170 130 g MAY 27 6
JUNE 190 89 100  (UNE 45 75 JUNE 153 123 52 |JUNE 33 35
JULY 152 119 109 Uy 61 66 JULY 121 147 68 |buLy 48 35
AUGUST 150 159 86 |laucUsT 87 64 AUGUST 126 138 105 |1AUGUST 39 34
TOTAL: -} 1209 Fooses | o7e3 l{tovAar  f asa . |oasy | a0 |[yvorar 102|105 |ooseo. |[tovaL | o318 . 298| I




MPD ARREST STATS
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MODESTO POLICE DEPARTMENT

UCR ARREST AND CRIME STATISTICS
Jan - Aug 2014

ARRESTS

YTD Comparison {2013 to 2014}

JANUAR 965 Crime Type Over/Under % Change
FEBRUARY 992 886 Part | -469 5%
MARCH 1097 1095 Auto Theft: -82 9%
APRIL 977 933 Commercial: 63 -13%
MAY 1030 1244 Larceny: -253 -6%
JUNE 1044 1166 Residential: -192 -18%
JULY 1025 1111 Robbery; =25 -8%
AUGUST 1069 1231

TOTAL 8196 8631 8967

Officers made 1,336 additional arrests this year, compared to last year.

PART

JANUARY 1177 1081 1074 JANUARY 138 105 99
FEBRUARY | 1097 920 906 FEBRUARY 130 67 83
MARCH 1076 924 1060 MARCH 122 95 112
APRIL 1090 1117 1086 APRIL 115 102 118
MAY 1235 1250 1052 MAY 172 129 76
JUNE 1197 1143 1129 JUNE 150 89 100
JULY 1237 1199 1059 JULY 152 119 109
AUGUST 1237 1245 1044 AUGUST 190 159 86
TOTAL 9346 8879 8410 . TOTAL. | 1209 | .865. | . 783 .
COMMERCIAL BURG LARCENY

IANUARY 75 48 48 JANUARY 528 556 525
FERRUARY | 42 " 64 36 FEBRUARY 521 449 452
MARCH 41 57 59 MARCH 555 422 492
APRIL 39 43 73 APRIL 534 564 491
MAY 64 66 79 MAY 578 622 535
JUNE 45 75 57 JUNE 555 560 571
JuLy 61 66 37 JULY 627 572 501
AUGUST 87 64 31 AUGUST 552 586 511
TOTAL 454 483 420 TOTAL: -] 4450 | 4331 .| 4078
RESIDENTIAL BURG ROBBERIES

JANUARY 197 146 138 JANUARY 43 a4 38
FEBRUARY 136 126 96 FEBRUARY 50 32 28
MARCH 147 119 130 MARCH 27 36 42
APRIL 152 123 106 APRIL 38 39 35
MAY 170 130 95 MAY 46 27 26
JUNE 153 123 92 JUNE 35 33 35
JULY 121 147 98 JuLY a1 48 35
AUGUST 126 138 105 AUGUST 38 39 34
TOTAL 1202 1052 860 TOTAL 318 298 273

AUTO THEFT




Dawn Perez

From; Jutie Hendee

Sent; Friday, September 26, 2014 10:00 AM

To: Mary Woodard

Subject: Accepted: Invitation: PredPol Modesto- 2015 subscription convo @ Wed Oct 1, 2014 2pm -

3pm (Mary Woodard)



Dawn Perez

From: Julie Hendee

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 8:12 AM

To: Mary Woodard

Subject: RE: Modesto Police Department - PredPol SAAS Year 1 Subseription PO and Statement of

Work Subscription Summary Docs

Mary:
Thank you. Just wanted to confirm that | received your invoice. Have a wonderful day!

—julie &3

Julie Hendee

Public Safety Business Services Analyst
Modesto Police Department

600 - 10th Street

Modesto, CA 95354

Phone: (209) 572-9518
Fax: {209) 572-9669
Hendeei@modestopd.com

From: Mary Woodard [maitto:mary@predpol.com]
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

On Mon, Sep 8, 2014 at 5:41 PM, Julie Hendee <Hendeel@modestopd.com™ wrote:

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

1 appreciate your continuing to hold the current rate of pricing for the Modesto Police Department. | will await
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

Phone: (209) 572-8518

Fax: (209) 572-9669

Hendeej(@modestopd.com




MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

805.550.0456

PREDFPOL.COM

The PFredictive Policing Company



Dawn Perez

From: Julie Hendee

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 5:41 PM

To: mary@predpol.com

Subject: Modesto Police Department - PredPol SAAS Year 1 Subscription PO and Statement of Work
Subscription Summary Docs

Aftachiments: FREDPOL PO 44859 pdf, PREDPOL STATEMENT OF WORK. pdf

Importance: High

Mary:

Goaod afternoon! Thank you for your follow-up with me today.
Per our phone conversation this afternoon, attached herein please find the following two (2) documents:

1. Purchase Order No. 44959 in the amount of 522,500 for PredPol SAAS Year 1 Subscription
2. PredPol Statement of Work Subscription Summary

| appreciate your continuing to hold the current rate of pricing for the Modesto Police Department. | will await your
proposal for fees for both single and/or multiple years. 1f you would please forward me the invoice for the current fiscal
year { will see that it gets paid. To date my staff and | have not seen it come through from our Account Payahble unit in

City Finance.
--Julie

Julie Hendee

Public Safety Business Services Analyst
Modesto Police Department

600 - 10th Street

Modesto, CA 95354

Phone: {209) 572-9518
Fax: {209} 572-9669
Hendeej@modestopd.com




Dawn Perez

From: Angela Lopez

Sent: Woednesday, July 16, 2014 1:57 PM

To: ‘Mary Woodard'; Rick Armendariz
Subject: RE: {BULK] Fwd: New contact at Predpol
Hi Mary,

We are still interested in a little demo on the new updates to Predpol. Maybe we can set up a date so we can have a
conference call and you can show us what's new. 5o far so good, our Predpol is fully operational now.

From: Mary Woodard [mailto:mary@predpol.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 1:50 PM

To: Rick Armendariz; Angela Lopez

Subject: [BULK] Fwd: New contact at Predpot
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
805.550.0458

On Mon, Jun 2, 2014 at 3:55 PM, Mary Woodard <mary(@predpol.com> wrote:

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

I'd love to take some time to learn about your experience with PredPol thus far and discuss what we can do to guarantee that
your agency sees the same kind of measurable results that many of our other agencies are experiencing. Additionally, we
have some very exciting product updates around the corner which | look forward to sharing with you. Is if possible for us to set
up a time to chat scon?

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

805.550.0456

PREDPQOL.COM

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

am assuming the role as sales manager for Northern California. [ typically like to reach out to customers on a
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

2801 Mission Street # 2803 .
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Cell: 206 360 1425
Office: 206 283 3009

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company

MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

805.550.0456

PREDPOL.COM

The Pradictive Policing Company



MARY WOODARD
Client Account Manager

80%.550.0456

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Pelicing Company



Dawn Perez

From: Angela Lopez

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 10:54 AM

To: Codi Hutchings,; Claire Lovell

Ce: Raobert Beckler, Cotter Phinnay, PredPol Support
Subject: RE: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Thank you Codi, it's working now.

From: Codi Hutchings

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 10:44 AM

To: Claire Lovell; Angela Lopez

Cc: Robert Beckler; Cotter Phinney; PredPol Support
Subject: RE: {BULK] Radar Numbers

I just got off the phone with a technician from predpol. We have got it working, Please try it again Angela. The
issue was with a script that had a small bug and it is now should be fixed.

Let me know if it still has issues. I'm at PD for the next couple hours. Call my cell if it's still having issues.

-------- Original message --------

From: Claire Lovell

Date:06/23/2014 10:28 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: Angela Lopez

Ce: Codi Hutchings ,Robert Beckler ,Cotter Phinney ,PredPol Support
Subject: Re: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Hi Angela,

The site is not down. I think there is a firewall or IP blocking on your end preventing you from seeing the site
and Robert is looking into it, Perhaps try accessing the site at https:/modesto-321.predpol.com/? If you can get
on the site using a different internet connection that might help as well. For example you could turn the wifi off
on a mobile device and try to access using your phone’s network?

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 831 331 4550 x121
F: 831 331 4551

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company
Current Customers: Log in and chack out our Customer Support Portall
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Claire,
Our presentation in is 45 minutes and our predpol is down., We have absolutely no access to Radar

From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire@predpol.com]
Sent; Thursday, June 19, 2014 5:05 PM

To: Codi Hutchings
Cc: Angela Lopez
Subject: Re: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Hi Codi,

The violations code list you sent seems to be just all of your type 1 violations? The SQL query has a much shorter
list which matches what we're pulling except for 01A and 01B. Do you know what crime types those are? If we
add those in, that gets us closer, but there's still a discrepancy with other crime types. Is there any way you can
give us a list of the incidents Angela was getting the numbers from so we can compare to what we have?

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 831 331 4550 x121
F: 831 331 4551

PREDPOL.COM

The Pradictive Policing Company
Curvent Customers: Log in and check oul our Customer Supoort Partall

Thanks!

From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire@predpol.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 4:51 PM

To: Codi Hutchings

Subject: Re: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Is this documentation what you need?

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 8313314550 %121

10



F: 8313314551

PREDPOL.COM

On Thu, Jun 19, 2014 at 4:50 PM, Codi Hutchings <chutchings@modestogov.com> wrote:
Hj Claire,

I have attached a list of the violation codes.
| have also attached the SQL for the view per your reguest.

On a side note, can you {or someone there) provide details on the process to retrieve data from our DB?
If there isn’t written documentation could we schedule a conference call?

5 -, .
Software Anaiyst

City of Modeste|information Technology | IT Applications
Phone: 209-577-5364 | Cell: 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com

MODESTO

CALIFORNIA
infarmation Techrolegy Deparimeat

From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire@predpol.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:54 AM

To: Codi Hutchings

Cc: Angela Lopez

Subject: [BULK] Radar Numbers
Importance: Low

Hi Codi,

I hope you are well. We are attempting to match up our Radar numbers to the
numbers Angela gaves us on crime counts. I think they probably don’t match
because we’re not running the same query. If you can share the violation codes
you’re using as well as the query, we would be able to see where ours differs. For
example, we’re seeing 557 crimes with the violation code 10851 VC-07 (vehicle
thefts) from 2013 and 690 from 2014. These counts do not include the address
exclusions, With the address exclusions, we're getting 532 for 2013 and 686 for
2014. Your numbers are about 20% different so we suspect the query must be
different from ours.

Thanks for your help,

11



CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 831 331 455G x121
F: 8331 331 4551

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company
Current Customers: Log in and check out our Qustomer Support Portall

12



Dawn Perez

From: Angela Lopez

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 10:20 AM
To: 'Claire Lovell'; Codi Hutchings
Subject: RE: [BULK] Radar Numbers
Claire,

Our presentation in is 45 minutes and our predpol is down. We have absolutely no access to Radar

From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire@predpot.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 5:05 PM

To: Codi Hutchings

Cc: Angela Lopez

Subject: Re: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Hi Codi,

The violations code list you sent seems fo be just all of your type 1 violations? The SQL query has a much shorter list
which matches what we're pulling except for 01A and 01B. Do you know what crime types those are? If we add those in,
that gets us closer, but there’s still a discrepancy with other crime types. Is there any way you can give us a list of the
incidents Angela was gefting the numbers from so we can compare {o what we have?

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 831 331 4550 x121
Fr 831 331 4551

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company
Current Custormners: Log in and check ocut our Customer Support Portal!

Thanks!

From: Claire Lovell [mailto;claire@predpol.com]
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

F: 831331 4551

PREDPOL.COM

On Thy, Jun 19, 2014 at 4:50 PM, Codi Hutchings <chutchings@modestogov.com> wrote:
Hi Claire,

t have attached a list of the violation codes.
I have also attached the SQL for the view per your request.

On a side note, can you {or someone there) provide details on the process to retrieve data from our DB? If there
isn’t written documentation could we schedule a conference call?

Software Analyst
City of Modesto|information Technology 1 1T Applications
Phone: 209-577-5364 | Cell: 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modesiogov.com

Rt

MODESTO

CALIFORNIA
Information Technology Departtaont

From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire@predpol.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:54 AM

To: Codi Hutchings

Cc: Angela Lopez

Subject: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Importance: Low

Hi Codi,

I hope you are well. We are attempting to match up our Radar numbers to the numbers
Angela gaves us on crime counts. [ think they probably don’t match because we’re not
running the same query. If you can share the violation codes you’re using as well as the
query, we would be able to see where ours differs. For example, we’re seeing 557 crimes
with the violation code 10851 VC-07 (vehicle thefts) from 2013 and 690 from 2014,

14



These counts do not include the address exclusions. With the address exclusions, we're
getting 532 for 2013 and 686 for 2014. Your numbers are about 20% different so we
suspect the query must be different from ours.

Thanks for your help,

CLAXRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P 831 331 4550 x121
F: 831 331 4551

PREDPCOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company
Current Customers: Leg in and check cut our Customer Support Portall

15



Dawn Perez

From: Angela Lopez

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 5:29 PM
To: 'Claire Lovell'; Codi Hutchings
Subject: RE: [BULK] Radar Numbers
Attachments: DOC061914-06192014172132.pdf

01Ais Murder and Nonnegligent Manslaughter
018 is Manslaughter by Negligence

¥m attaching the list Scott Webster gave me a long time ago for reference.

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
which maiches what we're pulling except for 31A and 01B. Do you know what crime types those are? If we add those in,
that gets us closer, but there’'s siilt a discrepancy with other crime types. Is there any way you can give us a list of the
incidents Angela was getting the numbers from so we can compare to what we have?

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 831 331 4550 x121
F: 831 331 4551

PREDPOL.COM

The Pradictive Pelicing Company
Current Customers: Log in and chack out our Customer Support Portail

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

P: 831 3314550 x121

| F: 831331 4551

- PREDPOL.COM

On Thu, Jun 19, 2014 at 4:50 PM, Codi Hutchings <chutchings@modestogov.com> wrote:
Hi Claire,

| have attached a list of the violation codes.
| have also attached the SQL for the view per your request.

On a side note, can you [or someone there} provide details on the process to retrieve data from our DB? If there
isn’t written documentation could we schedule a conference call?

/r/’—:{ 2 Z’?’wf'/gv,

Software Analyst
City of Modesto|Information Technology | 1T Applications
Phone; 209-577-8364 | Cell; 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-481-4333 | www.madestogov.com

MODESTO

CALIFORNIA
Information Technology Department

From: Claire Lovell {mailto;claire@predpol.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:54 AM

To: Codi Hutchings

Cc: Angela Lopez

Subject: [BULK] Radar Numbers
Importtance: Low

Hi Codi,

1 hope you are well. We are attempting to match up our Radar numbers to the numbers
Angela gaves us on crime counts. 1 think they probably don’t match because we’re not
running the same query. If you can share the violation codes you’re using as well as the

17



query, we would be able to see where ours differs. For example, we’re seeing 557 crimes
with the violation code 10851 VC-07 (vehicle thefts) from 2013 and 690 from 2014.
These counts do not include the address exclusions, With the address exclusions, we're
getting 532 for 2013 and 686 for 2014, Your numbers are about 20% different so we
suspect the query must be different from ours.

Thanks for your help,

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

i

P 831331
F: 1

4550 x121
1331455

4

o
(953
e

PREDPOL.COM

The Prodictive Policing Company
Current Customers: Log in and check out our Customer Support Portall
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Age, Sex, Race, and Ethnicity of Persons Arrested, Classification of Oifeps es

Murder and Nonneghpent Manslaughter

Manslaughter by Neghgence

Rape

Robbery

Aggravated Assault

Burghry

Larceny-theft (Except Motor Vehicle Theft)

Motor Vehicle Theft

Other Assaults

Arson

Forgery and Counterfeiting

Fraud

Embezzlement

Stolen Property: Buying, Recewing, Possessing

Vandalism

Weapons: Camrying, Possessing, efe,

Prostitution and Commercialized Vice

Prostitution

Assiting or Promoting Prostifution

Purchas ing Prostitution

Sex Offenses (Except Rape and Prostitution)

Drug Abuse V vlations (Grand Total)

Sale/Manifacturing (Subtotal)

. Opium or Cocaine and their Derivatives (Morphine and Heroin)
Marjuana

Synthetic Narcotics-Marmfachired Narcotics wlm:h can cause trie drog addiction (Dermrero}, Methadones)
Other-Dangerous Nonnarcotic Drugs (Barbiturates, Benzedrine)
Possession (Subtotal)

Opium or Cocaiie and their Derivatives (Morphine and Codeine)
Marguana

Symthetic Narcotics-Mamfictured Narcotics which can cause true drug addiction (Demerol, Methadones)
Other-Dangerous Nonnarcotic Drugs (Barbiturates, Benzedrine)
Gambling (Total}

Bookmaking (Horse and Sport Book)

Nurnbers and Lottery

All Other Gambling

Offenses Against the Family and Children

Driving Under the Infloence

Liquor Laws

Drunkenness

Disorderly Conduct

Vagrancy

All Other Offenses (Except Traffic)

Suspicion

Curfew and Lodering Law Violations



2% Rm‘tawa'ys
36b  Humen Trafficking/Commercial Sex Acts
31t Human Trafficking/Invohustary Servitude



Dawn Perez

From: Angela Lopez

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 4:09 PM
To: *Joyce Shimizu'

Cc: Codi Hutchings

Subject: RE: Fw: Predpol

Hi Joyce here is Codi’'s information for the information you are reguesting. For the account verification stats.
Codi Hutching, 209-577-5364 '

From: Joyce Shimizu [mailto:joyce@predpol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 5:44 PM

To: Angela Lopez

Cc: support@predpol.com

Subject: Re: Fw: Predpol

Angela,

Calling now to set up time with you to review the "new"

On Tuesday, June 17, 2014, Angela Lopez <lopeza@modestopd.com> wrote:

Yes the Crimes and Missed opportunities report is the one my Captain was referring to. | will let him know we will be
getting access to that soon. What's the expected date on that? Just so | can give him a tentative date. We will be
having visitors from other agencies who are coming to visit us next week. My captain wanted to have that running so
we can show them that unique festure. Nonetheless if it's not possible, | will show them Predpo! and radar for the time
being.

From: PredPol Support [mailto:helpdesk@predpol.com}
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 5:11 PM
To: Angela Lopez

Cc: jovce@predpol.com
Subject: RE: Predpol

Fooe sour rsbonne ABOVE THDS DINE o renly

Angela Lopez
Subject: RE: Predpol

JUN 18,2014 | 05:10PM PDT



Claire Lovell replied:
Hi Angela,

Yes, the icon not being present is intentional, because you can only access the newer beta tested Radar
version from the icon so that's why you can't see that yet. I think Joyce was hoping to turn that on for you
soon. We have an even newer version of Radar still in development here: https://modesto-

321 .predpol.conyradar which was available to you for a couple days. I think people found it confusing that it
had changed so we moved you back fo the oldest version. Was this in-development version the version you
mean? I don't believe either the oldest version (currently at /Radar) or the newest in-development version (at
modesto-321 .predpol . com/radar) has ever supported reports. The version that is hosted on the Radar icon
{which we're rolling out to you soon) does have a report option. We also have prediction reports on the
regular predpol app. I've included screenshots of each as well in case that helps.

Claire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
0: (831)331-4550 x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

JUN 17,2014 | 12:32PM PDT
Angela replied:
Hello,

Yes sorry I was buried with work. Okay so Radar is working, sort of. The only way to access it is through
Typing /radar at the end, otherwise it’s not present upon login into Predpol. Also, we were able to print
statistical reports from Predpol before. I have a copy somewhere but I need to find it so I can show you what
I’m talking about. It had a very thorough breakdown of stats by crimetype, time, etc. (if I'm recalling
correctly). My captain was very fond of that option to print statistical breakdown and it’s no longer available
to him. It’s not the one that has the incidents that occurred inside and adjacent boxes. It’s a much detailed .

report.

From: PredPol Support [mailto:helpdesk@predpol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 12:19 PM

To: Angela Lopez

Cc: mary(@predpol.com; joyce(@predpol.com

Subject: Re: Predpol

JUN 17,2014 | 12:18PM PDT
Claire Lovell replied:

Hi Angela,



I wanted to check in again since [ haven't heard from you. Are you still having trouble getting on the radar
page? Is something not looking the way you would expect? I am able to get on to the page ok still.

Claire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
0O:(831)331-4550 x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

JUN 12,2014 | 06:05PM PDT
Claire Lovell replied:

Hi Angela,
[ am able to pull up modes;;o.prednol.com/radar and see normal results and reporting. Are you accessing the

radar site that way? Can you clarify, perhaps with a screenshot what you mean? See screenshot for an
example of what I'm seeing. Let me know where I'm going wrong.

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 8313314550121
F: 831 331 4551

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company

Claire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
0:(831)331-4550x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!




JUN 11,2014 | 04:54PM PDT
Original message
Angela wrote:

Hello,

Our PredPOL (RADAR) is still down/ not working properly. The feature to run reports is not available.
Where do we access more detailed information regarding results. Before, there was a way to run a report that
contained a breakdown of stats which was very thorough and helpful. Recently we are unable to access this
report and we are wondering if it was moved or removed.

Also, we have received several inquiries from other agencies wanting to do a site visit to see how we utilize
PredPOL. These site visits have been postponed due to the technical issues we are experiencing with Radar.

Can you please look into this. Thank you in advance.

Angela Lopez

Crime & Intelligence Analyst
Modesto Police Department
(209) 652-1208 Cell

(209) 572-9505 Ofc
Lopeza@modestopd.com

NOTICE: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this email is
not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by
telephone or email to arrange for the return or destruction of this document. Thank You.

Follow us: Like us: See what crime may be occurring in your neighborhood. Visit us at;

<http:/fwww.twitter.com/modestopolice> <http://www.facebook.com/modestopolice>
<http://www.modestogov.com/mpd/map/>




From: Joyce Shimizu [mailto:jovce@predpol.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 9:19 PM

To: Gordon Enos

Cc: Angela Lopez; Mary Woodard; Claire Lovell
Subject: Re: Predpol

Hello Angela,

it's a pleasure to meet you.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you would like me to review the Radar feature that was pushed out at
the beginning of this week.

Also the Radar information that previously appeared on your site can now be found at the following URL:
hitps://modesto.predpol.comy/radar. Or by typing "/radar” at the end of your usual site URL. This move was
made to prepare for new and improved Radar that will be launched soon as Gordon mentions.

We apologize for not communicating this change in advance of it happening. We're putting in measures to
prevent future such occurrences.

Finally, you can use support@predpol.com in the future for any questions or to report any issues. Our team
of customer care experts are ready to respond quickly and completely.

Sincerely,

Joyce

On Thu, May 29, 2014 at 2:47 PM, Gordon Enos <gordon(@predpol.com> wrote:

Hello Angela,

Sorry that we've been missing each other. I am fairly new with the company, and in my investigation found
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out that you received a very early "beta" version of Radar, and that there will be an update within the next 45
to 60 days that provides a graphical representation of the data. Joyce Shimizu is the product manager for
Radar and can explain and help interprete the data for this early version. Joyce's cell number is: 1 831 239
9379 <tel:1%20831%20239%209379> and email joyce@predpol.com...you may want to send her a calendar
appointment to assure that the two of you connect.

Mary Woodard is my colleague and account manager in Santa Cruz 805 550 0456
<tel:805%20550%200456> marvi@predpol.com. Mary will be handling the "official" roll out of Radar.

As far as meeting with you, it may be a couple of months before I get to the valley as I am still getting to
know clients and the company, but look forward to getting together,

If there are other large agencies that are interested in data driven policing, please don't hesitate to give them
my number.

Regards,

Gordon

Gordon Enos

2801 Mission Street # 2803

Santa Cruz, CA 95060



Cell: 206 390 1425
Office: 206 283 3009

PREDPOL.COM <http://predpol.com/>

The Predictive Policing Company

On Wed, May 28, 2014 at 9:26 PM, Angela Lopez <lopeza@modestopd.com> wrote:

Hi Gordon,

I received your message. [ apologize | was buried with work today. Email works best usually, Are you able
to come by the office in the near future or is setting up a conference call better?

From: Gordon Enos [mailto:gordon{@predpol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 11:.07 AM

To: Angela Lopez

Subject: Re: Predpol

Hello Angela,

Sorry for the interruption that I had. I've let Claire Lovell know and asked her to call you.

Let me know if you don't get a call back: Claire's phone number is: P: 831 331 4550
<tel:831%20331%204550> x121

Also I would like to talk with you later in the week to see how things are going with the product. Give me a
good time to call you.



Sincerely,

Gordon

Gordon Enos

2801 Mission Street # 2803

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Cell: 206 390 1425
Office: 206 283 3009

PREDPOL.COM <http://predpol.com/>

The Predictive Policing Company

On Tue, May 27, 2014 at 10:13 AM, Angela Lopez <lopeza@modestopd.com™> wrote:

Hi Gordon,

Per our conversation earlier today, I am requesting assistance with the following issue:
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Upon logging into Predpol the option for running reports is not available. Captain Armendariz and 1 have
admin access but no longer have the icon for reports as an option (see picture below). Is Predpol undergoing
maintenance? Or was the icon moved elsewhere. Your assistance would be much appreciated. Please feel
free to contact me should you have any questions.

Angela Lopez

Crime & Inteiligence Analyst
Modesto Police Department

(209) 652-1208 <tel:%28209%29%20652-1208> Cell
(209) 572-9505 <tel:%28209%29%20572-9505> Ofc
Lopeza@modestopd.com '

NOTICE: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it i1s addressed and may contain
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
telephone or email to arrange for the return or destruction of this document, Thank You.

Follow us: Like us: See what crime may be occurring in your neighborhood. Visit us at:

<htty://www. twitter.com/modestopolice>

<httn:/fwww. twitter.com/modestopolice>

<http://www. twitter.com/modestopolice>

This message was sent to lopeza@modestopd.com in reference to Case #: 1522.
Follow this link to view the status of your case and add additional comments:
http://predpol desk.com/customer/portal/private/cases/1 522

*Important Note on Email Sent to Multiple Recipients

If you send or reply to a message with multiple recipients, any responses to the thread may show up as part of the case history, even if
those exchanges aren't directed to you. [n essence, the owner of the original message also owns all communication associated with that
case, regardiess of who the subsequent senders and recipients are. Qur suggestion is to make sure that all recipients are aware of this, and

that the sending of sensitive information is avoided.



Dawn Perez

From: Angela Lopez

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 5:20 PM
To: ‘'support@predpol.com’

Subject: RE: Predpol

Yes the Crimes and Missed opportunities report is the one my Captain was referring to. | will let him know we will be
getting access to that soon. What's the expected date on that? Just so | can give him a tentative date. We will be
having visitors from other agencies who are coming to visit us next week. My ceptain wanted to have that running so
we can show them that unique feature. Nonetheless if it's nat possible, | will show them Predpol and radar for the time
being.

From: PredPol Support [mailto:helpdesk@predpol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 5:11 PM

To: Angela Lopez

Cc: joyce@predpol.com

Subject: RE: Predpol

ST

Pype s ronponse AROVE THIS LB 1o reply

Angela Lopez
Subject: RE: Predpol

JUN 18,2014 | 05:10PM PDT |
Claire Lovell replied:
Hi Angela,

Yes, the icon not being present is intentional, because you can only access the newer beta tested Radar
version from the icon so that's why you can't see that yet, I think Joyce was hoping to turn that on for you
soon. We have an even newer version of Radar still in development here: hitps://modesto-
321.predpol.com/radar which was available to you for a couple days. I think people found it confusing that it
had changed so we moved you back to the oldest version. Was this in-development version the version you
mean? I don't believe either the oldest version (currently at /Radar) or the newest in-development version (at
modesto-321.predpol.com/radar) has ever supported reports. The version that is hosted on the Radar icon
(which we're rolling out to you soon) does have a report option. We also have prediction reports on the
regular predpol app. I've included screenshots of each as well in case that helps,

Claire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
0:(831) 3314550 x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

JON 17, 2014 ‘i §2:3.2P.M PDT S
Angela replied:
Hello,
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Yes sorry [ was buried with work, Okay so Radar is working, sort of. The only way to access it is through
Typing /radar at the end, otherwise it’s not present upon login into Predpol. Also, we were able to print
statistical reports from Predpol before. | have a copy somewhere but I need to find it so I can show you what
I'm talking about. It had a very thorough breakdown of stats by crimetype, time, etc. (if I’'m recalling
correctly). My captain was very fond of that option to print statistical breakdown and it’s no longer available
to him. It’s not the one that has the incidents that occurred inside and adjacent boxes. It’s a much detailed
report.

From: PredPol Support [mailto:helpdesk@predpol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 12:19 PM

To: Angela Lopez

Ce: maryi@predpol.com; joyce(@predpol.com

Subject: Re: Predpol

JUN 17,2014 | 12:18PM PDT
Claire Lovell replied:
Hi Angela,

I wanted to check in again since I haven't heard from you. Are you still having trouble getting on the radar
page? Is something not looking the way you would expect? I am able to get on to the page ok still.

Claire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
0:(831) 331-4550 x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

JUN 12,2014 | 06:05PM PDT
Claire Lovell replied:
Hi Angela,

I am able to pull up modesto.predpol.com/radar and see normal results and reporting. Are you accessing the
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

P: 831331 4550 x121
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

JUN 11,2014 | 04:54PM PDT.
Original message
Angela wrote:

Hello,

QOur PredPOL (RADAR) is still down/ not working properly. The feature to run reports is not available.
Where do we access more detailed information regarding results, Before, there was a way to run a report that
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

(209) 572-9505 Ofe
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
telephone or email to arrange for the retum or destruction of this document, Thank You.
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Follow us: Like us: See what crime may be occurring in your neighborhood. Visit us at:

<htip//www twitter.com/modestopolice> <http://www.facebook.com/modestopolice>
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
It's a pleasure to meet you.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you would like me to review the Radar feature that was pushed out at
the beginning of this week.

Also the Radar information that previously appeared on your site can now be found at the following URL:
https://modesto.predpol.com/radar. Or by typing "/radar” at the end of your usual site URL. This move was
made to prepare for new and improved Radar that will be launched soon as Gordon mentions,

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

Sorry that we've been missing each other, I am fairly new with the company, and in my investigation found
out that you received a very early "beta" version of Radar, and that there will be an update within the next 45
to 60 days that provides a graphical representation of the data. Joyce Shimizu is the product manager for
Radar and can explain and help interprete the data for this early version. Joyce's cell number is: 1 831 239
9379 <tel:1%20831%20239%209379> and email joyce(@predpol.com...you may want to send her a calendar
appointment to assure that the two of you connect.

Mary Woodard is my colleague and account manager in Santa Cruz 805 550 0456
<tel:805%20550%2004 56> maryi@predpol.com. Mary will be handling the "official” roll out of Radar.

As far as meeting with you, it may be a couple of months before I get to the valley as I am still getting to
know clients and the company, but look forward to getting together.

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

I received your message. [ apologize I was buried with work today. Email works best usually. Are you able
to come by the office in the near future or is setting up a conference call better?

From: Gordon Enos [mailto:gordon@predpol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 11:.07 AM

To: Angela Lopez

Subject: Re: Predpol

Hello Angela,
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Sorry for the interruption that [ had. I've let Claire Lovell know and asked her to call you.

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

On Tue, May 27, 2014 at 10:13 AM, Angela Lopez <lopeza@modestond.com> wrote:

Hi Gordon,
Per our conversation earlier today, I am requesting assistance with the following issue:

Upon logging into Predpol the option for running reports is not available. Captain Armendariz and I have
admin access but no longer have the icon for reports as an option (see picture below). Is Predpol undergoing
maintenance? Or was the icon moved elsewhere. Your assistance would be much appreciated. Please feel
free to contact me should you have any questions,

Angela Lopez

Crime & Intelligence Analyst
Modesto Police Department

(209) 652-1208 <tel:%28209%29%20652-1208> Cell
(209) 572-9505 <tel:%28209%29%20572-9505> Ofc
Lopeza/wmodestopd.com

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
telephone or email to arrange for the return or destruction of this document. Thank You,

Follow us: Like us: See what crime may be occurring in your neighborhood. Visit us at:

<htip://www twitter.comVmodestopolice>

<http//www. twitter.com/modestopolice>
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<httn://www. twitter.con/modestonolice>

This message was sent to [opeza@modestopd.com in reference to Case #:; 1522,
Foliow this link to view the status of your case and add additional comments:
http://predpol.desk.com/customet/portal/private/cases/1 522

*Important Note on Email Sent to Multiple Recipients

If you send or reply to a message with multiple recipients, any responses to the thread may show up as part of the case history, even if
those exchanges aren't directed to you. In essence, the owner of the original message also owns all communication associated with that
case, regardliess of who the subsequent senders and recipients are, Our suggestion is to make sure that all recipients are aware of this, and
that the sending of sensitive information is avoided,
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Dawn Perez

From: Angela Lopez

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 12:32 PM
To: 'support@predpol.com’

Subject: RE: Predpol

Hellg,

Yes sorry | was buried with work. Okay so Radar is working, sort of. The only way to access it is through Typing /radar
at the end, otherwise it's not present upon login into Predpol. Also, we were able to print statistical reports from
Predpot before. 1 have a copy somewhere but | need to find it so | can show you what I'm talking about. 1t had 3 very
thorough breakdown of stats by crimetype, time, etc. {if I'm recalling correctly). My captain was very fond of that option
to print statistical breakdown and it's no tenger available to him.  [t's not the one that has the incidents that occurred
inside and adjacent boxes. It's a much detailed report.

From: PredPol Support [mailto:helpdesk@predpol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 12:19 PM

To: Angela Lopez

Cc: mary@predpol.com; joyce@predpol.com

Subject: Re: Predpol

Tope seur rospeme AROVE THIS LINE o reply

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
0:(831)331-4550 x 121

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
O: (831)331-4550 x 121

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
Lopezafmodestopd.com

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

Follow us; Like us: See what crime may be occurring in your neighborhood. Visit us at:

<http://www.twitter.com/modestopolice> <http://www.facebook.com/modestopolice>
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
https://modesto.predpol.com/radar. Or by typing "/radar" at the end of your usual site URL. This move was
made to prepare for new and improved Radar that will be launched soon as Gordon mentions.
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We apologize for not communicating this change in advance of it happening. We're putting in measures to
prevent future such occurrences.

Finally, you can use support@predpol.com 1n the future for any questions or to report any issues. Our team
of customer care experts are ready to respond quickly and completely.

Sincerely,

Joyce

On Thu, May 29, 2014 at 2:47 PM, Gordon Enos <gordon{@predpol.com> wrote:

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
9379 <tel:1%20831%20239%209379> and email jovce@predpol.com...vou may want to send her a calendar
appointment to assure that the two of you connect.

Mary Woodard is my colleague and account manager in Santa Cruz 805 550 0456
<t1el:805%20550%2004 56> mary(@predpol.com. Mary will be handling the "official” roll out of Radar.

As far as meeting with you, it may be a couple of months before I get to the valley as [ am still getting to
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
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From: Gordon Enos {mailto:gordoni@predpol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 11:07 AM

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
<tel:831%20331%204350> x121

Also I would like to talk with you later in the week to see how things are going with the product, Give me a
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

On Tue, May 27, 2014 at 10:13 AM, Angela Lopez <lopeza@modestopd.com> wrote:

Hi Gordon,
Per our conversation earlier today, I am requesting assistance with the following issue:

Upon logging into Predpol the option for running reports is not available. Captain Armendariz and | have
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

(209) 652-1208 <tel;%28209%29%20652-1208> Cell
(209} 572-9505 <tel:%28209%29%20572-9505> Ofc
Loperafddmodestopd.com

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

<http/fwww . twitter.com/modestopolice>

<http://www. twitter.com/modestopolice>

<http//www twitter.comymodestopolice>

This message was sent to lopeza@modestopd.com in reference to Case #: 1522,
Follow this link to view the status of your case and add additional comments:
http://oredpol.desk . com/customer/portal/private/cases/1522

*Important Note on Email Sent to Multipie Recipients

If you send or reply to a message with multiple recipients, any responses to the thread may show up as part of the case history, even if
those exchanges aren't directed to you. In essence, the owner of the original message also owns all communication associated with that
case, regardless of who the subsequertt senders and recipients are. Our suggestion is to make sure that all recipients are aware of this, and
that the sending of sensitive information is avoided.

27



Dawn Perez

From: PredPcl Support <helpdesk@predpol.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 4:35 PM
To: Angela Lopez
Ce: Codi Hutchings
Subject: Radar Verifications
Py yeur respeiiae ABOYVE TS il o pepls
Angela Lopez

Subject: True Crimes Verification

JUL 16,2014 04:34PM PDT
Claire Lovell replied:
Hello Angela,

I hope you are well. { wanted to check in with you about your 'total crimes' numbers in Radar. While the hit
scoring should be correct, | think we found the true crimes numbers were correct. Most likely this is because
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

This message was sent to lopeza@modestopd.com in reference to Case #: 1681,
Follow this link to view the status of your case and add additional cornments:
http/predpol.desk.com/customer/portal/private/cases/ 1 681

*Important Note on Email Sent to Multiple Recipients

If you send or reply to a message with multiple recipients, any responses to the thread may show up as part of the case history, even if
those exchanges aren't directed to you. In essence, the owner of the original message also owns all communication associated with that
case, regardless of who the subsequent senders and recipients are. Qur suggestion is to make sure that all recipients are aware of this, and
that the sending of sensitive information is avoided.



Dawn Perez

From: Codi Hutchings

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 1121 AM

To: ‘Cotter Phinney'

Subject: RE: Data not showing up for the last 7 days
| see it.

thanks

From: Cotter Phinney [mailto;cotter@predpol.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 11:20 AM

To: Codi Hutchings

Subject: Re: Data not showing up for the last 7 days

Check again; I'm able to see the most recent crime now. It ended up taking longer than I expected to transform
the crime data because we have a few districts set up on the site that each crime has to cycle through in order to
be accurately plotted on the map. My apologies for the inconvenience,

On Wed, Jul 9, 2014 at 10:34 AM, Codi Hutchings <chutchings@modestogov.com> wrote:

| cleared all history and cookies and its still not showing up

From: Cotter Phinney [mailto:cotter@predpol.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 10:08 AM

To: Codi Hutchings

Cc: suppert@predpol.com

Subject: Re: Data not showing up for the last 7 days

Codi,

Thank you for the heads up. Recent crimes should start appearing within the next 10 or 15 minutes.

On Wed, Jul 9, 2014 at 9:42 AM, Codi Hutchings <chutchings@modestogov.com> wrote:

Data is not showing up again...

Software Analyst



City of Modesto| Information Technology | 1T Applications
Phone: 209-577-5364 | Cell 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com
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Dawn Perez

From; Cotter Phinney <cotter@predpol.com>
Sent; Wednesday, July 09, 2014 11:20 AM

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
be accurately plotted on the map. My apologies for the inconvenience.

On Wed, Jul 9, 2014 at 10:34 AM, Codi Hutchings <chutchingsi@modestogov.com> wrote:

I cleared all history and cookies and its still not showing up

From: Cotter Phinney [mailto:cotter@predpol.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 10:08 AM

To: Codi Hutchings

Ce: support/@predpol.com

Subject: Re: Data not showing up for the last 7 days

Codi,

Thank you for the heads up. Recent crimes should start appearing within the next 10 or 15 minutes.

On Wed, Jul 9, 2014 at 9:42 AM, Codi Hutchings <chutchingsi@modestogov.com> wrote:

Data is not showing up again,...

Codi Hutchings,
Software Analyst
City of Modesto|Information Fechnology | I'T Applications

Phone: 209-577-5364 | Cell: 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com

COTTER PHINNEY Support Engineer



2801 Mission Street #2803

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 310961 6746

F: 8313314551
PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company

COTTER PHINNEY Support Engineer

2801 Misslon Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 310 961 6746
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Dawn Perez

From: Codi Hutchings

Sent; Wednesday, July 09, 2014 10:35 AM

To: ‘Cotter Phinney'

Subject: RE: Data not showing up for the last 7 days

! cleared all history and cookies and its stili not showing up

From: Cotter Phinney {mailto:cotter@predpol.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 10;08 AM
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

Software Anafyst
City of Modesto| Information Technology | 1T Applications
Phone: 209-577-5364 | Cell: 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com

COTTER PHINNEY Support Engineer

2801 Mission Street #2803
Senta Cruz, CA 95060



P: 310 961 6746
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Dawn Perez

From;:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Codi,

Cotter Phinney <cotter@predpol.com=>
Woednesday, July 09, 2014 10:08 AM

Codi Hutchings

support@predpol.com

Re: Data not showing up for the last 7 days

Thank you for the heads up. Recent crimes should start appearing within the next 10 or 15 minutes.

On Wed, Jul 9, 2014 at 9:42 AM, Codi Hutchings <chutchings@modestogov.com> wrote:

Data is not showing up again...

Codi Hutchingss

Software Analyst

City of Modesto|Information Technology | T Applications

Phone: 209-577-5364 | Cell: 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com

COTTER PHINNEY Support Engineer

2801 Mission Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA S5060

P: 310 951 6746

F: 831 331 4551

PREDPOL.COM

The Pradictive Policing Company

10



Dawn Perez

From: Codi Hutchings

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 8:43 AM
To: 'support@predpol.com’

Subject: Data not showing up for the last 7 days

Data is not showing up again...

s . ]
ot ﬂ“{/é/{ﬁcijf,
Software Analyst

City of Modesto|Information Technology | IT Applications
Phone: 209-577-6364 | Cell: 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com

11



Dawn Perez

From: Angela Lopez

Sent: Monday, Jure 23, 2014 10:54 AM

To: Codi Hutchings; Claire {ovel

Cce: Roebert Beckler; Cotter Phinney; PredPol Support
Subject: RE: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Thank you Codi, it's working now.

From: Codi Hutchings

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 10:44 AM

To: Claire Lovell; Angela Lopez

Cc; Robert Beckler; Cotter Phinney; PredPol Support
Subject: RE: [BULK] Radar Numbers

I just got off the phone with a technician from predpol. We have got it working. Please try it again Angela. The
issue was with a script that had a small bug and it is now should be fixed.

Let me know if it still has issues. I'm at PD for the next couple hours. Call my cell if it's still having issues.

o s i Sreuntg GALANY Wi an ATETY 40U L8 amrndue

~~~~~~~~ Original message --------

From: Claire Lovell

Date:06/23/2014 10:28 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: Angela Lopez

Ce: Codi Hutchings ,Robert Beckler ,Cotter Phinney ,PredPol Support
Subject: Re: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Hi Angela,

The site is not down, [ think there is a firewall or IP blocking on your end preventing you from seeing the site
and Robert is looking into it. Perhaps try accessing the site at https://modesto-32 [ .predpol.com/? If you can get
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
Current Customers: Log in and check out our Customer Suppori Pertall

12




Claire,
Our presentation in is 45 minutes and our predpel is down. We have absolutely no access to Radar

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
fist which matches what we're pulling except for 01A and 01B. Do you know what critne types those are? If we
add those in, that gets us closer, but there's stil a discrepancy with other crime types. Is there any way you can
give us a iist of the incidents Angela was getting the numbers from so we can compare to what we have?

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 831 331 4550 x121
F: 831 331 4551

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company
Current Customars: Log in and check out our Customer Support Portail

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
i have also attached the SQL for the view per your request.

On a side note, can you (or someone there) provide details on the process to retrieve data from our DB?
If there isn’t written documentation could we schedule a conference call?

Software Analyst
City of Modesto|Information Technology | 1T Applications
Phone: 209-577-5364 | Celi: 200-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogoy.com

CALIFORNIA
Information Techrology Department

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

numbers Angela gaves us on crime counts, [ think they probably don’t match
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
exclusions. With the address exclusions, we're getting 532 for 2013 and 686 for
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
Current Customers: Log in and check out our Customer Support Bortall

15



Dawn Perez

From: Codi Hutchings

Sent; Monday, June 23, 2014 10:44 AM

To: Claire Lovell; Angela Lopez

Cc: Robert Beckler; Cotter Phinney; PredPol Support
Subject: RE: [BULK} Radar Numbers

I just got off the phone with a technician from predpol. We have got it working, Please try it again Angela. The
issue was with a script that had a small bug and it is now should be fixed.

Let me know if it still has issues. I'm at PD for the next couple hours. Call my cell if it's still having issues.
e g it e QAL Y'Y Sl ALK T MO LT shmetptaang

~~~~~~~~ Original message --------

From: Claire Lovell

Date:06/23/2014 10:28 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: Angela Lopez

Cc: Codi Hutchings ,Robert Beckler ,Cotter Phinney ,PredPol Support
Subject: Re: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Hi Angela,

The site is not down, I think there is a firewall or IP blocking on your end preventing you from seeing the site
and Robert is looking into it. Perhaps try accessing the site at https://modesto-321.predpol.com/? If you can get
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

Turrent Customers: Log in and chack out our Customer Support Portall

Claire,

Qur presentation in is 45 minutes and our predpol is down. We have absolutely no access to Radar
From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire@predpol.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 5:05 PM

To: Codi Hutchings

Ce: Angela Lopez

Subject: Re: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Hi Codi,

16



The violations code list you sent seems to be just all of your type 1 violations? The SQL query has a
much shorter list which matches what we’re pulling except for 01A and 01B. Do vou know what crime
types those are? If we add those in, that gets us closer, but there’s still a discrepancy with other crime
types. Is there any way you can give us a list of the incidents Angela was getting the numbers from so
we can compare to what we have?

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 831 331 4550 x121

F: 831 3314551

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company

Current Customers: Log in and check out our Customer Support Portal!

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

P: 8313314550 x121

| F: 831331 4551

PREDPOL.COM

On Thu, Jun 19, 2014 at 4:50 PM, Codi Hutchings <chutchings@modestogov.com> wrote:

Hi Claire,

I have attached a list of the violation codes.

1 have also attached the SQL for the view per your request.

On a side note, can you (or someone there) provide details on the process to retrieve data from
our DB? If there isn’t written documentation could we schedule a conference call?

Codi Hutchings,

Software Analyst

City of Modesto{Information Technology | IT Applications

Phone: 209-577-5364 | Cell: 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com

17



MODESTO

CALIFORNIA
Infermention Technofogy Depariment

From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire@predpol.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:54 AM '

To: Codi Hutchings

Ce: Angela Lopez

Subject: [BULK]} Radar Numbers

Importance: Low

Hi Codi,

I hope you are well. We are attempting to match up our Radar numbers to the
numbers Angela gaves us on crime counts. | think they probably don’t match
because we’re not running the same query. If you can share the violation codes
you're using as well as the query, we would be able to see where ours differs. For
example, we’'re seeing 557 crimes with the violation code 10851 VC-07 (vehicle
thefts) from 2013 and 690 from 2014. These counts do not include the address
exclusions. With the address exclusions, we're getting 532 for 2013 and 686 for
2014, Your numbers are about 20% different so we suspect the query must be
different from ours.

Thanks for your help,

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 8313314550121

F: 831 3314551

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company

Current Customers; Log in and check out our Cusiomer Support Portait

18



Dawn Perez

From: Claire Lovell <claire@predpol.com>

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 10:28 AM

To: Angela Lopez

Cc: Codi Hutchings; Robert Beckler; Cotter Phinney; PredPol Support
Subject: Re: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Aftachments: image001.jpg

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

P: B31 331 4550 x121

F: 831 331 4551

PREDPOL.COM
The Predictive Policing Company
Current Customers: Log in and check out cur Gustomer Sunport Portal!

Claire,

Qur presentation in is 45 minutes and our predpol is down. We have absolutely no access to Radar
From: Claire Lovell [mailto:clairei@predpol.com|

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 5:05 PM

To: Codi Hutchings

Ce: Angela Lopez

Subject: Re: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Hi Codi,

The violations code list you sent scems to be just all of your type | violations? The SQL query has a
much shorter list which matches what we’re pulling except for 01A and 01B. Do you know what crime
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

[ have attached a list of the violation codes.

I have also attached the SQL for the view per your request.

On a side note, can you {or someone there) provide details on the process to refrieve data from
our DB? If there isn’t written documentation could we schedule a conference call?

Codi Hutchings,

Software Analyst

City of Modesto|Information Technology | IT Apphcations

Phone: 209-577-5364 | Cell: 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com

- Wiy ¢ B
MODESTO
CALIFORNIA
information Technstogy Department

From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire@predpol.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 19,2014 10:54 AM

To: Codi Hutchings

Ce: Angela Lopez

Subject: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Importance: Low

Hi Codi,

20



I hope you are well. We are attempting to match up our Radar numbers to the
numbers Angela gaves us on crime counts. [ think they probably don’t match
because we’re not running the same query. If you can share the violation codes
you’re using as well as the query, we would be able to see where ours differs. For
example, we’re seeing 557 crimes with the violation code 10851 VC-07 (vehicle
thefts) from 2013 and 690 from 2014, These counts do not include the address
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
To: : Claire Loveit; Codi Hutchings
Subject: RE: [BULK)] Radar Numbers
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

The violations code list you sent seems o be just all of your type 1 violations? The SQL query has a much shorter list
which matches what we're pulling except for 01A and 018. Do you know what crime types those are? If we add those in,
that gets us closer, but there's stii a discrepancy with other crime types. Is there any way you can give us a list of the
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

e Prediztive Bolicing Company
Current Custorners: Log in and check out our Customer Supnort Portall

Thanks!

From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire@predpol.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 4:51 PM

TFo: Codi Hutchings

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

On a side note, can you (or someone there) provide details on the process to retrieve data from our DB? If there
isn't written documentation could we schedule a conference call?

ot ﬂf/?w{'fyu’,

Software Analyst

City of Modeste]information Technology | IT Applications

Phone: 209-577-5364 | Cell: 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com

MODESTO

CALIFORNIA
Information Technofogy Department

From: Claire Lovell {mailto:claire@predpeol.com]
Sent; Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:54 AM

To: Codi Hutchings

Cc: Angela Lopez

Subject: {BULK] Radar Numbers
Importance: Low

Hi Codi,

[ hope you are well. We are attempting to match up our Radar numbers to the numbers
Angela gaves us on crime counts. I think they probably don’t match because we’re not
running the same query. If you can share the violation codes you’re using as well as the
query, we would be able to see where ours differs. For example, we’re seeing 557 crimes
with the violation code 10851 VC-07 (vehicle thefts) from 2013 and 690 from 2014.

2



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

2801 Migsion Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 831 3314550 x121
F: 831 331 4551

PREDPOL.COM

The Pradictive Policing Company
Current Customears: Log in and check out our Customer Support Portail




Dawn Perez

From: PredPol Support <helpdesk@predpol.com>
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 7:42 AM
To: Robert Beckier
Subject: RE: Predpoi Down
P pour soarsase ABOVE THIS FINE o reply

RE: Predpol Down

PredPol | jun 23,2014 07:41AM PDT

Hello, We've received your request. Do you require an immediate response to this issue? If not, we will
respond with a resolution on the next business day. If you do please respond via email right away and your
case will be escalated to the on-call Support Agent. Otherwise, you may find the answer to your question on
the Support Portal: http://predpol.desk.com/ . Note that you must be logged in to your PredPol site to access
this page. Hola. Recibimos su solicitud. ;| Necesita una respuesta inmediata a este problema? Si no, le
responderemos con una solucion el siguiente dia habil. Si la necesita, por favor responda por e-mail de
inmediato v le enviaremos su caso al agente de servicio al cliente gue esté de turno. Por otro lado, quiza pueda
conseguir la respuesta a su pregunta en el portal de apoyo: hitp:/predpol.desk.com/customer/eg/portal/articles.
Tenga en cuenta que debe tener la sesidn iniciada en su pagina de PredPol para acceder a esta pagina.

Thanks in advance for your patience and support.
This message was sent to rbeckier@modestogov.com in reference to Case #1563,




Dawn Perez

From: Robert Beckler

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 7:40 AM
To: "Claire Lovell'; Codi Hutchings
Cc: support@predpol.com

Subject: RE: Predpo! Down

Thank you Claire. | will speak with our Network staff this morning to look into this,

Sincerely,

Robert Beckler, Senior Software Analyst

City of Modesto | Information Technology | 1010 10™ St, Modesto, CA 95354
209-571-5596 City Hall | 209-572-5824 PD

From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire@predpol.com]
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 7:39 AM

To: Robert Beckler; Codi Hutchings

Cc: support@predpol.com

Subject: RE: Predpol Down

Hi Robert,
We are aware of the issue as Codi let us know on Friday about it. However, we can not reproduce the issue here

and the site is functioning normally. My suspicion is that there is a firewall or ip blocking Google Maps from
being accessed. Some customers need to whitelist Google's IP addresses and when Google changes the IP then
the site breaks. Cotter, our Technical Support Engineer, has been looking into this and will give you an update
today when he has more information.

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 831 331 4550 x121
F: 831 331 4551

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company

On Mon, Jun 23, 2014 at 7.26 AM, Robert Beckier <tbecklerf@modestogov.com> wrote:

Yes, we need resolution right away. Qur site has been inoperable since Friday, June 20, 2014,



Sincerely,
Robert Beckler, Senior Software Analyst
City of Modesto | Information Technology | 1010 10 St, Modesto, CA 95354

209-571-5596 City Hall | 209-572-9824 PD

From; PredPol Support [mailto:helpdesk@predpol.com]
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 7:25 AM

To: Robert Beckler

Subject: Re: Predpol Down

e vour seepoiae SUBOVE TTHIS LING o reply

Re: Predpol Down

PredPol | jun 23, 2014 07:24AM PDT

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
this page. Hola. Recibimos su solicitud. ;Necesita una respuesta inmediata a este problema? Sino, le
responderemos con una solucidn el siguiente dia habil. Si la necesita, por favor responda por e-mail de
inmediato y le enviaremos su caso al agente de servicio al cliente que esté de turno. Por otro lado, quizé
pueda conseguir la respuesta a su pregunta en el portal de apoyo:
http://predpol.desk.com/customer/es/portal/articles. Tenga en cuenta que debe tener la sesidn iniciada en su
pagina de PredPol para acceder a esta pagina.

Thanks in advance for your patience and support.

This message was sent to rbeckler@modestogov.com in reference to Case #1563,




Dawn Perez

From: Claire Lovell <claire@predpol.com>
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 7:39 AM
To: Rebert Beckler; Codi Hutchings
Ce: support@predpol.com

Subject: RE: Predpol Down

Hi Robert,

We are aware of the issue as Codi let us know on Friday about 1t. However, we can not reproduce the issue here
and the site is functioning normally. My suspicion is that there 15 a firewall or ip blocking Google Maps from
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

On Mon, Jun 23, 2014 at 7:26 AM, Robert Beckler <rbeckler@modestogov.com> wrote:

Yes, we need resolution right away. Our site has been inoperable since Friday, June 20, 2014.

Sincerely,

Robert Beckler, Senior Software Analyst

City of Modesto | Information Technology | 1010 10" St, Modesto, CA 95354
209-571-5596 City Hall | 209-572-9824 PD

From: PredPol Support [mailto:helpdesk@predpol.com]

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 7:25 AM

To: Robert Beckler
Subject: Re: Predpol Down

e onr respoabe AUOYE TN LING to repl;



Re: Predpol Down

PredPol | Jun 23,2014 07:24AM PDT

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
this page. Hola. Recibimos su solicitud. ;Necesita una respuesta inmediata a este problema? Si no, le
responderemos con una solucién el siguiente dia habil. Si la necesita, por favor responda por e-mail de
inmediato y le enviaremos su caso al agente de servicio al cliente que esté de turno. Por otro lado, quiza
pueda conseguir la respuesta a su pregunta en el portal de apoyo:
http://predpol.desk.com/customer/es/portal/articles. Tenga en cuenta que debe tener la sesién iniciada en su
péagina de PredPol para acceder a esta pagina.

Thanks in advance for your patience and support.

This message was sent to rbeckler@modestogov.com in reference to Case #1363,




Dawn Perez

From: PredPol Support <helpdesk@predpol.com>
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 7:28 AM

To: Robert Beckler

Subject: RE: Predpo! Down

[ s st roaposioe ABOVE THIS LINE 19 repdy

RE: Predpol Down

PredPol | jun 23,2014 07:27AM PDT

Hello, We've received your request. 1o you require an immediate response to this issue? If not, we will
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
inmediato y le enviaremos su caso al agente de servicio al cliente que esté de turno. Por otro lado, quizé pueda

conseguir la respuesta a su pregunta en el portal de apoyo: http://predpol.desk.com/customer/es/portal/articles.
Tenga en cuenta que debe tener la sesidn iniciada en su pagina de PredPol para acceder a esta pagina.

Thanks in advance for your patience and support.
This message was sent to rbeckler@modestogoy.com in reference to Case #1563.



Dawn Perez

From: Robert Beckler

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 7:27 AM
To: 'support@predpol. com’
Subject: RE: Predpol Down

Yes, we need resolution right away. Our site has been inoperable since Friday, june 20, 2014.

Sinceraly,

Robert Beckler, Sentor Software Analyst

City of Modesto | information Technology | 1010 107 St, Modesto, CA 95354
209-571-5596 City Hall | 209-572-9824 PD

From: PredPol Support [mailto: helpdesk@predpol.com]
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 7:25 AM

To: Robert Beckler
Subject: Re: Predpol Down

s . woee S PRORVIED TEEE e [ e by
Eriom? SOUD fosfinis SV Ty DNk o el

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
this page. Hola. Recibimos su solicitud. ¢ Necesita una respuesta inmediata a este problema? Sino, le
responderemos con una solucién el siguiente dia habil. Si la necesita, por favor responda por e-mail de
inmediato y le enviaremos su caso al agente de servicio al cliente que esté de turno. Por otro lado, quizi
pueda conseguir la respuesta a su pregunta en el portal de apoyo:
http://predpol.desk.com/customer/es/portal/articles. Tenga en cuenta que debe tener la sesion iniciada en su
pagina de PredPol para acceder a esta pagina.

Thanks in advance for your patience and support.
This message was sent to rbecklerfdmodestogov.com in reference to Case #1563,
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Dawn Perez

From: PredPol Support <helpdesk@predpol.com=>
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 7:25 AM

To: Robert Beckler

Subject: Re: Predpol Down

Eyvpi s Ou roaposee ABOVE THIS TINE to reply

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
the Support Portal: hitp://predpol.desk.coni/ . Note that you must be logged in to your PredPol site to access
this page. Hola. Recibimos su solicitud. ;Necesita una respuesta inmediata a este problema? Si no, le
responderemos con una solucidn el siguiente dia habil. Si la necesita, por favor responda por e-mail de
inmediato y le enviaremos su caso al agente de servicio al cliente que esté de turno. Por otro lado, quiza pueda
conseguir la respuesta a su pregunta en ¢l portal de apoyo: http://predpol.desk.com/customer/es/portal/articles.
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

From; PredPol Support <heipdesk@predpol.com>
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 4:31 PM
To: Codi Hutchings
Subject: Re: map not loading
iy ot resporese ABOYE PHIES LN o reply
Codi Hutchings

Subject: map not loading

JUN 20, 2014 | 04:31PM PDT
Claire Lovell replied:
Hi Codi,

That's really weird, cause we have no problem accessing here. Cotter is going to call you.

Claire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
0:(831)331-4550 x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

JUN 20,2014 | 04:28PM PDT
Codi replied:
fradar does load a map. but the main screen does not.

JUN 20, 2014 | 04:24PM PDT
Original message
Codi wrote:

The map and data is not loading. I have cleared my cache. I have tried Chrome and IE. I have even tried
connecting from another location and machine with no luck.

Also no luck with leading it on my phone (Android 4.4 chrome)

[cid:image001.pno@01CFBCA4.0A679740]

Codi Hutchings,

Software Analyst

City of Modesto|Information Technology | IT Applications

Phone; 209-577-5364 | Cell: 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com

[IT logo}
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This message was sent to chutchings@modestogov.com in reference to Case #: 1556.
Follow this link to view the status of your case and add additional comments;
hitp://predpol.desk.com/customer/portal/private/cases/1 556

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

Sent; Friday, June 20, 2014 4.24 PM
To: 'support@predpol.comy
Subject: map not loading

The map and data is not loading. | have cleared my cache. | have tried Chrome and IE. | have even tried connecting from
another location and machine with no luck.

Also no tuck with loading it on my phone (Android 4.4 chrome)

2} Predictions | PredPal

. smodestopredpolcom

st Mamager . L PP Enéi-.rﬁa:i%@:t {5 Goingwlare Dirkit,;

i

Software Analyst
City of Modasta|Information Technology | IT Applications
Phone: 208-577-5364 | Cell: 208-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com
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Dawn Perez

From: Claire Lovell <claire@predpol.com>
Sent; Friday, June 20, 2014 10:02 AM
To: Codi Hutchings

Subject: Re: [BULK] Radar Numbers
Attachments: image0C1.jpg

No probiem, get back to me when you can.

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803

Santa Cruz, CA 93060

P: 831 331 4550 x121

F: 831 331 4551

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company

Current Customers: Log in and chack out our Customer Supnort Portal!

[ will work with Angela to get that information. She is out of the office tomorrow so it might have to
wait till monday.

frin e Sermeens CRALASY Sondan ATATHG LD satphane

———————— Original message ~~------

From: Claire Lovell

Date:06/19/2014 5:05 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: Codi Hutchings

Cc: Angela Lopez

Subject: Re: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Hi Codi,

The violations code lfist you sent seems to be just afl of your type 1 violations? The SQL query has a much shorter
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

FREDPOL.COM

The Pradictive Policing Company

Current Customers: Log in and check out our Customer Suppert Portall

15



Thanks!

From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire@predpol.com}
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

On Thu, Jun 19, 2014 at 4:50 PM, Codi Hutchings <chutchings@modestogov.com>
wrote:

Hi Claire,

I have attached a list of the violation codes.

[ have also attached the SQL for the view per your request.

On a side note, can you (or someone there) provide details on the process to retrieve data
from our DB? If there isn’t written documentation could we schedule a conference call?
Codi Hutchings,

Software Analyst

City of Modesto|Information Technology | IT Applications

Phone: 209-577-5364 | Cell: 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com

MODESTO

CALIFORNIA
Infarmation Techmoiogy Depariment

From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire(@predpol.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:54 AM

To: Codi Hutchings

Ce: Angela Lopez

Subject: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Importance: Low

Hi Codi,

16



[ hope you are well. We are attempting to match up our Radar numbers to
the numbers Angela gaves us on crime counts. I think they probably don’t
match because we’re not running the same query. If you can share the
violation codes you’re using as well as the query, we would be able to see
where ours differs. For example, we’re seeing 557 crimes with the
violation code 10851 VC-07 (vehicle thefts) from 2013 and 690 from
2014. These counts do not include the address exclusions. With the
address exclusions, we're getting 532 for 2013 and 686 for 2014. Your
numbers are about 20% different so we suspect the query must be different
from ours.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 6:03 PM
To: Claire Lovell

Subject: RE: [BULK] Radar Numbers

I will work with Angela to get that information. She is out of the office tomorrow so it might have to wait till
monday.

Ramh e e 0Tt CRALANCY Rl a0 AT AT A0 LT smasphong

-------- Original message --------

From: Claire Lovell

Date:06/19/2014 5:05 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: Codi Hutchings

Ce: Angela Lopez

Subject: Re: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Hi Codi,

The violations code list you sent seems to be just all of your type 1 violations? The SQL query has a much shorter fist
which matches what we're pulling except for G1A and 01B. Do you know what crime types those are? if we add those in,
that gets us closer, but there's still a discrepancy with other crime types. 1s there any way you can give us a list of the
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

Current Customers: Log in and ciieck out our Customer Support Portall

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
Information ledinefpqy Depariment

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
Angela gaves us on crime counts. | think they probably don’t match because we’re not
running the same query, If you can share the violation codes you’re using as well as the
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
Current Customers: Log in and check out our Customer Sunport Portall




Dawn Perez

From: Angela Lopez

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2014 5:28 PM
To: Claire Lovell; Codi Hutchings
Subject: RE: [BULK] Radar Numbers
Attachments: DOC061914-06192014172132.pdf

O1A is Murder and Nonnegligent Manslaughter
01B is Manslaughter by Negligenca

i'm attaching the list Scott Webster gave me a tong time ago for reference,

From: Claire Lovell {mailto:claire@predpol.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 5:05 PM

To: Codi Hutchings

Cc: Angela Lopez

Subject: Re: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Hi Codi,

The viotations code list you sent seems to be just ali of your type 1 viclations? The SQL query has a much shorter list
which matches what we're pulling except for 01A and 01B. Do you know what crime types those are? If we add those in,
that gets us closer, but there's stil a discrepancy with other crime types. is there any way you can give us a list of the
incidents Angela was getting the numbers from sc¢ we can compare to what we have?

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
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 4,51 PM

To: Codi Hutchings
Subject: Re: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Is this documentation what you need?

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager



2801 Mission Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 831331 4550x121

F: 831 331 4551

PREDPOL.COM

On Thu, Jun 19, 2014 at 4:50 PM, Codi Hutchings <chutchings@modestogov.com> wrote:
Hi Claire,

{ have attached a list of the violation codes.
| have also attached the SQL for the view per your request.

On a side note, can you {or someone there) provide details on the process to retrieve data from our DB? if there
isn't written documentation could we schedule a conference call?

Software Analyst
City of Modesto|Infarmation Technology | IT Applications
Phone: 208-577-5364 | Cell: 200-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com

MODESTO

CALIFORNIA
Information Technology Departmeni

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
Currgnt Customets: Log In and chack out our Customer Support Poriall




Age, Sex, Race, and Ethnicity of Persons Arrested, Classification of Offenses

Murder and Nonmegligent Manslaughter

Manslaughter by Negligence

Rape

Robbery

Aggravated Assauli

Burghry

Larceny-theft (Except Motor Vehicle Theft)

Motor Vehicle Theft

Other Assaulis

Arson

Forgery and Counterfeiting

Fraud

Embezzlement

Stolen Property: Buying, Receiving, Possessing

Vandalism

Weapons: Camrying, Possessing, etc.

Prostitution and Conmercialized Vice

Prostitution

Assisting or Promotmg Prostitution

Purchasing Prostiution

Sex Offenses (Except Rape and Prostitution)

Drug Abuse Violations (Grand Total)

SaleMamufacturing (Subtotal

Opium or Cocaine and their Derivatives (Morphine and Heroin)
Maryunana

Synthetic Narcotics-Marmfactured Narcotics whmh can cause e drug addiction (Demerol, Methadones)
Other-Dangerous Nonnarcotic Drogs (Barbifurates, Benzedring)
Possession (Subtotal)

Opium or Cocaine and their Derivatives (Morphine and Codeine)
Marjoana

Synthetic Narcotics-Mamufactured Narcotics which can cavse frue drug addiction (Demerol, Methadones)
Other-Dangerous Nomarcotic Drugs (Barbiturates, Berzedrine)
Gambling (Total}

Bookmking (Horse and Sport Book)

Numbers and Lottery

All Other Gambling

Offenses Agamst the Family and Children

Driving Under the Inflnence

Liguor Laws

Drunkenness

Disorderly Conduct

Vagrancy

All Other Offenses (Except Traffic)

Suspiion

Curfew and Lotering Law Violations



29b Rmxawa&s
30b  Huren Trafficking/Commercial Sex Acts
31t Humen Trafficking/Iivohmtary Servitude



Dawn Perez

From: Claire Lovell <claire@predpol.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 5:05 PM
To: Codi Hutchings

Ce: Angela Lopez

Subject: Re: [BULK] Radar Numbers
Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi Codi,

The vicolations code list you sent seems to be just all of your type 1 violations? The SQL query has a much shorter list
which matches what wa're pulling except for 01A and 01B. Do you know what crime types those are? If we add those in,
that gets us closer, but there's still a discrepancy with other crime types. Is there any way you can give us a list of the
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

From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire/@predpol.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 19,2014 4:51 PM

Teo: Codi Hutchings

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

I have also attached the SQL for the view per your request,

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

Infarmation fectmology Department

From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire@predpol.com}

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:54 AM

To: Codi Hutchings

Ce: Angela Lopez

Subject: {[BULK] Radar Numbers

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
with the violation code 10851 VC-07 (vehicle thefis) from 2013 and 690 from 2014.
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

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 4:55 PM
To: '‘Claire Lovell

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

On Thu, Jun 19, 2014 at 4:50 PM, Codi Hutchings <chutchingsi@modestogov.com> wrote:

Hi Claire,

| have attached a list of the violation codes.

| have also attached the SQL for the view per your request.

On a side note, can you {or someone there) provide details on the process to retrieve data from our DB? If there isn’t
written documentation could we schedule a conference call?
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Software Analyst
City of Modesto|Information Technology | IT Applications
Phone: 208-577-5364 | Cell: 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com

MODESTO

CALIFORNIA
Infgsmation Technotogy Depariment

From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire@predpol.com)
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:54 AM

To: Codi Hutchings

Cc: Angela Lopez

Subject: [BULK] Radar Numbers
importance: Low

Hi Codi,

I hope you are well. We are attempting to match up our Radar numbers to the numbers Angela
gaves us on crime counts. [ think they probably don’t match because we’re not running the same
query. If you can share the violation codes you’re using as well as the query, we would be able to
see where ours differs. For example, we’re seeing 557 crimes with the violation code 10851 VC-
07 (vehicle thefts) from 2013 and 690 from 2014. These counts do not include the address
exclusions, With the address exclusions, we're getting 532 for 2013 and 686 for 2014. Your
numbers are about 20% different so we suspect the query must be different from ours.

Thanks for your help,

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 831 331 4550 x121
F: 831 331 4553

PREDPOL.COM




The Predictive Policing Corapany
Current Customears: Leg in and checl out our Custormer Support Portall




Dawn Perez

From: Claire Lovell <claire@predpol.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2014 4:51 PM
To: Codi Hutchings

Subject: Re: [BULK] Radar Numbers
Attachments: Data Processing Overview. pdf

Is this documentation what you need?

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 831 331 4550 x121

F: 831 331 4551

PREDPOL.COM

On Thy, Jun 19, 2014 at 4:50 PM, Codi Hutchings <chutchings@modestogoy.com> wrote:
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

City of ModestojInformation Technology | IT Applications

Phone: 209-577-5364 | Cell: 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com
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MODESTO
CALIFORNIA
Information Technotogy Bepartment

From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire@predpol.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:54 AM

To: Codi Hutchings

Ce: Angela Lopez

Subject: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Importance: Low

Hi Codi,

1 hope you are well. We are attempting to match up our Radar numbers to the numbers Angela
gaves us on crime counts. I think they probably don’t match because we’re not running the same
query. If you can share the violation codes you're using as well as the query, we would be able to
see where ours differs. For example, we’re seeing 557 crimes with the violation code 10851 V(-
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

P: 831331 4550121

F: 8313314551

PREDPOL.COM

The Predictive Policing Company

Current Customers: Log in and check out our Customer Support Portal!
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-0 FOH ADVANCED ANALYTICS
At PredPol, we believe that every law enforcement should have access to advanced
data analytics. That's why we've designed our prediction systems to be simple and
secure right out of the box. By taking advantage of PredPol’'s advanced datz center in
Dallas, Texas, law enforcement gains access io vast computational resources without
any of the costs typically associated with building, maintaining and securing a large
data center over time. In this document, the prediction data processing workflow is
detailed from end 1o end.

The process begins with the data pipe, a simple Java process that will run on a server
within your network. Though any machine capable of running Java applications should
suffice, we recommend choosing a machine with at least 512 MB of RAM for 32 bit
systems, or 1 GB of RAM for 64 bit systems. The software should be installed on a
machine with network access to your RMS Relational Database Server. Your staff will
need to set up an account to connect to the relational database with appropriately
limited access permissions. This account should be limited to read only access to only
the necessary tables or views.

We recognize that infrastructure quality and staff technical expertise vary greatly from
place to place. For this reason, we've included simpler data import options to support
any kind of infrastructure. If your staff is incapable or unabte to provision database
access as described above, the data pipe can accept any primitive data exchange
format, such as CSV. In this setup, an external program wili save a “snapshot” of your
data to disk at regular intervals to a fixed location. The data pipe will then read from
this file at regular intervals as if it were your relational database using a CSV JDBC

adapter.

WARNING

PradPol does not recommend data exchange using simple formats like CSV. Dumping data to disk at regular
intervals allows any malicious user with access 1o the file system to see a compiete history of every incident that
oceurred in your jurisdiction, in contrast, relational databases require authentication for every connection, only
transfer the latest changes rather than full data, and allow RMS Servers to maintain detailed logs of what was
accessed. With JOBC connections, small amounts of data are only stored in RAM for a few seconds at a time, With
Csv, unencrypied complete data will be visible on the system hard disk at all times, If you choose CSV for its
simplicity and ease of use, PredPol should not be held liable for any data oss or interception related to non-PredPol
scitware dumping CSV to disk, including but not Iimited to vulnerabilities in nan-PredPol software, operating
systemns, or local networks. At the time of writing, every PredPo! custemer has chosen to interface directly with the

data pipe using JDBC.

Data Processing Overview | PredPo! Confidential 2



CRCTYDUON SN0 FTORadEaon

Once a data store has been established and connected to the data pipe, the
encryption and propagation process will begin. The data store is required to include
data for the begin date-time, end date-time, crime type, address, event description,
record number, and district number of each incident record. This is the only information
required by PredPol, and all police personal data will be left untouched. The data pipe
will ask only for records that were changed since the last guery (unless you are using a
primitive data store), and will never query for any data beyond what is needed. In order
to prevent unauthorized modification of the data query, every data pipe configuration
file is cryptographically signed with RSA. This ensures that only PredPc¢! can moedify the
behavicr of the data pipe.

After data is retrieved from the data store, a 256 bit AES key is chosen using a
cryptographically secure random number generator from the Java runtime library. The
key is chosen from the full key space of 24256 possible keys. A new key is chosen
randomly cnce for every 250 records or iess. For example, if the data pipe needs to
process 1050 records, it will split the data into five pieces, each with its own randomly
generated key. Since each small piece reguires its own key for decryption, a total of
five keys are needed to entirely reconstruct the original data.

How secure is 256 bit AES?

Advanced Encrypiion Standard, or AES, is a specification for encryption of siectronic data established through a
contest held by the United States {ederal government. AES is a symmetric cipher that encrypls data using a 256 bit
key. Thus, there are 229¢ (1, 1579 x 1077) possible keys. If an attacker with a super computer capable of processing 1
trillion decrypfion attempts per second were to fry and brute force decrypiion, il wouid take 3.669 x 1057 years.
That's about 2.7 x 1047 times longer than the age of the universe, all 1o decipher the time, place, and crime type of
250 records. Furthermore, the AES encrypted data is encrypiad once again before being transmitted over the wire.
Protecting your data is our highest priarity, and we follow new deveiopments in security closely to keep PredPol safe.

The éncryption keys used to encrypt each piece of data will be reconstructed at
PredPol's data center using 2048 bit RSA encryption with pre-shared keys generated
at instaliation time. In essence, the combination of AES and RSA creates a "direct ling'
to PredPol's prediction servers, allowing the data pipe and PredPol's prediction servers
to communicate freely without the threat of interception. After the results of the two
encryption steps are combined to form a single encrypted data payload, the raw data
and encryptions keys are wiped from RAM. The resulting encrypted data payload can
only be understood by PredPol's prediction severs. At this point, even the data pipe
that generated the payioad can no longer decipher it. All unencrypted data has now
been flushed from memory and is present nowhere on the machine.

Data Processing Overview | PredPol Confidential 3



The data pipe is responsible for properly propagating the data to PredPol's data center.
Before beginning, all data, including the reguest information itself, is encrypted once
more using TLS. The data pipe has been hardcoded to send requests only to PredPol’s
data center. Once PredPol's data centers have processed the data, the servers will
return a set of response values 1o the data pipe.

Two request / response values are of particular interest to us, Included with every
request is an encrypted authentication string, which is used at the data center to
determine whether the requesting client is valid. On response, the data center is
expected to return the correct response 1o the authentication string. Not only can the
server be sure that the client is valid, but the client can be sure that the server is truly a
valid PredPol server designated to receive data. PredPol then goes one step further: at
request, a unigue random value is generated, encrypted, and sent to the server. The
server is then expected to decrypt and return the original random naught value in its
response. This random value uniquely fingerprints each request / response pair so that
a valid response can not be saved and used for malicious purposes like blocking data
flow. '

Should the data pipe or relay detect any irregularity in their data transmission
protocols, the data pipe will halt immediately until the problem can be reviewed by an
engineer at PredPol. With these protections in place, outside interception of data is
virtually impossible.

Security is incredibly important to us at PredPol. If you have any additional questions
regarding the architecture of our advanced prediction systems, please feel free to
email us at security@predpol.com.

Data Processing Overview | PredPol Confidential 4



Dawn Perez

From: Codi Hutchings

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 4.50 PM
To: ‘Claire Loveil

Subject: RE: [BULK] Radar Numbers
Attachments: offense codes.txt; sql_guery.txt
Hi Claire,

| have attached a list of the violation codes.
| have also attached the SQL for the view per your request.

On a side note, can you (or someone there) provide details on the process to retrieve data from our DB? If there isn't
written documentation could we schedule a conference call?

A

Software Analyst
City of Modesto|information Technology | IT Applications
Phone: 208-577-5364 | Cell; 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com

MODESTO
CALIFOCRNILA
information Technotegy Bepartient

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
exclusions. With the address exclusions, we're getting 532 for 2013 and 686 for 2014. Your
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
F. 831 331 4551

PREDPOL.COM

The Pregictive Policing Company
Current Customers: Log in and check out our Qustomer Support Portall




Dawn Perez

From: Claire Lovell <claire@predpol.com>
Sent; Thursday, June 19, 2014 4:27 PM
To: Codi Hufchings

Subject: Re: [BULK] Radar Numbers
Attachments: imagel01.jpg

Hi Codi,

We're querying the MPD_PREDPOL_V table and sending the data to our database via HTTPS which is how our data pipe works.

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager
2801 Mission Street #2803

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

P: 831 331 4550 x121

F: B31 331 4551

PREDPOL.COM
The Predictive Policing Company
Current Customers: Log in and check out cur Customer Support Porta|!

Hi Claire,

I’'m looking into it. The technician that set this up left so it might take a little while to track it
down. Do you know how we are sending the data to you? Or do you have a connection?
Codi Hutchings,

Software Analyst

City of Modesto|Information Technology | IT Applications

Phone: 209-577-5364 | Cell: 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com

| ;
MODESTO

CALIFORNIA
Informattion Fechnology Department

From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire@predpol.com]

Sent:; Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:54 AM

To: Codi Hutchings

Ce: Angela Lopez

Subject: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Importance: Low

Hi Codi,

I hope you are well. We are attempting to match up our Radar numbers to the numbers Angela
gaves us on crime counts, I think they probably don’t match because we’re not running the same
query. If you can share the violation codes you’re using as well as the query, we would be able to
see where ours differs. For example, we're seeing 557 crimes with the violation code 10851 VC-
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

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 3:27 PM
To: ‘Claire Lovell

Subject: RE: [BULK] Radar Numbers

Hi Claire,

¥ jooking into it, The technician that set this up left so it might take a little while to track it down, Do you know how we
are sending the data to you? Or do you have a connection?

software Analyst
City of Modesto|Information Technology | IT Applications
Phone: 209-577-5364 | Cell: 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-481-4333 | www.modestogov.com

i

ODESTO

CALIFOQRNIA
Information Technology Departinent

From: Claire Lovell [mailto:claire@predpol.com]
Sent: Thursday, Jupe 19, 2014 10,54 AM

To: Codi Hutchings

Ce: Angela Lopez

Subject: [BULK] Radar Numbers
Importance: Low

Hi Codi,

1 hope you are well. We are attempting to match up our Radar numbers to the numbers Angela gaves us on
crime counts. 1 think they probably don’t match because we’re not running the same query. If you can share the
violation codes you’re using as well as the query, we would be able to see where ours differs. For example,
we’re seeing 557 crimes with the violation code 10851 VC-07 (vehicle thefts) from 2013 and 690 from 2014.
These counts do not include the address exclusions. With the address exclusions, we're getting 532 for 2013 and
686 for 2014. Your numbers are about 20% different so we suspect the query must be different from ours.

Thanks for your help,

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803
Santa Cruz, CA 95060



P: 831 331 4550 x121
F: 831 331 4351

PREDPOL.COM

The Pradictive Policing Company
Current Customers: Log in snd check out cur Customer Support Portal!




Dawn Perez

From: Claire Lovell <claire@predpol.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:54 AM
To: Codi Hutchings

Ce: Angela Lopez

Subject: [BULK]} Radar Numbers
Importance: Low

Follow Up Flag: Follow Up

Due By: Thursday, June 19, 2014 10:58 AM
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Codi,

I hope you are well. We are attempting to match up our Radar numbers to the numbers Angela gaves us on
crime counts. I think they probably don’t match because we’re not running the same query. If you can share the
violation codes you're using as well as the query, we would be able to see where ours differs. For example,
we’re seeing 557 crimes with the violation code 10851 VC-07 (vehicle thefts) from 2013 and 690 from 2014.
These counts do not include the address exclusions. With the address exclusions, we're getting 532 for 2013 and
686 for 2014, Your numbers are about 20% different so we suspect the query must be different from ours.

Thanks for your help,

CLAIRE LOVELL Customer Care Manager

2801 Mission Street #2803

Santa Cruz, CA 85060

P: 831 331 4550 x121

F: 831 331 4551

PREDPOL.COM

Tha Predictive Policing Company

Current Customars: Log in and check out our Customer Support Portal!




Dawn Perez

From: Angela Lopez -

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 4:09 PM
To: Joyce Shimizu

Cc: Codi Hutchings

Subject: RE: Fw: Predpol

Hi Joyce here is Codi’s information for the information you are requesting. For the account verification stats.
Codi Hutching, 209-577-5364

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

Yes the Crimes and Missed opporiunities report is the one my Captain was referring to. | will let him know we will be
getting access to that soon. What's the expected date on that? Just so [ can give him a tentative date, We wili be having
visitors from other agencies who are coming to visit us next week. My captain wanted to have that running so we can
show them that unique feature. Nonetheless if it's not possible, | will show them Predpol and radar for the time being.

From: PredPol Support [mailto:helpdesk@predpol.com}
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 5:11 PM

To: Angela Lopez

Cc: joyce@predpol.com

Subject: RE: Predpol

Tupe your response ABOVE THIS LINE (o repls

Angela Lopez
Subject: RE: Predpol

JUN 18,2014 | 05:1CPM PDT



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
soon, We have an even newer version of Radar still in development here: https://modesto-
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
regular predpol app. ['ve included screenshots of each as well in case that helps.

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
I'm talking about. It had a very thorough breakdown of stats by crimetype, time, etc. (if I'm recalling
correctly). My captain was very fond of that option to print statistical breakdown and it’s no longer available
to him. It’s not the one that has the incidents that occurred inside and adjacent boxes. It’s a much detailed

report,

From: PredPol Support [mailto;helpdesk@predpol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17,2014 12:19 PM

To: Angela Lopez

Ce: mary(@predpol.com; joyce(@predpol.com

Subject: Re: Predpol

JUN 17,2014 12:18PM PDT
Claire Lovell replied:

Hi Angela,



I wanted to check in again since I haven't heard from you. Are you still having trouble getting on the radar
page? Is something not looking the way you would expect? 1 am able to get on to the page ok still.

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
0O:(831)331-4550x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!



JUN 11,2014 | 04:54PM PDT
Original message
Angela wrote:

Hello,

Qur PredPOL (RADAR) is still down/ not working properly. The feature to run reports is not available.
Where do we access more detailed information regarding results. Before, there was a way to run a report that
contained a breakdown of stats which was very thorough and helpful, Recently we are unable to access this
report and we are wondering if it was moved or removed.

Also, we have received several inquiries from other agencies wanting to do a site visit to see how we utilize
PredPOL. These site visits have been postponed due to the technical issues we are experiencing with Radar.

Can you please look into this, Thank you in advance.

Angela Lopez

Crime & Intelligence Analyst
Modesto Police Department
(209) 652-1208 Cell

(209} 572-9505 Ofc
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
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in errof, please notify the sender immediately by
telephone or email to arrange for the return or destruction of this document. Thank You.

Follow us: Like us: See what crime may be occurring in your neighborhood. Visit us at:

<htto:/www twitter.com/modestopolice> <http://www.facebook.com/modestopolice>
<http://www.modestogov.com/mpd/map/>




From: Joyce Shimizu [mailto:jovee@predpol.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 9:19 PM

To: Gordon Enos

Ce: Angela Lopez; Mary Woodard; Claire Lovell
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
prevent future such occutrences.

Finally, you can use support@predpol.com in the future for any questions or to report any issues. Our team
of customer care experts are ready to respond quickly and completely,

Sincerely,

Joyce

On Thu, May 29, 2014 at 2:47 PM, Gordon Enos <gordon@predpol.com> wrote:

Hello Angela,

Sorry that we've been missing each other, I am fairly new with the company, and in my investigation found
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out that you received a very early "beta” version of Radar, and that there will be an update within the next 45
to 60 days that provides a graphical representation of the data. Joyce Shimizu is the product manager for
Radar and can explain and help interprete the data for this early version. Joyce's cell number is: 1 831 239
9379 <tel:1%20831%20239%209379> and email joyce@predpol.com...you may want to send her a calendar
appointment to assure that the two of you connect,

Mary Woodard is my colleague and account manager in Santa Cruz 805 550 0456
<tel:805%20550%200456> mary@predpol.com, Mary will be handling the "official" roll out of Radar.

As far as meeting with you, it may be a couple of months before I get to the valley as I am still getting to
know clients and the company, but look forward to getting together.

If there are other large agencies that are interested in data driven policing, please don't hesitate to give them
my number,

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

I received your message. I apologize I was buried with work today. Email works best usually. Are you able
to come by the office in the near future or is setting up a conference call better?

From: Gordon Enos [mailto;gordon@predpol.com}
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
<tel;831%20331%204550> x121

Also [ would like to talk with you later in the week to see how things are going with the product. Give me a
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

<http://Awww.twitter.com/modestopolice>

<http//www twitter.com/modestopolice>

<http://www.twitter.com/modestopolice>

This message was sent {¢ lopeza@modestopd.com in reference to Case #: 1522,
Follow this link to view the status of your case and add additional comments:
http:/predpol.desk.com/customer/portal/privaie/cases/1522

*Important Note on Email Sent to Multiple Recipients

If you send or reply to a message with multiple recipients, any responses to the thread may show up as part of the cage history, even if
those exchanges aren't directed to you. In sssence, the owner of the original message also owns all communication associated with that
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
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 5:16 PM

To: Codi Hutchings

Subject: Re: Data not being uplcaded
Attachments: 2014-06-09_1712.png

syt SBOVE THIS LENE (0 meply

Codi Hutchings
Subject: Data not being uploaded

JUN 10, 2014 | 05:15PM PDT
Claire Lovell replied:
Hi Codi,

Looks like this was related to us rollihg back some recent code pushes to make sure you guys had the 'old’
version of Radar. We are working on a new one that will be rolled out to you soon,

We have resolved the issue. I did have to start a new browser session to get it working again, so you may
want to try private browsing to verify my results. Check out the attachment and you will see crimes from
yesterday. Also, I just wanted to let you know you can email support@predpol.com if you need help (or you
can continue to use the web form as you have been as well).

Claire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
O: (831)331-4550 x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

JUN 09,2014 ] 09:34AM PDT
Claire Lovell replied:
Ok, we will look into it further.

Claire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
0. (831)331-4550x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

JUN 09,2014 | 08:21AM PDT

Codi replied:

I have tried on 2 computers on different networks and I can't see any data for the past 3 days. | have cleared
the browser cache on both computers and tried both chrome and IE with no luck.

14



JUN 07,2014 | 05:21PM PDT
Claire Lovell replied:
Hi Codi,

Would you mind clearing the cache and trying again? As you can see from the screenshot everything looks
good to me.

Claire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
0O:(831)331-4550x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

JUN 06, 2014 | 04:37PM PDT
Codi replied:
Its happening again =(

JUN 03,2014 | 12:45PM PDT |
Claire Lovell replied:
Hi Codi,

We reconfigured the server to be safe and everything has been running normally for the past few days. Let me
know if you have any problems again.

Ciaire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
O: (831)331-4550x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

MAY 30,2014 02:39PM PDT
Claire Lovell replied:
Hi Codi,

The crime history should be current, but we have not yet resolved the root cause of this problem. We are still
looking into it and will fet you know when it is resolved.

Claire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
0:(831)331-4550x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

MAY 30,2014{ 10:43AM PDT
Robert I will be out of the office May 30, 2014. For immediate assistance piease contact our Helpdesk at

571-5500. Thank you.
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MAY 30,2014 | 10:40AM PDT
Claire Lovell replied:
Thanks for letting us know, Codi. We're looking into it.

Claire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
O: (831) 331-4550 x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

MAY 30, 2014 | 09:36AM PDT
Original message
Codi wrote:

To Whom it may concern:
We still seem to be not syncing data. I noticed it on Tuesday 5/27. Now the 3 day view is completely void of

incidents. Can you re-start it an let me know?

Codi Hutchings,

Software Analyst

City of Modesto!Information Technology | IT Applications

Phone; 209-577-5364 | Cell: 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com

[IT logo]

This message was sent to chutchings@modestogov.com in reference to Case #: 1453,
Follow this link to view the status of your case and add additional comments:
http:“predpol desk.com/eustomer/portal/private/cases/ 1453

*Important Note on Email Sent to Multiple Recipients

f you send or reply to a message with multiple recipients, any responses to the thread may show up as part of the case history, even if
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

From: PredPol Support <helpdesk@predpot.com>
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 9:34 AM
To: Codi Huichings
Subject: Re: Data not being uploaded
Type st osnolse ABOYVE THES LN w reply
Codi Hutchings

Subject: Data not being uploaded

JUN 09,2014 | 09:34AM PDT
Claire Lovell replied:
Ok, we will look into 1t further.

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

[ have tried on 2 computers on different networks and I can’t see any data for the past 3 days. I have cleared
the browser cache on both computers and tried both chrome and IE with no luck.

JUN07,2014]05:21PMPDT
Claire Lovell replied:
Hi Codi,

Would you mind clearing the cache and trying again? As you can see from the screenshot everything looks
good to me.

Claire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
O: (831) 331-4550x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

JUN 06, 2014 | 04:37PM PDT
Codi replied:
Its happening again =(

JUN 03,2014 | 12:45PM PDT
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
O: (831) 3314550 x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

MAY 30, 2014 | 02:39PM PDT
Claire Lovell replied:
Hi Cedi,

The crime history should be current, but we have not yet resolved the root cause of this problem. We are still
looking into it and will let you know when it is resolved.

Claire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
0:(831)331-4550 x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

MAY 30,2014] 1043AMPDT
Rebert I will be out of the office May 30, 2014. For immediate assistance please contact our Helpdesk at

571-5500. Thank you.

MAY 30,2014 | 10:40AM PDT
Claire Lovell replied:
Thanks for letting us know, Codi. We're looking into it.

Claire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
0O: (831)331-4550 x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

MAY 30,2014 | 09:36AM PDT
Original message
Codi wrote:

To Whom it may concern:
We still seem to be not syncing data. I noticed it on Tuesday 5/27. Now the 3 day view is completely void of

incidents, Can you re-start it an let me know?



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
hitp://predpol desk.com/customer/portal/private/cases/1453

*Important Note on Email Sent to Multiple Recipients

If you send or reply to a message with multiple recipients, any responses to the thread may show up as part of the case history, even if
those exchanges aren't directed to you. In essence, the owner of the original message also owns all communication associated with that
case, regardless of who the subsequent senders and recipients are. Gur suggestion is to make sure that all recipients are aware of this, and

that the sending of sensitive information is avoided.



Dawn Perez

From: PredPol Support <helpdesk@predpol.com>
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 5:22 PM
To: Codi Hutchings
Subject: Re: Data not being uploaded
Attachments: 2014-06-06_1720.png

Pwpe oy resporee ABOVE TTHIS TINE o reply

Codi Hutchings

Subject: Data not being uploaded

JUN07,2014|0521PMPDT
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

;IUN 06, 201;4.5 04:37PM PDT -
Codi replied:
Its happening again =(

JUN 03, 2014 | 12:45PM PDT
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
0: (831)331-4550x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

MAY 30,2014 10:43AM PDT
Robert [ will be out of the office May 30, 2014. For immediate assistance please contact our Helpdesk at
571-5500. Thank you.

MAY 30,2014 1 10:40AM PDT
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
http://predpol.desk. com/customer/portal/private/cases/1453

*Important Note on Email Sent to Multiple Recipients

If you send or reply to a message with multiple recipients, any responses to the thread may show up as part of the case history, even if
those exchanges aren't directed to you. In essence, the owner of the original message also owns all communication assoctated with that
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 2:31 PM
To: Codi Hutchings; Angela Lopez
Cc: joyce@predpol.com )
Subject: Re: Predpol

Type yeartespense ABOVE THIES LINE to roply

Angela Lopez

Subject: RE: Predpol

;I.UN 04, .20.14 | {)ZSOPMPDT |
Claire Lovell replied:
Hi Angela and Codi,

https://modesto.predpol.com/radar is now back up. Angela, Joyce will work with you on scheduling a call.

Claire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
0: (831)331-4550 x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

JUN 03, 2014 11:46AM PDT
Joyee Hi Angela,

Absolutely. Makes perfect sense. I'll contact you to arrange a time when
the Radar link is back up.

Also as Gordon Enos mentioned in a prior email a new and improved version
of Radar will be introduced later this month by our client account manager,
Mary Woodard.

Appreciate your patience and support.

Best,

Joyce

On Tue, Jun 3, 2014 at 11:26 AM, Angela Lopez wrote:

> Hi Joyce,

>

> Thank you, can we arrange to talk another day once Radar is working? The

> Captain and 1 would like to ask you questions as we go. Once Radar 1s back

i



> up and running we can sit and down and you can walk us through the
> changes.

=

>

>

> *From:* Joyce Shimizu [mailto;joyce@predpol.com}

> *Sent:* Tuesday, June 03, 2014 11:07 AM

> *To:* Angela Lopez

> *Cc:* Rick Armendariz

> *Subject:* Re: Predpol

>

>

=

> On a call with the tech team right now. Will ask them to investigate.
>

>

>

> Thanks,

>

> Joyce

>

>

>

> On Tue, Jun 3, 2014 at 10:23 AM, Angela Lopez

> wrote:

>

> No problem Joyce,

>

>

>

> 1 tried both ways. I used the link you sent us and I also added /Radar at
> the end of the URL both are giving me the same response (see below)
>

>

>

> *From:* Joyce Shimizu {mailto:joyce@predpol.com]

> *Sent:* Tuesday, June 03, 2014 10:19 AM

> *To:* Angela Lopez

> *Cc:* Support; Rick Armendariz

> *Subject:* Re: Predpol

>

>

>

> Hello Angela,

>

>

>

> I'm on a call until 11:30 or 12. Can I call you then to discuss Radar?
>

>



>

> Also how have you been accessing Radar, 1.e., by adding /radar to your URL
> or by clicking on the graph icon on your site?
>

>

>

> Thanks,

>

> Joyce Shimizu

>

> Chief of Operations

>

>831.239.9379
>

Vv V V V

> On Tue, Jun 3, 2014 at 9:51 AM, Angela Lopez wrote;

>

> Hi Joyce,

>

> We are still unable to access Radar, do you know when this issue might be
> resolved?

>

> Also can you please send me your contact information? I didn’t see a phone
> number to call you. Thank you in advance

>

>

>

> Angela Lopez

> Crime & Intelligence Analyst

> Modesto Police Department

> (209) 652-1208 Cell

> (209) 572-9505 Ofc

> Lopeza@modestopd.com

>

> NOTICE: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to

> whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,

> confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this

> ematl is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible
> for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby

> notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this

> communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

> communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone
> or email to arrange for the return or destruction of this document. Thank
> You.

>

=

>



> *Follow us:™ *Like us:* *See what crime may

> be occurring in your neighborhood. Visit us at:*

>

> [image: Description: cid:image001.jpg@01CES56A.3D1C9220]
> [image: Description:

> cid:image002.jpg@01CES56A.3D1C9220]

>

> [image:

> Description: cid:image003.jpg@01CESS6A.3D1C9220]

>

V VVVV VY

> *From:* Joyce Shimizu [mailto:joyce@predpol.com]
>

> *Sent:* Thursday, May 29, 2014 9:19 PM

*To:* Gordon Enos

> *Ce¢:* Angela Lopez; Mary Woodard; Claire Lovell

\Y

> *Subject:* Re: Predpol

> Hello Angela,

>

>

=

> It's a pleasure to meet you.

>

=

>

> Please don't hesitate to contact me if you would like me to review the

> Radar feature that was pushed out at the beginning of this week.
o

pe

>

>

> Also the Radar information that previously appeared on your site can now
> be found at the following URL: https://modesto.predpol.com/radar. Or by
> typing "/radar” at the end of your usual site URL. This move was made to
> prepare for new and improved Radar that will be launched soon as Gordon
> mentions.

>

>

>

> We apologize for not communicating this change in advance of it happening.
> We're putting in measures to prevent future such occurrences.

4



>

>

>

> Finally, you can use support@predpol.com in the future for any questions
> or to report any issues. Qur team of customer care experts are ready to

> respond quickly and completely.

>

>

>

> Sincerely,

>

> Joyce

>

>

>

> On Thu, May 29, 2014 at 2:47 PM, Gordon Enos wrote:

>

> Hello Angela,

>

>

>

> Sorry that we've been missing each other. I am fairly new with the

> company, and in my investigation found out that you received a very early
> "beta" version of Radar, and that there will be an update within the next
> 45 to 60 days that provides a graphical representation of the data. Joyce
> Shimizu is the product manager for Radar and can explain and help

> interprete the data for this early version. Joyce's cell number i1s: 1 831

> 239 9379 and email joyce@predpol.com...you may want to send her a

> calendar appointment to assure that the two of you connect.

>

=

=

> Mary Woodard 1s my colleague and account manager in Santa Cruz 805 550
> 0456 mary@predpol.com. Mary will be handling the "official” roll out of
> Radar.

>

>

=

> As far as meeting with you, it may be a couple of months before I get to
> the valley as I am still getting to know clients and the company, but look
> forward to getting together.

- .

>

~

> If there are other large agencies that are interested in data driven

> policing, please don't hesitate to give them my number.



Gordon

*
*

*Gordon Enosg*

2801 Mission Street # 2803

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

VVVVVVVVVYVVYYVYYYVYVVYVYYVYYYY

> Cell: 206 390 1425
> Office: 206 283 3009
>

>

>

> *PREDPOL.COM *
p

>

>

> The Predictive Policing Company
>

VoV oV

>

> On Wed, May 28, 2014 at 9:26 PM, Angela Lopez

> wrote:

>

> Hi Gordon,

>

> ] received your message. [ apologize 1 was buried with work today, Email
> works best usually. Are you able to come by the office in the near future
> or is setting up a conference call better?

>



>
>

> *From:* Gordon Enos [mailto:gordon@predpol.com]

> *Sent:* Tuesday, May 27, 2014 11:07 AM

> *To:* Angela Lopez

> *Subject:* Re: Predpol

>

>

>

> Hello Angela,

>

b

>

> Sorry for the interruption that I had. I've let Claire Lovell know and
> asked her to call you.

>

>

>

> Let me know if you don't get a call back: Claire's phone number is: P: 831
> 3314550 x121

>

>

>

> Also I would like to talk with you later in the week to see how things are
> going with the product. Give me a good time to call you.

>

>

>

> Sincerely,

>

>

v

VoV
o
o
hon ]
ol
<
5

*Gordon Enos*

VVVVVVYVVYVYVVYYVYYY

2801 Mission Street # 2803



>

> Santa Cruz, CA 95060
=

=

=

> Cell: 206 390 1425

> Office: 206 283 3009
>

>

>

> *PREDPOL.COM *
>

=

>

> The Predictive Policing Company
>

V VY

>
> On Tue, May 27, 2014 at 10:13 AM, Angela Lopez

> wrote:

>

> Hi Gordon,

>

> Per our conversation earlier today, I am requesting assistance with the

> following issue:

>

> Upon logging into Predpol the option for running reports is not available.

> Captain Armendariz and I have admin access but no longer have the icon for
> reports as an option (see picture below). Is Predpol undergoing

> maintenance? Or was the icon moved elsewhere. Your assistance would be
> much appreciated. Please feel free to contact me should you have any

> questions.

Y

Angela Lopez

V VVVVYVY

>
> Crime & Intelligence Analyst

> Modesto Police Department

>

> (209) 652-1208 Cell

> (209) 572-9505 Ofc

> Lopeza@modestopd.com

>

> NOTICE: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to

8



> whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,

> confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this

> email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible

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

> You

>
>
>
>
> *Follow us:* *Like us:* * See what crime may
> be occurring in your neighborhood. Visit us at:*
s

YV OV VIV VIV VYV VY VY Y

\Y

JUN 03, 2014] 10:24AM PDT
Angela replied:
No problem Joyce,

[ tried both ways. I used the link you sent us and I also added /Radar at the end of the URL both are giving me
the same response (see below)

From: Joyce Shimizu [mailto:joyce@predpol.com]
Sent; Tuesday, June 03, 2014 10:19 AM
To: Angela Lopez



Cc: Support; Rick Armendariz
Subject: Re: Predpol

Hello Angela,

I'm on a call until 11:30 or 12. Can [ call you then to discuss Radar?

Also how have you been accessing Radar, i.e., by adding /radar to your URL or by clicking on the graph icon
on your site?

Thanks,
Joyce Shimizu
Chief of Operations

831.239.9379

On Tue, Jun 3, 2014 at 9:51 AM, Angela Lopez wrote: Hi Joyce, We are still unable to access Radar, do you
know when this issue might be resolved? Also can you please send me your contact information? I didn’t see
a phone number to call you. Thank you in advance Angela Lopez Crime & Intelligence Analyst Modesto
Police Department (209) 652-1208 Cell (209) 572-9505 Ofc Lopeza@modestopd.com NOTICE: This email
is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this email is not the intended
recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or email to
arrange for the return or destruction of this document. Thank You. Follow us: Like us: See what crime may be
occurring in your neighborhood. Visit us at: From: Joyce Shimizu [mailto:joyce@predpol.com] Sent:
Thursday, May 29, 2014 9:19 PM To: Gordon Enos Cc: Angela Lopez; Mary Woodard; Claire Lovell
Subject: Re: Predpol Hello Angela, It's a pleasure to meet you. Please don't hesitate to contact me if you
would like me to review the Radar feature that was pushed out at the beginning of this week. Also the Radar
information that previously appeared on your site can now be found at the following URL:
https://modesto.predpol.com/radar. Or by typing "/radar” at the end of your usual site URL. This move was
made to prepare for new and improved Radar that will be launched soon as Gordon mentions. We apologize
for not communicating this change in advance of it happening, We're putting in measures to prevent future
such occurrences. Finally, you can use support@predpol.com in the future for any questions or to report any
issues. Our team of customer care experts are ready to respond quickly and completely. Sincerely, Joyce On

10



Thu, May 29, 2014 at 2:47 PM, Gordon Enos wrote: Hello Angela, Sorry that we've been missing each other.
I am fairly new with the company, and in my investigation found out that you received a very early "beta"
version of Radar, and that there will be an update within the next 45 to 60 days that provides a graphical
representation of the data. Joyce Shimizu is the product manager for Radar and can explain and help
interprete the data for this early version. Joyce's cell number is: 1 831 239 9379 and email
joyce@predpol.com...you may want to send her a calendar appointment to assure that the two of you connect.
Mary Woodard is my colleague and account manager in Santa Cruz 8035 550 0456 mary@predpol.com. Mary
will be handling the "official" roll out of Radar. As far as meeting with you, it may be a couple of months
before I get to the valley as I am still getting to know clients and the company, but look forward to getting
together. If there are other large agencies that are interested in data driven policing, please don't hesitate to
give them my number. Regards, Gordon Gordon Enos 2801 Mission Street # 2803 Santa Cruz,
CA 95060 Cell: 206 390 1425 Office: 206 283 3009 PREDPOL.COM The Predictive Policing Company On
Wed, May 28, 2014 at 9:26 PM, Angela Lopez wrote: Hi Gordon, I recetved your message. 1 apologize 1 was
buried with work today. Email works best usually. Are you able to come by the office in the near future or is
setting up a conference call better? From: Gordon Enos [mailto:gordon@predpol.com] Sent: Tuesday, May
27,2014 11:07 AM To: Angela Lopez Subject: Re: Predpol Hello Angela, Sorry for the interruption that
had. T've let Claire Lovell know and asked her to call you. Let me know if you don't get a call back: Claire's
phone number is: P: 831 331 4550 x121 Also I would like to talk with you later in the week to see how things
are going with the product. Give me a good time to call you. Sincerely, Gordon Gordon Enos
2801 Mission Street # 2803 Santa Cruz, CA 95060 Cell: 206 390 1425 Office: 206 283 3009
PREDPOL.COM The Predictive Policing Company On Tue, May 27, 2014 at 10:13 AM, Angela Lopez
wrote:

Hi Gordon,
Per our conversation earlier today, 1 am requesting assistance with the following issue:

Upon logging into Predpol the option for running reports is not available. Captain Armendariz and [ have
admin access but no longer have the icon for reports as an option (see picture below). Is Predpol undergoing
maintenance? Or was the icon moved elsewhere. Your assistance would be much appreciated. Please feel free
to contact me should you have any questions.

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

JUNOB, 2{)14 E IUZOAM PDT
Joyce Hello Angela,

I'm on a call until 11;30 or 12, Can I call you then to discuss Radar?

Also how have you been accessing Radar, i.e., by adding /radar to your URL
or by clicking on the graph icon on your site?

Thanks,

Joyce Shimizu
Chief of Operations
831.239.9379

JUN 03, 2014 | 09:53AM PDT
Original message
Angela wrote:

Hi Joyce,
We are still unable to access Radar, do you know when this issue might be resolved?

Also can you please send me your contact information? I didn’t see a phone number to call you. Thank you in
advance

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
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 9:15 PM

To: Gordon Enos

Cc: Angela Lopez, Mary Woodard; Claire Lovell
Subject: Re: Predpol

Hello Angela,

It's a pleasure to meet you.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you would like me to review the Radar feature that was pushed out at the
beginning of this week,

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

Finally, you can use support@predpol.com in the future for any questions or to report any issues. Our team of
customer care experts are ready to respond quickly and completely.
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Sincerely,

Joyce

On Thu, May 29, 2014 at 2:47 PM, Gordon Enos wrote:

Hello Angela,

Sorry that we've been missing each other. [ am fairly new with the company, and in my investigation found
out that you received a very early "beta" version of Radar, and that there will be an update within the next 45
to 60 days that provides a graphical representation of the data. Joyce Shimizu is the product manager for
Radar and can explain and help interprete the data for this early version. Joyce's cell number is: 1 831 239
9379 and email joyce@predpol.com...you may want to send her a calendar appointment to assure that the two

of you connect.

Mary Woodard is my colleague and account manager in Santa Cruz 805 550 0456 mary@predpol.com. Mary
will be handling the "official" roll out of Radar.

As far as meeting with you, it may be a couple of months before I get to the valley as | am still getting to
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

On Wed, May 28, 2014 at 9:26 PM, Angela Lopez wrote:

Hi Gordon,

I received your message. I apologize [ was buried with work today. Email works best usually. Are you able to
come by the office in the near future or is setting up a conference call better?

From: Gordon Enos [mailto:gordon@predpol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 27,2014 11:07 AM

To: Angela Lopez

Subject: Re: Predpol

Hello Angela,

15



Sorry for the interruption that [ had. I've let Claire Lovell know and asked her to call you.

Let me know if you don't get a call back: Claire's phone number is: P: 831 331 4550 x121

Also I would like to talk with you later in the week to see how things are going with the product. Giveme a
good time to call you.

Sincerely,

Gordon

Gordon Enos

2801 Mission Street # 2803

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Cell: 206 390 1425
Office: 206 283 3009

PREDPOL.COM

16



The Predictive Policing Company

On Tue, May 27, 2014 at 10:13 AM, Angela Lopez wrote:

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
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This message was sent to lopeza@modestopd.com in reference to Case #: 1472,
Follow this link to view the status of your case and add additional comments:
http://predpol desk.com/customer/portal/private/cases/1472

*Important Note on Email Sent to Multiple Recipients

H you send or reply to a message with multiple recipients, any responses to the thread may show up as part of the case history, even if
those exchanges aren't directed 1o you. In essence, the owner of the original message also owns all communication associated with that
case, regardiess of who the subsequent senders and recipients are. OQur suggestion is to make sure that all recipients are aware of this, and
that the sending of sensitive information is avoided.
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Dawn Perez

From: PredPol Support <helpdesk@predpol.com>
Sent: Wedneasday, June 04, 2014 1:.41 PM
To: Codi Hutchings
Cc: joyce@predpol.com
Subject: Re: radar down
ST fuapotse ABOVE THS LING (o reply
Codi Hutchings

Subject: radar down

JUN 04, 2014 | 01:41PM PDT -
Claire Lovell replied:
Hi Codi,

Angela Lopez let us know about this issue yesterday and we are working to resolve it. T will let you know
when we have done so.

Claire Lovell
Customer Care Manager
PredPol, Inc.
0: (831)331-4550 x 121

Current Customers: Log in and check our our Customer Support Portal by clicking on the question mark at
the top right!

JUN 04, 2014 | 10:52AM PDT
Original message
Codi wrote:

https://modesto.predpol.com/radar is down. Is this a planned outage or is this an issue? When can we expect
this to be back up?

This message was sent to chutchings@modestogov.com in reference to Case #: 1481,
Folow this link to view the status of your case and add additional comments:

hitp://predpol.desk.com/customer/portal/private/cases/148 |

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

19



Dawn Perez

From: PredPol Support <helpdesk@predpol.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 12:46 PM
To: Codi Hutchings
Cc: Robert Beckler
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Data not being uploaded
Ty veur tespolie ABDVETTHIS LINE toseply
Codi Hutchings

Subject: Data not being uploaded

JUN 03, 2014 12:45PM PDT
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

MAY 30,2018 S
Robert I will be out of the office May 30, 2014, For immediate assistance please contact our Helpdesk at

571-5500. Thank you.

o 302024“0 TYRPESE
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
incidents. Can you re-start it an et me know?

Codi Hutchings,

Software Analyst

City of ModestoiInformation Technology | IT Applications

Phone: 209-577-5364 | Cell: 209-681-1404 | Fax: 209-491-4333 | www.modestogov.com
[IT logo]

This message was sent to chutchings@modestogov.com in reference to Case #; 1453.
Follow this Hnk to view the status of your case and add additional comments:
http://predpol.desk.com/customer/portal/private/cases/1453

*Important Note on Email Sent to Multiple Recipients

If you send or reply to a message with multiple recipients, any responses to the thread may show up as part of the case history, even if
those exchanges arer't directed to you, In essence, the owner of the original message also owns all communication associated with that
case, regardless of who the subsequent senders and recipients are. Our suggestion is to make sure that al] recipients are aware of this, and
that the sending of sensitive information is avoided.
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CITY OF MODESTO FINANCE DEPARTMENT, ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNIT

ADVANCE CHECK APPROVAL FORM

[:ATE OF ADVANCE: 9/30/2014

ADVANCE AMOUNT: $25,000.00 CHECK #: 611788
SUPPLIER #: 5445

S5UPPLIER NAME: PREDPOL

—— T r—t

ADVANCE REASON: PROMISED PAYMENT BY END OF SEPT FROM JULIE HENDEE TO VENDOR

REQUESTED BY:  TAMMY WALLACE DATE:  9/30/2014

‘APPROVED BY: DATE: 9/30/2014




Reconciliation Summary

Action

Add issue
Cancel lssoe - Singls
Cancel Issue - Rangs

o

i hetlon

Aod tssu
Payee: PREDPOL

EEEEED - ciy o tode..

Ameunt
25.000.00

611788 25,000.00 30-Sep-2014

5

#errill Lynch

K136 -

VMRS SRS .




Vondor:

CALIFORNIA

PREDPOL

2801 MISSION STREET #2803
SANTA CRUZ,CA, 95080

N

PURCHASE ORDER

Modesto, CA 95354

Purchase Order No; 67142
City of Modesto Coduar By :
Purchasing Divislon Terms i Natag - 3 :
1010 Tenth 8t,,Sulte 5300 Buyer : Cindy Mediay
Madesto, GA-05364 —Rwuaahr—yy_:igﬂwgw;‘_;—_‘
Tal: (209) 577-5405 Fax: (200) 544-8621 |lssusDate : 20-8EP.2014 -
. [Page - T Aot Revigiopy
~ 8hip To: Invaice To:
MPRD.Modesto Police Department Clly of Modesto Accounts Pavable
600 10th &t PO Box 642

Modasto, CA 95353

Vendar Contact; . [ Email: Fax: I
LNE__[aTy UoH ITEM - DEBCRIPTION ) UNIY PRICE | EXTENDED PRIGE
i 1 Each Hoftware Malntenance Contract - Annual 28, 000.,0600 %M'
: #ubgoription Fes {Tier 3), Predictivs '
Polioing Software
fogt £
Hote to Bupplier: AnnualSoftwars Renewal
| SALEBE TAX; § 50
INFORTANT INSTRUCTIONS TOTAL: [ 28,560, 00
1, INVOICE IN DUPLICATE. MAIL PROMPLTY TO CITY QF MODESTQ
ATIN(ACCT PAYABRLE P.O,BOX 642, MCODESTO, CALIFORNIA 953153,
2. INVOICE EACH PURCHAEE ORDER SEPARATELY,
3, ALL ITEMS F.O.B DRSTINATION UNLESH OTHERWISE gPECIFIED, '
4, CITY RESALE PERMIT NO.SRAM 28-~043875,
5, ORDER SURJELT MO CONDITIONR S8SET FORTH QN PACE OF ORDER AND
ATTACHED TERMS AND CONDITIONS.




PURCHASBE ORDER.TERMSB & CONDITIONS
]

1.PAYMENTS: Payments shall b made uporn: submission of ltlemlzdd Involoes In dupiicate at Iha prices sfipulated herem fop
gupples daliverad and acoepted or services randerad and acoepted, lass dsductions, If any, as hareln provided, Paymant for
pariiaf deliveries-may bo made whenever emounis dus so warrant or whan requastsd by the Vendor and approvad by the

Purchasing-Managshs

2INSPECTION: All materials and workmanahip are subect to inspection and test by the Glty for compliance with specifications ss
Inclutiod heraln, wihin & reasonable tima after dallvery, In the event artlsles or servicas are detactiva or not in conformity wiih (ks
order, the Gty shall have the rights fo either raject tne lters of taguire correation. Defective arlicies or serviges shall be removed

Trom Gily premiaes andfor corrected by and at the expense of the Vander Fallure to Inspest and accept or raject shall not rellavs
the Vendor from respongibility for compilance with epactfications. Final asceptance shall be conciusive sxcept s regards to jatent
defacts, fraud, or such gross mistakes e amount to fraud,

-3RESPONSIBILITY: Unisss otherwise speciiled, the Vender shall be responeible for all tems covared by this Purchase Order
unill deilvered al the designated dalivery point end the Vendor shall bear all risks as to ltems rejacted or raquiting correcticn after
notlee of such rejettion or corveclion is given.
4.8HIPMENT: Allltems F.Q.B. Destinaflon unleas otharwise specified, When authorized, frelght (o be prepald. Do not ship
caliect, Orlginal raceipied frefght bl must aceompany involze, Shipment must be made within the tma alated on Purchase Order,
failing which City ressrves thi right to purchase elsswhere and Charge Vendor with any {038 Incurred, unless defay In making
shipment Is due to unforesesable causes bayond the conirel, and without the fault or negligence of ihe Vandor,

B CHANGES: This Purchase Crdar may at any time, by wiltten order, he.changad in ragard to the materials ¢f sarvica to be
fumishad, quantitles ordered, unlt priss, discount, dalivery point or arrange=~mants, terme or ahy sther metters effacting a valld
crder, In the avent such chenge causes an increase or decrease in tha ¢ost of performeance herednder, and squitable sdjusiment.
wili ba made for the cost thereo!, subject ta the spproval of the Purchasing Maneger, and written notice givan therefera,

6 WARRANTY: Notwithstanding any othar provislons of the order, Vendor warrants that the materlals, supplles or other esrvices
furhished shali be of the mosat sultable gredo and exaclly as spesified in this ordar, Such warraply shall Includs the following:
performancd, wetkmenship, iabor, matertals, sollar's design or enginesring contributions. If a defect la digcovared In any tem of
materiels, supplisg or services covered In this order, Vendor shall correot at s expenas, Including traneportation/relght, such
defacle au are reported within one year of final acceptance, Lipon explrallon of the applisable werranly perlod. ali such Habitily
ghall terminate axcept for fraud, or such grose mistakes a8 amount to fraud, latent datects or apeaciflc failure to comply with tha
terms of this ordar,
1.DISCOUNT: In conneotion with any discount offerad, time will be compuled from dale of delivery lo carder when delivery and
acceptance are atpoint of orlgi, or from date of delivery and atoentance if at destination or from date correct Involte Is received
by Clty If Invoiue date [s later than date of defivery.
8.INSURANCE: Al orders where work, maintenance, or garvice is performad on Clty praparly require aporopriate Insurance and
indemnification. Services wili be suspendad without praper Insurance cerifipates belag on file with the Clty. Contact the Gity
Purchasing Office fo verify the type and amount of Insurance requlred,

SEXEMPTIONS: Tho Clty s exsivipt from paymant of Federal Exclse Tax, All involees shall he exalusive of such exolse lax, it
purchuse (g not subjecl to Salea Tax, the statemant 1or resale wil appear in body of Purchase Order.

10.INFRINGEMENT! Vandor agress fo protect. Indamnify and save Harmless the Clty as buyer, ils agents, offlcers, smployass,
and valuniesrs from any clalm, 1088 o damapgs from infringament of trademarks patents, copyrights and urdalr compstiion action
with respact to this Purchase Order, ‘
11,INDEMNITY: - The Vendor shall hold the: City,lie agents, offlcers, employass, and volunteers, harmlass from and save, defend
and indemnlify them againsi any and all claims losees llablillas, Judgments or damages fram every cauee, Inciuding but not limited
{0 Injury to parson or proparty or wrongful desth, incluting ressonably costs and expsnses of defense of eny judiclal or
adminlstrative aclien, srising directly or Indireclly aut of any negligent or intentional agt or omisston of Vendor, or Iis agents,
officers, employees, or velunteers refaling o or during the performeance of s obligations underthis Agresment, Vendor's
obligation to defand, Indemnlify. and hold the Clty, iis agsnts, officers, and employeds hamiess ynder the provisicns of this
paragraph Is net imited to or resirictad by any requirement In this Agreement for Vendor to procure and maintain a policy of
instrance, In the Indemnlly clause contalnad haeraln Vender agress to defend, Indemnify and hold Cly harmigsa from the
negligenos of lts employeas, among other risks, With referance to the foregoing, the parties agrea thal afl risk of loss, Inoluding
bl not Imitad to damages, praporly losses and defense of third party sults, arlsing out of or réleting to the oparation of City
owned vahicles by Vendor's employsees Is apporiloned to Vendor In accordance with the provisiens conleingd in [ndemnilty,
AZGOVERNING LAW: This Paronass Crder shall be desmad made In, governed by, performed in, and conslrued and enforsed
in accordanse with the laws of the Stats of Calffornla, U.8.A., without giving effect to its confilcts of taws, provisions or prinoiples,
13.LIABILITY: The City shalt not be responsible for any damage that mey eccrue by reascn of the death or injury of the pergon of
the Vendora offioars, agents, smployess, Inviiees, or licensees, or be set up at any Ume becsuse of parsonal Injury or damags to
proparty sustained by any oiher pereon or persons, which may have been caueed or contrlbuted to, approximataly of remotely, by
reason of of i the course of performance of the Purchase Order. Tha Vendor shall assume full responstbility for tha defense of
any oleim arlsing under the Purchase Order and the Vendor shall save, kesp, and bear harmloss the Gliy, all officers and
employses thereal, from all damages, costs, or exponses bacause of peraanal Injury or property damage based on the
performance of this Purchase Order or asseried agalnst i,
14.01BPUTES: All disputes concarming questions of fact which may arise under this Purchase Ordar, and not dleposed of by
mutual consont, shall be daciied by the Purchasing Manager,
15.QFFER AND ACGEPTANCE: Vendor rapresents s acceptancs to provide products andior services as follows: Cliv's offer to
purchase products and/or services ls expreesly conditioned upon Vandor's agsent to the terms and condltions sat forth in Cily's
purchase grder decuments, apecifications, supporiing data, and these aficies. Vendor agrees thal Vendor's Order
Acknowledgment terma and coralitions received prior to, durlng, or after order plegament by Clly are hereby rejectad. Gily
purchase orders signed by the City's Purchasing Maneager or higfhar designated agent and lesusd to Vendor consflivte willlen
notification o Vendor of Cily's relection of any and all of Vendor Order Acknowisdgrnerts, counter offers and changss to the City's
tarms and conditions, ‘
40,CANGELLATION: The City reserves the right {o cancel the orcer with the vendor upoen faflure to mast ¢ontractis!
expectalions andfor obligations, as recommended by the Purchasing Manager or hisfer designes, Elther party may terminats the
contract In its unitaters! disorelion for any or no reasen by providing at least shity(50) days wrilten notice of s desire (o torminate,
17,A8SIGNMENT: Nelther this purchase ordar nor any portion thaveof shall ba subcontracted oraseigned without the wrilian
eonsent of the Clly in each and avery instance.
418.MIBCELLANEOUS: Time Is of the essence In each and evary provision of this purchase order.



CITY OF MODESTO
JUSTIFICATION FOR SOLE SOURCE/SOLE BRAND

(musl: be complatad on requasts over $1,000)

Requisition Number: Deted: __ September 29, 2014

Etfad.!cﬂyﬁfgl}clnq Proqram.

Sole Source: Item ls avallable from only one vendor, Item ls one-of-a-kind ftem and Is not sold
through distributors, Manufacturer Is a sole distributor,

Sole Brand:  Varlous vendors can supply the spacified mods! and brand and competitive bide will be

D golicitad for the brand requested only.

Refer to the Instructions on the back of this form for required criterta before compieting this form.

JUSTIFICATION: (atiach additional sheets, If required)

The Modesto Police Department Is seeking atithorization to purchase a renewal of its annual
subscription; Annual Subscription Fee ~ Tler 3 for its speclalized predictive policing software tools

{PREDPOL). Last fiscal year the Police Department purchased speclalized predictive policing software
tools (PREDPOL), Including set-up and integration Into its existing RMS/CAD/Data system and
Installation of a data plpe connection from the Police Department's system to PredPo! Software-asea-
Service (Saas) platform; and a service suthscription, as Identifled on the attached Statement of
Work/Subscription Summary to assist It with determining where crimes are going to occur for better
depioyment of police resaurces to targeted areas. The Police Depariment would {lke to renew its
stibscription for the perlod of August 2014 through July 2015,

Per the attached letter from Ryan Coonerty, Director of Government Relations at PredPol Inc.,
located at 330 Soquel Avenue, Sutte 100, Santa Cruz, CA 95060, PredPol is a proptietary software
program and PredPol, Inc. Is the sole source vandor of this product.

Please see attached documents,

CERTIFICATION:

I am aware of the Modesto Municlpal Code. Sections 8-3.203and 8-3.204 and Purchasing Procedures Manua)
Saction I, Procedure 3, Paragraph’s B, C, and D for compatitive bidding and the established criterla for

Justi ﬂc&tien for sole sourcefsole brand purchaslng As an approved department representative, I have gathered
technical Information and have macie a concentrated effort to review comparable/equal equipment. This i
documentad In this justification, I hereby certify as to the valitiity of tha information and feal confldant this
justification for sole source/sole brand meats the City's ¢riterla and 15 accurate,

This form’was completed by:

DEPARTMENT /o% m%/
% WQ—J APPROVAL; M

e Julle Hendee Directdr for Authorlzed Representative/Date
Public Safety Business Services Analyst
PolicefAdmin Services Division/572-9518 PROCUREMENT / / 4
APPROVAL; Q 29 f ;

Eéﬁt/mvfsmn Reprasentative/Phone Procyrement Officer/Date  {




-

SOLE SOURCE JUSTIFICATION FOR PROCUREMENT OF PREDXCTIVE POLICING

ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL FOR PREDPOL SAAS FOR ORE (1) YEAR FOR THE
MODESTO POLICE DEPARTMENT FROM PREDPOL, INC,

In FY 201314, tha Modesto Police Department recalved atithorization to purchase specialized
- predictive policlng software fools (PREDPOL) Including set-up and Integration into its exsting
RMS/CAD/Data system and Installation of a.data pipe connection from the Police Department’s
system to PredPol Softwara-as-a-Service (SaaS) platform; and a service subscription, as
Identifled on the attached Statement of Work/Subscription Summary to assist it with
determining where crimes are golng to occur for better depioyment of police resources to
targated areas, .

* This request s for renewal of the Police Dapartment’s subscription to PredPof SAAS
for ona (1) year—- Annual subscription Fee — Tier 3,

Per the attached letter from Ryan Coonerty, Director of Government Relatlons at PredPol Ing.,
located at 330 Soquel Avenus, Sulte 100, Santa Cruz, CA 95060, PredPol is a proprietary ‘
software program and PredPol, Inc. Is the sole source vendor of fhts product,

Predictive Policing Is a concept whereln law enforcement. agencles can maximize thelr resources
" by deploying officers strategically to geographical areas of the city that are considered a “high
probabliity” for crime. This taol will assist Area Commanders in the strategic deployment of
Pollce resources In keeping with the new model of creating 4 Area Commands within the clty
whereln Llcutenants are responsible for mitigating crimes occurring In thelr respective command

areas.

By using software, which is similar to the softWare used ko predict eérthquakes, police agencles
can predict where the next property crime or assauit will take place and therefore daploy thelr
officers accordingly, in the hopes to deter, prevent or Intervens.

This product was chosen hecause It Is the only predictiva analytic system that has repeatadly
demonstrated the abliity to predict more than double the amount of crime In head-to-head field
deployments agalnst dedicated crime ana!ysts with all the tools of the trade,

The PredPol tool Is easy-to-use and runs on a secure, cloud based software-as-a-service {SaaS)
platform, - The PredPo! Technology offers micro-scale, real time geospatia! Intelligence,
displayed in & way that is tactically cleer to supervisors and patrol officers. Officers can view
both the mag and reports via thelr MVT's (moblle vehicle terminals) or on any Intemnet-
connected device, Reports can be exported In PDF, KML, ESRI Shapeflle, or CSV formats.




" 10DESTO

CALIFORNIA

Vendor:
PREDPOL

331 BOQUEL AVE STE 160

SANTA'CRUZ,CA, 95060

Modesto, CA 95384

Modeste, CA 95383

PURCHASE CRDER Purchase Order No: 44959
City of Modesto N
Purchasing Division Torms . Helad
| B Q- T 00N Sty Sulte 5300-..2  Buyer +. Hennath Magesso
" Medesto, CA, 95354 Reguestar |
Tol: (209) 677-5406 Fax: {(200) 544-8821 |lssuabate : 16UL-2013
A Paje t qof2 Revisfon:
Ship To: Invelea To!
MPO Modesto Pollce Department Clly of Modasto Accounis Payable
- 800 10th St PO BoxG42 |

Vandor Gonlsnt. ‘
1 i INITIAL SET- UP AND conFIGURmmN 1 00
2 1 PREDPOL SARS YEAR 1 SUBSCRIPTION 2%, 500, 0000 22,500.00
Hoks to Buppliex (
SALES TAX 0.00
IHPORIANT INGTRUCTLIONS TOTRL: © 9 33,501,060
1, THVOICE IN DUPLICATE., MALL PROMBLTY TO OQITY OF MODESTD ‘
ATTNIACCT PAYABLE P.O.BOX 642, MODBSYCO, CALIFORNIA 95353,
2, INVOICE BARCH PURCHASE ORDER SEPARATELY,
43, At JTEMB P.0,B DEATINATION UMLEAS OTHERWIBE SPECIPIBD.
4, CITY REBALE PRRMIT NG, GRAM 28-043875.
8, ORDER SUBJEGT PO CONDITIONS 8ET FORTH OW FACE OF (QRDER AHND
ATTACHED TEAMS AND CONDIYIONG.




PURCHASE ORDERTERMS & CONDITIONS

1.PAYMENTS; Payments shall be meade upon submission of llamized Involoes in duplicate st the prices stipulated hereln for
supplies dellverad and accepted or services rendersd and acoepted, less daduolions, If any, as herein provided, Payment for
pariat dellvarios may be mads whenaver amounts dus go warrant or whan requested by the Vendor and approvad by the

Purchesing Managar—
2INSPECTION: All matarlals and workmanship are sublect to Inspection rnd tast by the Clty for compliance with specifications as

" Included hérein, within & reaaonable time after delivery. in the avent articles or services are detastive or not in conformity with thia

arder, the City shall have the rights lo sither raject the items or raquire carrsclion, Defective anticies or servives ghall be removed
from Clly pramlses and/or gorracted by and at the sxpense of the Vendor. Fallure 0 Inepect and accept or rejest ehall not retiove
ihe Vendor from respunsibiilty for compliance with spacifications. Finat acceptance shall be contlusive except #3 ragards to lalant
dofects, fraud, or such gross mistakes ae amount to fraud.

3.RESPONSIBILITY: Unloos otherwiso speoifiad, the Vendor shall be reaponsibls for all items covered by this Purchase Order
unill delivared at the designatad delivary point and the Vendor shall baar gl risks a5 to tome rejected or requiring correction afiar
aollce of suoh rejection or sorection 13 given,

4. SHIPMENT: All llams F.Q.B, Destination unises otherwlas speeifled. When authorlzed, fraight to be prepaid. Do not silp

colleat. Orlginaf raceiptad fralght bill must accompeany Involce. Shipment must bo made witkin the time stated on Purchase Order,
faling which Clty reservas the right to purchase elsewhere and Charge Vender with any loss Incurced, unless delay In making
shipment ls due fo unforeseeabla causes bayond the contral, and withoul the fault o negligence of the Vendor,

5,CHANGES: This Purchase Qrder may at any time, by wiliten ardsr, be changed In regard to the matarlals or service to be
furaishad, quaniities ordered, unit price, diacount, detivery point or arrange menis, terms or any othsr malters affecting a valig
order. In the event such change causes an ncrease or dacrease In the cust of parformance hersunder, and equitable adjustment .
will be made for the cost thereof, subject 1o the approval of the Purchasing Manager, and wrltten nolle given therelore,

6 WARRANTY: Notwithstandlng any other proviglons of the order, Vendor wareants that the materials, supplles or other services
furnished shall ba of the mos! suitable grade and exaclly as speciiied In this order, Such warranty shall Include the following:
performence, werkmanship, fabor, materlals, olier's deslgn or englneering contrlbulions, if a defeol Is discovered In any ltem of
materlals, supplles or servicas coverad In this order, Vendor shall correct at its expenss, including transportationlfralgiht, such
dafects as are raporiad within one year of final acceptance. Upon explation of the applicable warranty perlod. st sush Rablilty
shali terminale except for fraud, or sugh gross mistakes as amount to fraud, latent defects or spacific faliure to comply with the
terms of this order,

7.DISCOUNT: In connaclion with any discount offered, time will be ¢omputed from dale of dellvary to carfer when dellvery ang
accaptance are ut point of orlgin, or from date of delivery and scceptance i at destinaiton o from date correct Involcs Is recelved
by Clty if Involige date [s later than date of delivery,

B.INBURANCE: All ordars whare worl, malnienance, or servies Is performed on City property racuire appropriate Insurance and
Indemsniftaation. Servioas wiil be suspended without proper insurance csrificates belng on file with the Cly, Contact the Clly
Purchaslng Offics to verlly the lyps and emount of Insurance required, ’

D.EXENFPTIONS: The Cliy g exemp) from payment of Fedaral Excles Tax, All involces shall ba exgluslve of such exclse lax, If
purchass Is not subject to Sales Tax, the statement tor resale will appear In bddy of Purchase Order.

10.INFRINGEMENT: Vonder agrees to protect, indemnify and save hannissa the Clty as buyer, its agents, officers, employses,
and volunteers from any olaim, joge or damage from Infringement of trademarks patants, copyrights and unfalr competiion action
with respect {o this Furchase Order. : '

14 INDEMNITY: The Vandor shall hold the Cilylts agents, officers, employees, and voluntsers, hearitoge from end save, defong
and Indemnify tham againgt any and alt olalms,losees finbliltes, [udgments or damagas from every cause, inciuding but not limited
to injury {0 person or properly or wrongiut desth, Including reasonabla cosis and sxpanses of dafenss of any judiclel or
adminlstrailve actlon, arfiing direcily or Indirelly out of any negligent or Intemlonat act or omisslon of Vandor, or s agents,
officers, empioyess, or volunteers relallng to or during the performance of lls obflaations undar this Agresment, Vendor's
abligation to defend, Indemnlfy, and keld the Clty, its agents, officers, and employees harmiess under the provisions of fhis
paragraph Is not imitad {o or restricted by any requirement in this Agresment for Vendor 1o procure and maintain a policy of
Inswranoe. i1 the Indemnliy clause contalned hereln Vendor agrees to defend, Indemnify and hotd City harrmless from the
negligence of iis employsss, among other tisks, With reference to the foregoing, the parites agree that all risk of loss, Ingluding
but not Imlted lo damages, properly icsses and defenes of third party sulls, arlsing cut of or releting to the operation of Clly
ownad vehlcles by Vendor's smployees |s apportiorad to Vendar in accerdance with the provisions contalned In Indemnily,
12,GOVERNING LAW; This Purchase Qrdar shall s deemed made in, governed by, performed in, and consirued and enforced
In accordance with the laws of the Stale of Californla, U.8.A,, without ghving effect to its conflicts of laws, provislons or princlplgs.
13.LIABILITY: The Oty shall nol be respensible for any damags that may eccrus by reason of the death or Injury of the person of
the Vandore officers, agents, smployess, invliees, or licanseas, or be eet up at any ime because of parachal injury or damage lo
property susiainad by any other parson or psrsons, which may have been caused or contributed to, approximately or ramotely, by
reason of or In the course of parformance of the Purghase Qrder, The Vendor shalf assume {ull responsibility for the defenss of
any claim arising undar the Purchase Grder and the Vendor shall save, keap, and hear harmigss the Clly, all offfcers and
amployees thereo!, from all damages, coals, or expenses becausa of parsonat injury or proparly demege based on the
pariormence of this Purchasa Order or asseried ageinst it

14.DISPUTES: All dlaputes concerning questions of fact which may arise under this Purchase Order, and not disposed of by
mutual congeni, shall be decldad by the Purchasing Manager.

15.0FFER AND ACCEPTANCE: Vandor reprosents [ta asaaplance to provida produots andfor services as followa: Clly's offer tp
purchase products andfor services I8 expressly condilioned upon Vendor's assent te the terms and condiflons set forfh In Cly's
purchase order documents, spatificetions, supporting data, end thase aricles, Vendor agreas that Vendor's Qrder
Ackrowlodgment tarms and conditions recelved prior fo, duting, or atter order plasement by Cily ars hereby rejosted. Clly
purchase orders signad by the Cly's Purchasing Manager or histher designeted agent end lesuead to Vendor conslitute writlen
notification o Vendor of Cly's refection of any and all of Vendor Order Acknowiedgments, counter offers and changes o the Cliy'a
terms and conditions, )

16,CANCELLATION: The Clly raserves the right to cancel the ordar with the vendor upeon faliure to meat contraciual
oxpectations andfor obligations. ag recommended by the Furchasing Manager or hisfher designes. Elther parly may trmlnate the
coniract I il unllaterat discretion for any or ng reason by providing at least sixiy(80) days wiltten nolice of 1is doslre o terminala,
17.ASSIGNMENT: Neither this purchase order nor any portion thersef ghall be subeoniracted or assignad without tha wiilen
consemnt of the Clty in each and avery Inslance,

18 MIBCELLANEQUS: Tima is of lhe assance ln aach and aveary provislon of this purchase order,



CIT‘{ OF MODESTO

(must ba ccmpleted cn requests over $1 000}

”'Requls!tlon Number: ' X _ bat:ed: May 31, 2013

gu_tggcrlptton o

Sole Source! Item Is avallable from only one vendor, Item is one-of-a-kind itern and s not sold
IX[ - through distributors. Manufacturer Is a sole distributor.

Sole Brand:  Varlous-vendors can supply the specified model and brand and competitive bids wili be -
D solicited for the brand requested only.

Refer to the Instructions on the back of this form for required criterla before com p'!ettng this form,

JUSTIFICATION: (attach additional sheets, if required)

The Modesto Police Department Is seeking authorization to purchase specialized predictive policing
software tools (PREDPOL) Including set-up and Integration Into its existing RMS/CAD/Data system
and Instailation of a data plpe connhection from the Police Department's system to PredPol Software-
as-a-Service (Saas) platform; and a service subscription, as Identified on the attached Statement of
Work/Subscription Summary to assist it with datermining where crimes are going to occur for better
deployment of police resources to targeted areas.

Per the attached letter from Ryan Coonerty, Direcior of Government Relations at PredPol Inc,,
focated at 330 Soquel Avenue, Sulte 100, Santa Cruz, CA 95060, PredPol Is a propHetary software
program and PredPol, Inc. Is the sole source vendor of this product,

Please see attached documents,

CERTIFICATION:

I am aware of the Modesto Municipal Code, Sections 8-3.203and 83,204 and Purchasing Procedures Manual
Section I, Procedure 3, Paragraph's B, C, and D for competitive bidding and the established criterla for
justification for sole source/sole brand purchasing, As an approved department representative, 1 have gathered
technical Information and have made a concentrated effort to review comparable/equal equipment, This is
documiented In this justification. I hereby certify as to the valldity of the information and feef confident this
justification for sole source/sole brand meets the City’s criterfa and Is accurate.

This form was cormpleted by:
% M DEPARTMENT %y—-—“
i APPROVAL:

Namg/ Julle Hendee " Director for Authorized Representative/Date
Public Safety Business Services Analyst

Pollce/Admin Services Divislon/572-9518  PROCUREMENT A 6;/4//%
APPROVAL;

Dept/Division Representative/Phone Pracurement Officer/Date




SOLE SOURCE JUS;I'I,FICATION FOR PROCUREMENT OF PREDICTIVE POLICING
SOFTWARE_SUBSCRIPTION FOR PREDPOL SAAS FOR YHREE (3) YEARS FORTHE ...

MODESTO POLICE DEPARTMENT FROM PREDPOL, INC,

The Modesto Police Department Is seaking authorlzation to purchase speclalized predictive
policing software tools (PREDPOL) Including set-up and integration Into Its existing
RMS/CAD/Data system and Installation of a data plpe connection from the Polics Department’s
system to PredPal Software-as-a-Service (SaaS) platform; and a service subscription, as
Identified on the attached Statement of Worly/Subscription Summary to assist it with
determining where crimes are going to occuy for better deployment of polica resources to
targeted areas,

Per the attached letter from, Ryan Coonerty, Director of Gavemment Relations at PredPol Inc,,
located at 330 Soqus! Avenue, Sulte 100, Santa Cruz, CA 95060, PredPol is a proprietary
software program and PredPol, Inc, Is the sole source verdor of this product,

Pradictive Policihg Is a concept whereln law enforcement agencles cart maximize thelr resources -
by deploying officers strategicatly to géographical areas of the city that are consldered a “high
probablilty” for crima, This taol will asslst Area Commanders In the strateglc deployment of
Police resources In keeping with the new modet of creating 4 Area Commands within the city
whereln Ligutenants are responsible for mitlgating crimes occurring in thelr respective command
areas,

By using software, which Is simllar to the software used to pradict earthquakes, police agencles
-can predict where the next property crime or assault will take place and therefore deploy their
officers accordingly, In the hopes to deter, prevent or intervene.

This product was chosen because It Is the only predictive analytic system that has repeatediy
demonstrated the ability to predict more than double the aniount of ctime in head-to-head field
deploymants against dedicated crime analysts with all the tools of the trade.

The PredPol too! Is easy-to-use and runs on a secure, coud based software-as-a-service (Saas)
platform,. The PredPol Tachnology offers micro-scale, real time geespatial intelligence,
displayed in a way that Is tactically clear to supervisors and patro! officers, Officers can view
both the map and reports via thelr MVT’s (moblle vehicla terminals) or on any Internet-
connected device. Reports can be exported In POF, KML, ESRY Shapefile, or €SV formats,
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Thanks,

Sari
571-5151

From: DeAnna Espinoza

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 11:00 AM

To: Sari Fessenden

Cc: Gloria Garza

Subject: FW; California Public Records Act request: Predictive Policing, Predpol

Do you have any record of communication that you are aware of with this vendor? Please also check with the other AP
staff. Thank you!

DeAnna Espinoza

Principal Accountant

City of Modesto

(209) 577-5387
daespinoza@modestogov.com
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